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2024
13,074,060.00 16.28
11,374,343.79 14.16
7,026,755.14 8.75
6,867,388.05 8.55
5,931,046.06 7.38
3,147,886.88 3.92
3,028,128.83 3.77
2,994,818.34 3.73
2,506,727.34 3.12
1,393,454.46 1.73
1,302,371.89 1.62
1,198,574.13 1.49
1,182,105.82 1.47
870,628.26 1.08
384,951.00 0.48
297,975.84 0.37
273,107.97 0.34
201,141.85 0.25
101,860.82 0.13
63,157,326.47 78.62
4,060,207.70 5.05
266,880.00 0.33
12,843,219.84 15.99
) 8gi?525634.01) 100.00
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2024
1 HSBC HOLDINGS PLC V/R /PERP/ 2172 30 6.375 1,250,000 0.99 1,232,083.51 0.99 1,239,779.30 1.54
2 BANCO SANTANDE V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2172 14 4.375 1,200,000 0.94 1,130,035.99 1.00 1,200,692.49 1.49
3 BNP PARIBAS V/R /PERP/ 2172 12 4.625 1,200,000 0.85 1,023,135.30 0.89 1,065,782.45 1.33
4 BARCLAYS PLC V/R /PERP//GBP/ 2172 12 15 8.875 825,000 1.21 997,788.35 1.28 1,052,010.39 1.31
5 TORONTO-DOMINION V/R 10/31/82 2082 10 31 8.125 950,000 1.00 950,000.00 1.04 991,188.23 1.23
6 DEUTSCHE BAN V/R 06/24/32/EUR/ 2032 24 4.000 900,000 1.03 929,310.20 1.05 943,598.19 1.17
7 BANQUE FE 5.125% 01/13/33/EUR/ 2033 13 5.125 800,000 1.08 862,611.32 1.16 924,702.14 1.15
8 PRUDENTIAL FUNDIN V/R 11/03/33 2033 11 2.950 1,000,000 1.00 1,000,000.00 0.89 885,860.74 1.10
9 CITIGROUP INC V/R /PERP/ 2172 18 3.875 950,000 0.91 859,983.68 0.92 878,513.74 1.09
10 | BANCO SANTANDER SA V/R /PERP/ 2172 12 4.750 1,000,000 0.82 823,548.96 0.86 862,378.65 1.07
11 | AIB GROUP PLC V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2172 12 23 6.250 800,000 1.17 932,537.27 1.08 860,332.13 1.07
12 ING GROEP NV V/R /PERP/ 2172 10 16 6.500 875,000 1.02 888,193.93 0.98 858,465.83 1.07
13 | UBS GROUP AG V/R /PERP/ 2172 12 3.875 925,000 0.86 792,437.34 0.89 826,842.84 1.03
14 | BPCE SA V/R 10/19/32 2032 10 19 3.116 1,000,000 0.76 758,726.98 0.82 816,209.57 1.02
15 | NYKREDIT REA V/R 12/29/32/EUR/ 2032 12 29 5.500 700,000 0.96 673,874.37 1.12 784,432.00 0.98
16 | CITIGROUP INC V/R /PERP/ 2172 15 7.375 750,000 0.99 745,296.57 1.02 763,760.83 0.95
17 | HSBC HOLDINGS PLC V/R /PERP/ 2172 8.000 725,000 1.02 740,043.12 1.04 755,154.95 0.94
18 | BNP PARIBAS V/R 03/31/32/EUR/ 2032 31 2.500 700,000 0.86 598,508.85 1.03 719,308.54 0.90
19 | KBC GROUP NV V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2172 8.000 600,000 1.03 619,317.64 1.16 693,782.82 0.86
20 | CREDIT AGRICOL V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2172 23 7.250 600,000 1.09 651,835.31 1.14 682,303.94 0.85
21 | ROTHESAY 7.734% 05/16/33/GBP/ 2033 16 7.734 500,000 1.27 633,461.70 1.36 678,542.74 0.84
22 | BANK OF AMERICA C V/R 04/25/29 2029 25 5.202 665,000 1.00 667,743.02 1.01 670,308.15 0.83
23 | MORGAN STANLEY V/R 01/19/38 2038 19 5.948 650,000 0.99 644,579.87 1.02 662,464.56 0.82
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24 | NATIONAL AUSTRA 2.99% 05/21/31 2031 21 2.990 781,000 0.80 624,037.89 0.85 660,092.59 0.82
25 | BANCO BILBAO V V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2172 10 15 6.000 600,000 0.84 505,427.03 1.08 646,456.40 0.80
26 | ING GROEP NV V/R 09/26/29/EUR/ 2029 26 1.625 600,000 1.05 630,381.31 1.07 640,547.14 0.80
27 | COMMERZBANK AG V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2172 6.125 600,000 1.24 746,206.99 1.06 633,913.56 0.79
28 | ABN AMRO BANK V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2172 22 4.375 600,000 1.20 720,711.34 1.05 627,291.53 0.78
29 | MITSUBISHI UFJ FIN V/R /PERP/ 2173 15 8.200 575,000 1.05 606,541.08 1.08 620,511.49 0.77
2024
1 | Coldman Sachs Funds, plc - Goldman Sachs 4,060,208 1.00 4,060,207.70 1.00 4,060,207.70 5.05
US$ Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund

2024

2024
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2023 2024

2014 65,660,966.01 9,688,275,535 9.82 1,449
2015 61,888,675.93 9,131,674,133 9.45 1,394
2016 50,518,562.35 7,454,013,875 9.33 1,377
2017 32,436,287.13 4,785,974,166 9.43 1,391
2018 24,101,351.87 3,556,154,468 8.83 1,303
2019 22,695,683.18 3,348,748,053 9.03 1,332
2020 24,984,104.19 3,686,404,573 8.80 1,298
2021 46,139,887.16 6,807,940,350 8.83 1,303
2022 19,373,585.14 2,858,572,487 6.97 1,028
10 22,869,789.54 3,374,437,447 7.04 1,039

2023
2023 19,100,361.20 2,818,258,295 7.36 1,086
18,821,654.83 2,777,135,170 7.01 1,034
19,088,737.25 2,816,543,181 7.05 1,040
18,273,973.21 2,696,324,747 7.03 1,037
17,553,627.33 2,590,037,713 7.03 1,037
17,528,461.15 2,586,324,443 7.15 1,055
23,709,554.39 3,498,344,750 7.09 1,046
22,869,789.54 3,374,437,447 7.04 1,039
10 23,048,027.35 3,400,736,435 6.99 1,031
11 30,627,057.65 4,519,022,356 7.17 1,058
12 45,230,913.83 6,673,821,336 7.34 1,083
2024 48,391,127.52 7,140,110,866 7.36 1,086
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2014 31,627,940.17 4,666,702,572 9.91 1,462

2015 32,563,231.78 4,804,704,849 10.07 1,486

2016 22,871,039.01 3,374,621,806 10.54 1,555

2017 12,170,077.81 1,795,694,981 11.29 1,666

2018 8,382,724.95 1,236,871,066 11.21 1,654

2019 8,091,013.97 1,193,829,111 12.20 1,800

2020 14,586,889.04 2,152,295,478 12.63 1,864

2021 13,917,431.44 2,053,517,009 13.47 1,987

2022 12,843,082.91 1,894,996,883 11.14 1,644

10 14,288,365.65 2,108,248,352 11.83 1,746
2023

2023 14,160,977.42 2,089,452,218 12.01 1,772

17,756,882.73 2,620,028,047 11.49 1,695

18,812,670.76 2,775,809,571 11.60 1,712

17,942,780.74 2,647,457,298 11.61 1,713

15,087,619.73 2,226,178,291 11.66 1,720

14,681,703.66 2,166,285,375 11.91 1,757

14,582,191.85 2,151,602,407 11.86 1,750

14,288,365.65 2,108,248,352 11.83 1,746

10 14,145,884.53 2,087,225,262 11.80 1,741

11 14,281,253.99 2,107,199,026 12.15 1,793

12 14,295,476.04 2,109,297,490 12.49 1,843

2024 15,100,688.44 2,228,106,579 12.58 1,856
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2014 277,797.57 44,439,277 9.81 1,569

2015 1,606,923.62 257,059,571 9.42 1,507

2016 1,684,003.63 269,390,061 9.19 1,470

2017 5,521,358.24 883,251,678 9.10 1,456

2018 5,709,418.25 913,335,637 8.42 1,347

2019 4,128,720.11 660,471,356 8.51 1,361

2020 2,411,319.82 385,738,832 8.26 1,321

2021 2,565,954.90 410,475,805 8.36 1,337

2022 1,962,519.99 313,944,323 6.48 1,037

10 1,732,241.05 277,106,601 6.35 1,016
2023 E t - t 7 - I’

2023 1,752,038.65 280,273,623 6.74 1,078

1,665,867.20 266,488,776 6.40 1,024

1,736,824.98 277,839,892 6.42 1,027

1,642,580.76 262,763,644 6.39 1,022

1,444,286.37 231,042,491 6.37 1,019

1,466,909.37 234,661,492 6.47 1,035

1,747,718.44 279,582,519 6.40 1,024

1,732,241.05 277,106,601 6.35 1,016

10 1,717,050.25 274,676,528 6.29 1,006

11 1,756,726.18 281,023,487 6.43 1,029

12 1,733,966.09 277,382,555 6.57 1,051

2024 1,931,847.74 309,037,683 6.58 1,053
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2014 723,374.29 115,718,185 9.90 1,584
2015 1,098,421.94 175,714,558 10.05 1,608
2016 3,580,745.85 572,811,914 10.40 1,664
2017 4,601,464.81 736,096,326 10.94 1,750
2018 5,620,597.75 899,127,022 10.59 1,694
2019 5,113,475.24 818,002,634 11.17 1,787
2020 3,832,890.85 613,147,549 11.32 1,811
2021 4,719,266.20 754,941,014 11.96 1,913
2022 3,339,047.29 534,147,395 9.72 1,555
10

2023 2,633,093.06 421,215,897 10.07 1,611
2023 3,471,688.62 555,366,029 10.34 1,654
3,144,126.27 502,965,879 9.88 1,581

3,353,383.65 536,440,782 9.95 1,592

3,548,211.92 567,607,461 9.95 1,592

3,255,244 .65 520,741,487 9.96 1,593

2,766,585.91 442,570,748 10.17 1,627

2,644,530.48 423,045,541 10.11 1,617

2,633,093.06 421,215,897 10.07 1,611

10 2,622,084.01 419,454,779 10.02 1,603

11 2,580,337.42 412,776,577 10.30 1,648

12 2,554,379.39 408,624,071 10.57 1,691

2024 2,569,704.24 411,075,587 10.64 1,702
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2014 1,851,977,449 9,814

st 3,039,653, 388 9,406

2016 3,133,013, 456 9,199

2017 2,183,185, 388 9,135

2018 1,656,155,821 8,469

2015 1,572,219,609 8,579

2020 1,378,318,227 8,332

2021 1,296, 638,000 8,476

2022 878,418,040 6,604

10 1,158,194,176 6,313
2023 ’ ’ ’ ’

2023 877,647,242 6,833

871,128,274 6,481

873,682,328 6,486

956,168, 155 6,438

1,015,352,618 6,396

1,048,798, 004 6,479

1,171,480,274 6,388

1,158,194,176 6,313

10 1,144,102,379 6,233

11 1,206,506,543 6,354

12 1,264,549 964 6,474

2024 1,275,073,514 6,469
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2014 2.755,146,996 9,903

st 3,082,030,214 10,029

2016 2.697,265,571 10,402

2017 1,055,134 ,547 10,964

2018 688,846,392 10,641

2015 462,521,374 11,251

2020 485,501,864 11,406

2021 526,328,475 12,103

2022 438,191,638 9,882

10 476,394,550 9,977
2023 .34, ’

2023 547,143,729 10,455

499,619,911 9,960

483,618,619 10,014

466,023,763 9,987

453,599,768 9,967

461,702,784 10,145

457,332,054 10,049

476,394,550 9,977

10 472,652,803 9,899

11 484,133,560 10,139

12 485,288,670 10,362

2024 471,134,103 10,386
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2014 10 0.090 13
2014

2014 10 0.540 80
2015

2015 10 0.540 80
2016

2016 10 0.540 80
2017

2017 10 0.540 80
2018

2018 10 0.540 80
2019

2019 10 0.540 80
2020

2020 10 0.540 80
2021

2021 10 0.375 55
2022
10

2022 10 0.360 53
2023

2023 0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

10 0.030 4

11 0.030 4

12 0.030 4

2024 0.030 4
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2014 10 .000 0
2014
2014 10 .000 0
2015
2015 10 .000 0
2016
2016 10 .000 0
2017
2017 10 .000 0
2018
2018 10 .000 0
2019
2019 10 .000 0
2020
2020 10 .000 0
2021
2021 10 .000 0
2022
10
2022 10 .000 0
2023
2023 .000 0
0.000 0
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2014 10 0.090 14
2014

2014 10 0.540 86
2015

2015 10 0.540 86
2016

2016 10 0.540 86
2017

2017 10 0.405 65
2018

2018 10 0.360 58
2019

2019 10 0.360 58
2020

2020 10 0.360 58
2021

2021 10 0.360 58
2022
10

2022 10 0.360 58
2023

2023 0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

10 0.030 5

11 0.030 5

12 0.030 5

2024 0.030 5
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2014 10 .000 0
2014
2014 10 .000 0
2015
2015 10 .000 0
2016
2016 10 .000 0
2017
2017 10 .000 0
2018
2018 10 .000 0
2019
2019 10 .000 0
2020
2020 10 .000 0
2021
2021 10 .000 0
2022
10
2022 10 .000 0
2023
2023 .000 0
0.000 0
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2014 10 90
2014
2014 10 540
2015
2015 10 540
2016
2016 10 540
2017
2017 10 405
2018
2018 10 360
2019
2019 10 360
2020
2020 10 360
2021
2021 10 360
2022
10
2022 10 360
2023
2023 30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
10 30
30
20
2024 20
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2014 10 0
2014
2014 10 0
2015
2015 10 0
2016
2016 10 0
2017
2017 10 0
2018
2018 10 0
2019
2019 10 0
2020
2020 10 0
2021
2021 10 0
2022

10
2022 10 0
2023

2023
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2014 10 0.90 0.90 1.00 1.00 0.96 0.97
2014
2014 10 1.73 1.61 1.53 1.52 1.35 1.27
2015
2015 10 4.44 4.67 3.29 3.48 3.54 3.72
2016
2016 10 6.86 7.12 4.90 5.19 5.17 5.40
2017
2017 10 0.64 0.71 3.02 3.20 2.86 2.95
2018
2018 10 8.38 8.83 5.34 5.48 5.55 5.73
2019
2019 10 3.43 3.52 1.29 1.34 1.32 1.38
2020
2020 10 6.48 6.65 5.57 5.65 6.05 6.11
2021
2021 10 16.82 17.30 18.18 18.73 17.84 18.35
2022

10
2022 10 6.17 6.19 3.55 3.60 1.04 0.96
2023

x 100
10
10
10,000
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2014 10 6,860,220.527 172,050.000 6,688,170.527
014 (6,860,220.527) (172,050.000) (6,688,170.527)
2014 10 2,648,959.841 2,785,773.662 6,551,356.706
5016 (2,648,959.841) (2,785,773.662) (6,551,356.706)
2015 10 970,846.866 2,105,055.580 5,417,147.992
5016 (970,846 866) (2,105,055.580) (5,417,147.992)
2016 10 632,440.363 2,609,893.378 3,439,694.977
5017 (632,440.363) (2,609,893.378) (3,439,694.977)
2017 10 465,779.069 1,175,102.461 2,730,371.585
5018 (465,779.069) (1,175,102.461) (2,730,371.585)
2018 10 344,950.172 562,996.461 2,512,325.296
5010 (344,950.172) (562,996.461) (2,512,325.296)
2019 10 804,935.002 478,625.673 2,838,634.625
5020 (804,935.002) (478,625.673) (2,838,634.625)
2020 10 3,043,358.416 658,093.662 5,223,899.379
5091 (3,043,358.416) (658,093.662) (5,223,899.379)
2021 10 1,405,958.006 3,850, 106.807 2,779,750.578
5022 (1,405,958.006) (3,850,106.807) (2,779,750.578)
202;0 10 1,384,710.329 916,179.382 3,248,281.525

(1,384,710.329) (916,179.382) (3,248,281.525)

2023
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2014 10 3,192,249.333 0.000 3,192,249.333
014 (3.192,249.333) (0.000) (3.192,249.333)
2014 10 1,369,395.327 1,328,411.310 3,233,233.350
5016 (1,369,395.327) (1,328,411.310) (3.233,233.350)
2015 10 137,231.756 1,200,450.583 2,170,014.523
S0le (137,231.756) (1,200,450.583) (2,170,014.523)
2016 10 256,294.464 1,348,759.643 1,077,549.344
5017 (256,294.464) (1,348,759.643) (1,077,549.344)
2017 10 54,009.149 383,970.701 747,587.792

5018 (54,009.149) (383,970.701) (747,587.792)
2018 10 76,090.417 160,587.957 663,090.252

5010 (76,090.417) (160,587.957) (663,090.252)
2019 10 728,754.600 237,264.636 1,154,580.216
5020 (728,754.600) (237,264.636) (1,154,580.216)
2020 10 234,340.097 355,364.789 1,033,555.524
5091 (234,340.097) (355,364.789) (1,033,555.524)
2021 10 345,318.774 225,624.773 1,153,249.525
5092 (345,318.774) (225,624.773) (1,153,249.525)
202;0 10 701,211.234 646,776.201 1,207,684.558
5093 (701,211.234) (646,776.201) (1,207,684.558)
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2014 10 28,319.242 0.000 28,319.242
014 (28,319.242) (0.000) (28,319.242)
2014 10 142,345.334 0.000 170,664.576
5016 (142,345.334) (0.000) (170,664.576)
2015 10 21,931.780 9,339.233 183,257.123
S0le (21,931.780) (9,339.233) (183,257.123)
2016 10 450, 486.004 27,258.025 606,485.102
5017 (450,486.004) (27,258.025) (606,485.102)
2017 10 239,929.490 168,656.439 677,758.153
5018 (239,929.490) (168,656.439) (677,758.153)
2018 10 2,704.421 195,256.649 485,205.925
5010 (2,704.421) (195,256.649) (485,205.925)
2019 10 33,714.025 226,874.205 292,045.745
5020 (33,714.025) (226,874.205) (292,045.745)
2020 10 146,412.545 131,421.603 307,036.687
5091 (146,412.545) (131,421.603) (307,036.687)
2021 10 11,477.518 15,605.950 302,908.255
5092 (11,477.518) (15,605.950) (302,908.255)
202;0 10 56,887.047 86,802.715 272,992.587

2023

(56,887.047)

(86,802.715)

(272,992.587)
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2014 10 73,073.691 0.000 73,073.691
014 (73,073.691) (0.000) (73,073.691)
2014 10 85,548.016 49,276.690 109,345.017
5016 (85,548.016) (49,276.690) (109,345.017)
2015 10 287,407.634 52,291.555 344,461.096
5016 (287,407.634) (52,291.555) (344,461.096)
2016 10 283,478.935 207,142.594 420,797.437
5017 (283,478.935) (207,142.594) (420,797.437)
2017 10 284,718.221 174,980.497 530,535.161
5018 (284,718.221) (174,980.497) (530,535.161)
2018 10 21,589.001 94,470.513 457,653.649
5010 (21,589.001) (94,470.513) (457,653.649)
2019 10 77,599.367 196,741.772 338,511.244
5020 (77,599.367) (196,741.772) (338,511.244)
2020 10 114,000.420 57,902.681 394,608.983
5091 (114,000.420) (57,902.681) (394,608.983)
2021 10 20,991.949 72,238.832 343,362.100
5092 (20,991.949) (72,238.832) (343,362.100)
202;0 10 101,679.132 183,469.526 261,571.706
5093 (101,679.132) (183,469.526) (261,571.706)

100/319




EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2014 10 188,712.194 0.000 188,712.194
014 (188,712.194) (0.000) (188,712.194)
2014 10 164,057.281 29,602.034 323,167.441
5016 (164,057.281) (29,602.034) (323,167.441)
2015 10 102,460.775 85,029.425 340,598.791
S0le (102,460.775) (85,029.425) (340,598.791)
2016 10 69,782.514 171,379.723 239,001.582
5017 (69,782.514) (171,379.723) (239,001.582)
2017 10 41,089.951 84,544.967 195,546.566
5018 (41,089.951) (84,544.967) (195,546.566)
2018 10 22,211.399 34,496.556 183,261.409
5010 (22,211.399) (34,496.556) (183,261.409)
2019 10 19,020.965 36,854.248 165,428.126
5020 (19,020.965) (36,854.248) (165,428.126)
2020 10 28,375.498 40,833.650 152,969.974
5091 (28,375.498) (40,833.650) (152,969.974)
2021 10 11,332.024 31,282.499 133,019.499
5092 (11,332.024) (31,282.499) (133,019.499)
202;0 10 64,893.570 14,449.010 183,464.059
5093 (64,893.570) (14,449.010) (183,464.059)
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2014 0 278.206.383 0.000 278.206.383
o (278.206.383) (0.000) (278.206.383)
014 10 186,801.647 157,683.690 307,324.340
o (186.801.647) (157.683.690) (307.324.340)
2015 10 33,038.987 81,065.594 259.,297.733
o (33.038.987) (81.065.594) (259.297.733)
2016 10 35,711.700 198,775.320 96,234.113
o (35.711.700) (198.775.320) (96.234.113)
017 10 5,371.697 36,870.594 64,735.216
o (5.371.697) (36.870.594) (64.735.216)
o018 10 2.278.027 25,903.988 41,109.255
2018 (2.278.027) (25.903.988) (41.109.255)
2019 10 25.414.032 23,956.222 42567065
201 (25.414.032) (23.956.222) (42.567.065)
2020 10 9,986.139 9,066.941 43,486.263
200 (9.986.139) (9.066.941) (43.486.263)
2021 10 8,735.574 7.880.258 44,341 .579
o (8.735.574) (7.880.258) (44.341.579)
202;0 10 18,013.848 14,607.619 47,747.808
e (18.013.848) (14.607.619) (47.747.808)
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BNP PARIBAS V/R /PERP/ 4525% 1.33%
BARCLAYS PLC /R /PERP//GBP/ B875% 131%
TORONTC-DOMINION V/R 10/31/62 8125% 1.23%
DEUTSCHE BAN V/R 06/24/32/EUR/ 4000% 1.17%
BANGUE FE 5.125% 01/13/33/EUR/ 5.125% 1.15%
PRUDENTIAL FUNDIN V/R 11/03/33 2050% 1.10%
CIMGROUP INC V/R /PERP/ 3875% 1.09%
BANCO SANTANDER SA V/R /PERP/ 4750% 1.07%
GHERITEEL. 77 FORREEEC N T 3 SR OME O EE LT . L THETT.
ERED
sE Ll
Goldman Sachs Funds, plc - Goldman Sachs US$ Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund 5.05%

PR AR . | DS SR . SR B SRS
EEEERsLUIDECVOHEFEEONE S (MR S SN L2 T,

BEEL(BEITSA EEEL(EX) 752
“:u.u 20145LR 100 TH ~ 20245 1 =D mtrz-nl-; 15vl;ﬂu 204567100 BED) - 200451 XD aﬁ&l}ﬁ
[ mmEmmEm R R ) — MREE R H A R A )
1400 wmemmieee 40F wmsmmiew
130f 180  q1a0f -1 80
120 4 120k
not 1 9o e
100 o 100 P
g0 ank
an 20  BOF {20
7.0 Tok
Eu i i 'l i 'l i i i i q i i 'l i 'l i i 'l i u
Ta/G 156 16/ 17/6 188 19/6 20/ Z1/6 224 3% SPUE 158 1eks 1778 1a/6 1A/6 20/6 21/ 2278 e
I1-OEAI7S2 =IO 7SR
o 2014560 10 EER -0 4E 1 20 e 20T4ELT 05 B FS) -2004F 1 2D e ot
— L A L A R | L o MR (T S A (L
120k MRS 120  MRELEER
4 s00 4 800
nol nol
10.0 60 409 Lo
a8 w0 9OF {400
a0 ank
200 4 200
70 7ok
i i 1 1L i 1 1 1 ] i ]

&0 o &0 i i 1 i 1 1 a
e 150 164 176 18 195 2006 214 TN 23% 146 1506 16/ 17/ 18% 1046 2006 21/86 106 %

103/319



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

=F (WA 752 SE(EE) 732

umﬂ- 201 gs OB RREE) ~2024%1 838 ey P IR o LT el -
12000 MRS () i sg O NG 0
11,500 : el ™ 11,000

10503 Jag 10000 0
9000 3,000 -

8203 20 aowf "
7000 o 1so
6000 500 b

0

5 1 'l 'l i L i L 1 Il o 5 i i i i L L 1 'l i
'T-l-l'& 15/6 16/6 17/6 18/% 19/ 2006 16 2076 Iiﬁm “?#'6 1546 1606 17/ 1856 196 206 /% 26 236

SEOHE (0%~ BEIM. 20245 BRERE)

-mmmmmmmmmmhumtm
R SE N | EN | EX Em | N | N Fm Em =mEt | BE
FHELEA) S 0090 | 0540 | 0540 | 0540 | 0540 | 0540 | 0540 | oS540 | 0375 | 0380 | O3&0 | 4725
HEL (M) 753 0,000 | 0000 | 0000 | 0000 | CWOOO | 0000 | Q000 | QOO0 | 0000 | 0000 | OODO | CUODOD
1-0isN)733 0.080 | 0540 | o540 | 0540 | 0405 | 0380 | 0360 | 0360 | 0380 | 0380 | o3s0 | 40ab
-0 753 0,000 ( 0000 | 0000 ( 0.000 | QUOOO | 0000 | 0000 | OO0O | OODD | 0000 | OO00 | QUDOOD
mEn) 753 90 B40 S40 Bdo | 405 360 | 360 380 | 380 | 380 340 | 4p18
AEm 753 0 ] 0 0 0 0 o o 1] o i 1]
sEMERICEST . AP TOERIELIES. PR S ong L g euET,
REEOHE
mm EEEALNAN7F2 EELE2E 752 B2-0IBA 772 Ni-olEX752 IRNA 32 IREE) 752
TASR RS
10 S . oy 709 708 BN s oRILN L
ol 192 071 o0 039 us 3""-’-"111 Lis L5 108
=10 =L ﬂ'.ui EFEEE
= 2015 2016 2017 2018 2009 =
L1l
20
10 5
56 560 00 g0y agg AW A58 A4
of M mm v g 9 | 102 1 an e anen a5 an | as8 072 64 466 020 00
=10
30 "u”“-u.u-luqmm
2020 2001 022 Lo | 024 -

2024552 | AES DO FERTL T ET,
. R L TORE& AT h IRl VLT,
(%) =100% (a—b) b
a=HEED 10 e R T RO ARG o Tsm)
b=24 0 BB OB E D | D2 R e (R o)
AT AITELTHVERA,

AR OCRICHRDFECWIA
77 ROERERRH<ETTAEOERTYY . BROEAEREREF L ITETILOTEBEEA,

104/319



¢!

4.0

105/319

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

10
10
10
10

100
100
100
100
10,000
10,000

100
100
100
100
10,
10,

000
000

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

Ooooooooooooooooooad

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01



(

)

¢

(

)

(a

30

(b)

1933

106/319

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

) )

() 31

183

( 183

¢



(

)

¢ )HC)H

107/319

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

108/319



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 30

2019 30

109/319



(¢

content/uploads/privacynoticeinvestors.pdf

110/319

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

https://www.mufg-investorservices.com/wp-




EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

4.4 4.0

111/319



Q@

112/319

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

0.001



(¢

30

113/319

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

30



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

0.001

114/319



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

115/319



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

116/319



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2029 28

30

2029 28

117/319



(a

(b
(c
(d
(e

(f

(9

ax

25

25

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

30

118/319

30

Ooooooooooooooooooad



10

2000

119/319

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

90

30



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

120/319



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

131

23 103

2024 31 147.55

121/319



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2023 30
2023 30 2022 30

( ) « D ( ) C D
©), 47,010,785 6,936,441 43,575,638 6,429,585
() 8,583 1,266 6,834 1,008
(b) 740,362 109,240 616,028 90,895
©) 10,000 1,476 540,000 79,677

155 23

), 381,183 56,244 290,416 42,851
255 38 530 78
(),12 5,574,155 822,467 5,029,622 742,121
53,725,478 7,927,194 50,059,068 7,386,215
©, 392,083 57,852 1,010,899 149,158
©) 10,000 1,476 900,000 132,795
19,299 2,848 1,054,177 155,544
(@) 309,349 45,644 379,098 55,936
) 100,044 14,761 93,178 13,748
45,001 6,640 23,723 3,500
41,117 6,067 41,114 6,066
) 13,470 1,987 11,938 1,761
©) 12,100 1,785 12,100 1,785
() 11,968 1,766 8,249 1,217
@) 3,753 554 3,494 516
©) 905 134 2,790 412
13,699 2,021 482 71
972,788 143,535 3,541,242 522,510
52,752,690 7,783,659 46,517,826 6,863,705
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/(
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/(

2023 30
2023 30 2022 30

( ) C ) ( ) C )
() 160,574 23,603 18,229 2,690
(b) 2,293,535 338,411 2,558,033 377,438
(b) 142,644 21,047 26,072 3,847
(3,914,975) (577,655) (1,780,064) (262,648)
(2,122,843) (313,225) 1,455,987 214,831
6,600,093 973,844 (16,217,066) (2,392,828)
268,468 39,612 (844,317) (124,579)
3,427,496 505,727 (14,783,126) (2,181,250)
@) 396,239 58,465 518,931 76,568
') 396,239 58,465 518,930 76,568
54,523 8,045 46,475 6,857
©) 48,400 7,141 48,400 7,141
) 45,811 6,759 47,780 7,050
41,120 6,067 40,404 5,962
() 28,053 4,139 35,604 5,253
@) 14,859 2,192 19,460 2,871
©) 7,896 1,165 12,973 1,914
43,900 6,477 31,280 4,615
1,077,040 158,917 1,320,237 194,801
/C ) 2,350,456 346,810 (16,103, 363) (2,376,051)
(h), 10 1,435,691 211,836 2,154,860 317,950
/ 914,765 134,974 (18,258,223) (2,694,001)
(40,109) (5,918) (60,034) (8,858)
874,656 129,055 (18,318,257) (2,702,859)
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2023 30
2023 30 2022 30

( ) « ) ( ) C )
46,517,826 6,863,705 85,228,153 12,575,414
23,665,778 3,491,886 17,027,558 2,512,416
(18,305,570) (2,700,987)  (37,419,628) (5,521,266)

874,656 129,055 (18,318,257) (2,702,859)
52,752,690 7,783,659 46,517,826 6,863,705
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2023 30
2023 30 2022 30

( ) « ) ( ) C )
874,656 129,055 (18,318, 257) (2,702,859)
(8,025) (1,184) 5,611 828
(h),10 1,435,691 211,836 2,154,860 317,950
(160,574) (23,693) (18,229) (2,690)
(2,293,535) (338,411) (2,558,033) (377,438)
(142,644) (21,047) (26,072) (3,847)
40,109 5,918 60,034 8,858
(254,322) (37,525)  (18,700,086) (2,759,198)
©) 530,000 78,202 (280, 000) (41,314)

(155) (23)

275 41 25,293 3,732
(3,435,147) (506,856) 40,779,422 6,017,004
©) (890, 000) (131,320) 290,000 42,790
(1,034,878) (152,696) 1,053,969 155,513
21,278 3,140 6,698 988
13,217 1,950 (40) (6)
) 6,866 1,013 (81,389) (12,009)
() 3,719 549 (3,547) (523)
16 1,532 226 3,359 496
©) 259 38 (3,052) (450)
3 0 (711) (105)
©) 4,033 595
©) (1,885) (278) (957) (141)
(@) (69,749) (10,291) 204,531 30,179
(618,816) (91,306) 505,401 74,572
(5,727,803) (845,137) 23,802,924 3,512,121
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2023 30 2022 30
( ) C ) ( ) C )
2,289,666 337,840 2,889,472 426,342
140,895 20,789 19,238 2,839
(3,297,242) (486,508) 26,711,634 3,941,302
23,575,011 3,478,493 17,126,300 2,526,986
(18,305,570) (2,700,987)  (37,714,109) (5,564,717)
(1,435,691) (211,836) (2,154,860) (317,950)
3,833,750 565,670 (22,742,669) (3,355, 681)
8,025 1,184 (5,611) (828)
544,533 80,346 3,963,354 584,793
5,029,622 742,121 1,066,268 157,328
5,574,155 822,467 5,029,622 742,121
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Contingent Capital Securities Contingent
Convertible Securities
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2023 30 2022 30
2023 30 2022 30
2023 30 20,147 5,554,008 5,574,155
2022 30 7,765 5,021,857 5,029,622
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2023 30
2023 30
43,701,335 43,701,335
2,705,249 2,705,249
251,590 251,590
352,611 352,611
2,705,249 44,305,536 47,010,785
2023 30
2023 30
392,083 392,083
392,083 392,083

134/319



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

Ooooooooooooooooooad

2022 30
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40,256,777 40,256,777
2,364,627 2,364,627
243,250 243,250
710,984 710,984
2,364,627 41,211,011 43,575,638
2022 30
2022 30
1,010,899 1,010,899
1,010,899 1,010,899
2023 30 2022 30
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2023 30
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C ) @
472 472 (472)
4,500 4,500 4,500
218,983 218,983 218,983
(192,001) (192,001) 10,000 (182,001)
706 (158,580) (157,874) (157,874)
1,836 1,836 1,836
123,789 (41,502) 82,287 82,287
2,325 2,325 2,325
352,611 (392,083) (39,472) 9,528 (29,944)
@
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2022 30
@ €))
C e ®
16,600 (6,731) 9,869 9,869
7,978 7,978 7,978
12,577 (9,196) 3,381 3,381
(351,419) (351,419) 270,000 (81,419)
2,415 (8,081) (5,666) (5,666)
9,221 (151,615) (142,394) (142,394)
17,068 (126,343) (109,275) (109,275)
121,624 121,624 (121,624)
(351,660) (351,660) 270,000 (81,660)
514,885 514,885 (514,885)
8,616 (5,854) 2,762 2,762
710,984 (1,010,899) (299,915) (96,509) (396,424)
@
O]
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(9
0.03
2023 30 2022 30
10 100
10,000 10,000
10 100
2023 30 2022 30
2021 30 307,037 394,609 152,970 43,486 5,240,564 1,051,522
11,477 20,992 11,331 8,736 1,389,294 327,353
(15,606)  (72,239)  (31,282) (7,880) (3,850,107)  (225,625)
2022 30 302,908 343,362 133,019 44,342 2,779,751 1,153,250
56,887 101,680 64,894 18,014 1,384,710 701,211
(86,803)  (183,470)  (14,450)  (14,608)  (916,179)  (646,776)
2023 30 272,992 261,572 183,463 47,748 3,248,282 1,207,685
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2023 30 2022 30
1,834,667 6.35 1,923,053 6.48
2,788,786 10.07 3,271,898 9.73
7,764,181 6,315 6,070,220 6,605
3,193,556 9,981 3,028,079 9,885
22,878,003 7.04 19,378,341 6.97
14,293,497 11.84 12,846,235 11.14
10
2023 30 2022 30
10

10 10
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2023 30
5,554,008 20,147 5,574,155
4,067,813 32,336,273 7,548,840 3,057,859 47,010,785
155 155
1,140,383 1,140,383
9,621,821 32,336,273 7,548,840 4,218,544 53,725,478
392,083 392,083
19,299 19,299
561,406 561,406
972,788 972,788
2022 30
5,021,857 7,765 5,029,622

1,599,600 29,084,171 9,816,257 3,075,610 43,575,638

1,453,808 1,453,808

6,621,457 29,084,171 9,816,257 4,537,183 50,059,068

1,010,899 1,010,899

1,054,177 1,054,177

1,476,166 1,476,166

3,541,242 3,541,242
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2023 30

2023 30
39,884,182

2022 30
41,835,056

2022

39,923,654

42,134,971
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2023

30 2022 30
2023 30 2022 30
2023 30 2022 30

5,574,155 5,029,622

43,952,925 40,500,027

740,362 616,028

8,583 6,834

10,000 540,000

352,611 710,984

155

381,183 290,416

150/319



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

255 530
51,020,229 47,694,441
2023 30 2022 30
7.56 7.42
51.15 44 .51
31.55 36.23
2.77 5.67
0.66 0.71
6.31 5.46
100.00 100.00
2023 30 2022 30
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2023 30 2022 30
@ 20,147 0.04 7,765 0.02
@ 2,100,000 3.98 2,100,000 4.51
@ 1,400,000 3.01
@ 2,100,000 3.98
) 1,323,453 2.51
@ 121,857 0.26
@ 30,555 0.06 1,400,000 3.01
5,574,155 10.57 5,029,622 10.81
® 270,000 0.58
G 10,000 0.02
@) 270,000 0.58
10,000 0.02 540,000 1.16
¢))
@
®
2023 30 2022 30
€ 10,000 0.02
@ 270,000 0.58
€y 630,000 1.35
10,000 0.02 900,000 1.93
@
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2023 30

225,000 Aviva PLC(®) (b) 6.88 15/12/2031 236,526 0.45
250,000 Barclays PLC(2) (b) 7.13 15/06/2025 285,246 0.54
400,000 Barclays PLC(®) 8.41 14/11/2027 498,160 0.95
475,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLC(®) (b) 4.75  07/12/2027 419,374 0.80
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(2) (b) 5.88 28/09/2026 218,473 0.41
300,000 ING Groep NV() 6.25 20/02/2028 349,072 0.66
100,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 5.15 10/06/2030 102,312 0.19
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC(2) 5.38 27/10/2025 237,133 0.45
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC(2) (b) 5.63 24/03/2031 194,003 0.37
250,000 Nationwide Building Society(a) (b) 5.75  20/06/2027 260,565 0.49
225,000 NatWest Group PLC() 2.11 26/08/2026 234,086 0.44
300,000 NatWest Group PLC(2) (b) 5.13 12/05/2027 303,019 0.58
125,000 NatWest Group PLC(2) 7.42 06/03/2028 151,639 0.29
200,000 NGG Finance PLC(2) 5.63 18/06/2025 233,403 0.44
425,000 Pension Insurance Corp PLC(®) (D) 7.38 25/07/2029 454,519 0.86
200,000 Prudential Funding Asia PLC 6.13 19/12/2031 240,345 0.46
200,000 Rothesay Life PLC 7.73 16/05/2033 237,358 0.45
200,000 Virgin Money UK PLC(a) (D) 9.25  08/06/2024 238,719 0.45

4,893,952 9.28
600,000 ABN AMRO Bank Nv(2) (b) 4.38 22/09/2025 581,258 1.10
400,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(2) 5.13 22/11/2027 413,939 0.78
200,000 Ageas SA/NV(a) (b) 3.88 10/12/2029 153,417 0.29
600,000 AIB Group PLC(®) (b) 6.25 23/06/2025 605,324 1.15
225,000 AIB Group PLC(®) 2.88 30/05/2026 220,343 0.42
250,000 roentun Netherlands 8V for zurich 3.50  01/10/2026 251,137 0.48
300,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA(2) 5.50  27/10/2027 318,830 0.60
125,000 ‘L\,‘ijg)""“a & New Zealand Banking Group 5.10  03/02/2028 130,500 0.25
600,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA(®) (b) 6.00  15/01/2026 602,046 1.14
300,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 5.63 06/05/2026 318,067 0.60
200,000 Banco de Sabadell SA(2) (b) 5.00 19/05/2027 161,052 0.31
100,000 Banco de Sabadell SA(2) 6.00 16/05/2028 99,248 0.19
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1,200,000 Banco Santander SA(2) (b) 4.38 14/01/2026 1,059,505 2.01
275,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(a) (b) 6.00 01/09/2025 277,161 0.53
225,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(2) 6.75 01/12/2027 244,712 0.46
800,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA 5.13 13/01/2033 825,210 1.56
275,000 Barclays PLC() 1.13 22/03/2026 257,341 0.49
700,000 BNP Paribas SA( 2.50 31/03/2027 667,333 1.26
175,000 BP Capital Markets PLC(2) (b) 3.25 22/03/2026 173,469 0.33
100,000 BPCE SA( 5.75 01/06/2028 106,860 0.20
600,000 CaixaBank SA(®) (D) 6.75 13/06/2024 630,587 1.20
100,000 CaixaBank SA(®) 1.25 18/03/2026 94,730 0.18
400,000 CaixaBank SA(2) 6.25 23/11/2027 425,052 0.81
600,000 Commerzbank AG(2) (b) 6.13 09/10/2025 574,069 1.09
600,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA(2) (b) 3.25 29/12/2026 529,653 1.00
300,000 Credit Agricole SA() (b) 7.25  23/09/2028 312,941 0.59
500,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) 4.00 24/03/2027 473,882 0.90
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) (b) 4.63 30/10/2027 147,293 0.28
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) (b) 10.00  01/12/2027 210,168 0.40
100,000 Electricite de France SA() (b) 5.00 22/01/2026 101,473 0.19
200,000 Electricite de France SA() () 2.88 15/12/2026 184,786 0.35
325,000 \E/t“ﬂs?\éh:?zng:é\ézz:?Siﬁgﬁligg)sche 3.38  29/09/2027 314,034 0.59
175,000 Heimstaden Bostad Treasury BV 1.38 03/03/2027 149,612 0.28
194,000 Heimstaden Bostad Treasury BV 1.00 13/04/2028 150,772 0.29
200,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(a) (b) 5.88  20/01/2025 202,233 0.38
450,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(a) (b) 7.75 11/01/2027 463,499 0.88
500,000 La Mondiale SAM(2) (b) 4.38 24/04/2029 440,940 0.84
300,000 Landeshank Baden-Wuerttemberg 2.20 09/05/2029 263,403 0.50
250,000 NN Group NV(2) 4.63 13/01/2028 252,227 0.48
700,000 Nykredit Realkredit AS(2) 5.50 29/09/2027 728,708 1.38
275,000 Permanent TSB Group Holdings PLC(2) 3.00  19/05/2026 259,871 0.49
300,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG(2) 2.88 18/06/2027 256,044 0.49
300,000 Societe Generale SA(2) 1.13 30/06/2026 280,107 0.53
200,000 Societe Generale SA(2) 5.25 06/09/2027 209,857 0.40
275,000 Standard Chartered PLC 3.13 19/11/2024 286,774 0.54
285,100 Stichting AK Rabobank Certificaten(®) (¢) 6.50  29/03/2169 278,181 0.53
200,000 TotalEnergies SE(@) (b) 2.00  04/06/2030 163,911 0.31
300,000 \(/S)Ikswagen International Finance NV(2) 375 28/12/2027 274,376 0.52
200,000 \(/t()))lkswagen International Finance NV(2) 750 06/09/2028 213,975 0.41
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)

100,000 \(/k()))lkswagen International Finance NV(2) 788 06/09/2032 107,688 0.20
16,447,598 31.18

215,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(d) 4.75  28/07/2025 208,335 0.39
525,000 AerCap Holdings NV(2) 5.88  10/10/2024 510,517 0.97
300,000 American International Group Inc(®) 5.75 01/04/2028 279,141 0.53
250,000 roentun e“gghﬁgi‘;‘fs BV for Zurich 5.13  01/06/2028 234,191 0.44
300,000 ﬁ,‘:j%ﬁ:,'cgd&K'I“ﬁgdigg)a’}ﬂ) Banking Group 6.75  15/06/2026 291,307 0.55
306,000 Banco do Brasil SA(2) (b) 9.00  18/06/2024 307,412 0.58
325,000 Bank of America Corp(@ (b) 6.30 10/03/2026 319,786 0.61
665,000 Bank of America Corp() 5.20  25/04/2028 640,103 1.21
325,000 Bank of Nova Scotia/The(® () 4.90  04/06/2025 299,163 0.57
250,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA(d) 4.94  26/01/2026 243,303 0.46
200,000 Barclays PLC(2) (b) 8.00  15/06/2024 196,945 0.37
450,000 Barclays PLC(2) (b) 6.13  15/12/2025 408,831 0.77
200,000 Barclays PLC 4.84  09/05/2028 182,599 0.35
420,000 BBVA Bancomer SA(2) 5.13  17/01/2028 362,113 0.69
300,000 BNP Paribas SA() (0) (d) 7.38  19/08/2025 294,316 0.56
525,000 BNP Paribas SA(®) (0) 7.38  19/08/2025 515,054 0.98
575,000 BNP Paribas SA(@ (b) 7.00  16/08/2028 526,061 1.00
225,000 BNP Paribas SA( (®) (&) 7.75  16/08/2029 213,840 0.41
1,000,000 BPCE SA(2) (d) 3.12  19/10/2031 747,013 1.42
300,000 Charles Schwab Corp/The(2) (b) 4.00  01/06/2026 251,076 0.48
125,000 Citigroup Inc(® (b) 4.00  10/12/2025 109,854 0.21
250,000 Citigroup Inc(@ (b) 3.88  18/02/2026 214,576 0.41
325,000 Citizens Financial Group Inc(a (0 5.65  06/10/2025 299,873 0.57
300,000 E,'(g‘(’ae)”e PLC for Zurich Insurance Co 5.63  24/06/2026 291,072 0.55
325,000 Comerica Inc(2) (b) 5.63  01/07/2025 298,716 0.57
250,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA/NY 5.00 13/01/2025 247,656 0.47
300,000 Credit Agricole SA( (b) (d) 7.88  23/01/2024 298,165 0.56
250,000 Credit Agricole SA(a) 8.13  23/12/2025 249,076 0.47
550,000 Credit Agricole SA(@) (b) (d) 8.13  23/12/2025 547,967 1.04
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(a) (b) 7.50  30/04/2025 176,227 0.33
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG/New York NY(2) 3.73  14/10/2030 149,164 0.28
300,000 Dominion Energy Inc(@ (b) 4.65  15/12/2024 276,698 0.52
600,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(2) (b) 6.38  30/03/2025 577,925 1.10
875,000 ING Groep NV(2) (b) 6.50  16/04/2025 828,179 1.57
450,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(d) 5.02  26/06/2024 439,465 0.83
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390,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co(2) (b) 5.00 01/08/2024 378,656 0.72
575,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co(a) 5.72  14/09/2032 553,878 1.05
600,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(2) (b) 7.50 27/06/2024 587,971 1.11
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(2) (b) 7.50  27/09/2025 281,111 0.53
500,000 Macquarie Bank Ltd(d) 4.88 10/06/2025 486,700 0.92
100,000 Markel Group Inc(® (b) 6.00 01/06/2025 96,862 0.18
650,000 Morgan Stanley(2) 5.95 19/01/2033 609,226 1.15
250,000 National Australia Bank Ltd(d) 6.43  12/01/2033 245,096 0.46
215.000 E’L\I)C Financial Services Group Inc/The(2) 6.00  15/05/2027 189,362 0.36
1,000,000 Prudential Funding Asia PLC(® 2.95 03/08/2028 831,194 1.58
400,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd(2) 6.75 02/12/2024 395,697 0.75
250,000 Societe Generale SA(® (b) 8.00 29/09/2025 245,427 0.46
200,000 Societe Generale SA(® (b) (d) 9.38  22/11/2027 196,636 0.37
500,000 Societe Generale SA(®) (d) 6.22 15/06/2032 453,506 0.86
550,000 Standard Chartered PLC(2) (b) (d) 6.00 26/07/2025 525,300 1.00
200,000 Swedbank AB(2) (b) 7.63 17/03/2028 186,263 0.35
950,000 Toronto-Dominion Bank/The(2) 8.13 31/10/2027 948,866 1.80
400,000 Truist Financial Corp(® (b) 5.13 15/12/2027 304,171 0.58
550,000 UBS Group AG(2) (b) 7.00 31/01/2024 543,963 1.03
350,000 UBS Group AG(2) (b) 6.88 07/08/2025 330,612 0.63
200,000 UniCredit SpA( 5.86 19/06/2027 182,375 0.35
200,000 UniCredit SpA(® (d) 5.46 30/06/2030 167,740 0.32
320,000 US Bancorp(® (b) 3.70 15/01/2027 235,314 0.45
261,000 USB Capital IX(® (b) 6.59 30/10/2023 194,341 0.37
200,000 Vodafone Group PLC(®) 7.00 04/01/2029 198,618 0.38
150,000 Voya Financial Inc(2) 4.70 23/01/2028 121,184 0.23
200,000 Wells Fargo & Co(@ (b) 7.63 15/09/2028 202,613 0.38
350,000 Westpac Banking Corp(2) 4.32 23/11/2026 324,547 0.61
400,000 f\g{:\f?tg'gg?;’f reland Designated 3.00  19/01/2031 306,837 0.58
22,359,785 42.38

43,701,335 82.84
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11,120 Delphi Financial Group Inc 251,590 0.48

251,590 0.48

2,705,249 2,705,249 5.13

2,705,249 5.13

30/10/2023 usb 110,376 GBP 88,512 UBS AG 2,325 0.00

30/10/2023 usb 119,859 GBP 96,681 Royal Bank of Canada 1,836 0.00

30/10/2023 usD 4,923,373 GBP 3,853,662 JPMorgan Chase & Co 218,983 0.42

06/12/2023  USD 17,439,511 EUR 16,307,982 State Street Bank & 123,789 0.24
Trust Co.

346,933 0.66

State Street Bank &
Trust Co.

06/12/2023 EUR 244,629 USD 262,535 Morgan Stanley & Co (2,790) (0.01)
(3,086) (0.01)

06/12/2023 EUR 233,091 USD 247,790 (296) (0.00)

22/11/2023 usb 37,886  JPY 5,501,604 NatWest Markets PLC 706 0.00
22/11/2023 usD 167,410 JPY 24,106,372 HSBC Bank PLC 4,500 0.01
13/12/2023 usD 35,235 EUR 32,725 Deutsche Bank AG 472 0.00

5,678 0.01
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14/12/2023  EUR 2,197,319  USD 2,364,212 Morgan Stanley & Co (29,892) (0.06)

14/12/2023  EWR 2,197,319  USD 2,362,368 ifﬁgi gngEt Bank & (28,048) (0.05)

22/11/2023  JPY 108,675,879  USD 747,583 State Street Bank & (13,158) (0.03)
Trust Co.

22/11/2023  JPY 769,135,025  USD 5,357,086 Morgan Stanley & Co (159,319) (0.30)

22/11/2023  JPY 769,135,025  USD 5,356,347 Natllest Markets PLC (158,580) (0.30)

(388,997) (0.74)

43,701,335 82.84

251,590 0.48
2,705,249 5.13
346,933 0.66

(3,086)  (0.01)
5,678 0.01
(388,997)  (0.74)

6,133,988 11.63

52,752,690 100.00

@ 2023 30

®)
©
(©) 1933 144

EUR
JPY
GBP
usb
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2022 30

)

350,000 fysStrafia & New zealand Banking Group 1.81  16/09/2026 304,485 0.66
225,000 Aviva PLC(®) (b) 6.88 15/12/2031 201,082 0.43
250,000 Barclays PLC(®) (b) 7.13 15/06/2025 242,334 0.52
150,000 Barclays PLC(®) 3.75 22/11/2025 146,243 0.32
475,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLC(®) (b) 4.75  07/12/2027 348,699 0.75
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(2) (b) 5.88 28/09/2026 178,612 0.38
100,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 5.15 10/06/2030 83,854 0.18
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC(2) 5.38  27/10/2025 206,508 0.44
250,000 Legal & General Group PLC(2) 5.13 14/11/2028 235,103 0.51
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC(2) (D) 5.63 24/03/2031 162,331 0.35
275,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(2) (b) 7.63  27/06/2023 312,824 0.67
250,000 Nationwide Building Society(a) (b) 5.75 20/06/2027 224,089 0.48
225,000 NatWest Group PLC(2) 2.11 26/08/2026 196,155 0.42
300,000 NatWest Group PLC(2) (b) 5.13 12/05/2027 251,708 0.54
200,000 NGG Finance PLC(2) 5.63 18/06/2025 198,987 0.43
425,000 Pension Insurance Corp PLC(2) (D) 7.38 25/07/2029 403,062 0.87
200,000 Prudential PLC 6.13 19/12/2031 199,312 0.43
100,000 RSA Insurance Group LTD(2) 5.13 10/10/2025 100,936 0.22
200,000 Virgin Money UK PLC(2) (b) 9.25 08/06/2024 206,488 0.44
225,000 Virgin Money UK PLC(2) 5.13 11/09/2025 223,582 0.48

4,426,394 9.52
600,000 ABN AMRO Bank Nv(2) (b) 4.38 22/09/2025 501,112 1.08
200,000 Ageas SA() (b) 3.88 10/12/2029 134,259 0.29
700,000 Ageas SA(® 1.88 24/05/2031 489,457 1.05
600,000 AIB Group PLC(®) (D) 6.25 23/06/2025 532,640 1.15
225,000 AIB Group PLC(® 2.88 30/05/2026 192,385 0.41
400,000 Allianz SE®) (b) 2.63 30/10/2030 252,446 0.54
250,000 rdentun e“g;hf;:j?gds BV for Zurich 3.50  01/10/2026 230,157 0.49
100,000 Aroundtown SA 1.50 28/05/2026 83,085 0.18
100,000 Aroundtown SA 0.00 16/07/2026 77,526 0.17
300,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA(2) 5.50 27/10/2027 282,537 0.61
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400,000 AT&T Inc(@ () 2.88  02/03/2025 346,531 0.74
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA(®

200,000 ®) 5.88 24/09/2023 179,717 0.39
600,000 %sl)nco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA(2) 6.00 15/01/2026 510,394 1.10
300,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 5.63 06/05/2026 285,043 0.61
200,000 Banco de Sabadell SA(2) (b) 5.00 19/05/2027 135,237 0.29
1,200,000 Banco Santander SA(2) (b) 4.38 14/01/2026 915,004 1.97
275,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(®) (D) 6.00 01/09/2025 237,748 0.51
200,000 Bayerische Landesbank(2) 1.00  23/06/2026 155,960 0.34
700,000 BNP Paribas SA(a) 2.50 31/03/2027 589,776 1.27
175,000 BP Capital Markets PLC(2) (b) 3.25 22/03/2026 152,947 0.33
225,000 BP Capital Markets PLC(®) (b) 3.63 22/03/2029 179,085 0.38
200,000 CaixaBank SA() (b) 6.38 19/09/2023 186,267 0.40
600,000 CaixaBank SA(2) (b) 6.75 13/06/2024 542,451 1.17
100,000 CaixaBank SA(2) 1.25 18/03/2026 81,072 0.17
420,000 Citycon Oyj(@ (b) 3.63 10/06/2026 240,759 0.52
600,000 Commerzbank AG(a) (b) 6.13 09/10/2025 496,900 1.07
600,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA(2) (b) 3.25  29/12/2026 450,284 0.97
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) 4.00 24/03/2027 166,675 0.36
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) (b) 4.63 30/10/2027 131,501 0.28
300,000 Electricite de France SA(® (b) 5.00 22/01/2026 257,100 0.55
200,000 Electricite de France SA(2) (b) 2.88 15/12/2026 150,139 0.33
325,000 \E/:“ﬂs?\clh:%ngzé\elig?Siﬁgﬁif\gg)%he 3.38 29/09/2027 280,795 0.60
600,000 Grand City Properties SA(@ (b) 1.50 11/03/2026 419,504 0.90
550,000 Heimstaden Bostad AB(2) (b) 3.25 19/11/2024 395,889 0.85
375,000 Heimstaden Bostad AB(2) (b) 3.63 13/10/2026 231,063 0.50
100,000 ING Groep Nv(2) 1.00 13/11/2025 84,266 0.18
500,000 ING Groep NV(2) 1.00 16/08/2027 386,700 0.83
200,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(a) (b) 5.88 20/01/2025 172,198 0.37
450,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(a) (b) 7.75  11/01/2027 391,076 0.84
500,000 La Mondiale SAM(2) (b) 4.38 24/04/2029 390,583 0.84
300,000 Landesbank Baden-Wirttemberg 2.20 09/05/2029 229,276 0.49
250,000 NN Group Nv(2) 4.63 13/01/2028 223,495 0.48
300,000 Nykredit Realkredit AS(2) 0.88 28/04/2026 246,088 0.53
600,000 Nykredit Realkredit AS(2) 5.50 29/12/2027 572,902 1.23
300,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG(2) 2.88 18/06/2027 232,227 0.50
537,000 ?gmhallsbyggnadsbolaget i Norden AB(®) 288 30/10/2026 220,592 0.47
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300,000 Societe Generale SA(2) 1.13 30/06/2026 243,044 0.52
275,000 Standard Chartered PLC 3.13  19/11/2024 261,521 0.56
285,100 ?;)ichting AK Rabobank Certificaten(®), 6.50  29/03/2169 256,784 0.55
300,000 Telefonica Europe BV(2) (b) 5.88 31/03/2024 291,584 0.63
250,000 UniCredit SpA(® (b) 6.63 03/06/2023 229,352 0.49
14,925,133 32.08

215,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(d) 4.75 28/07/2025 206,615 0.44
525,000 AerCap Holdings NV(2) 5.88 10/10/2024 469,471 1.01
400,000 Allianz SE®) (b) (d) 3.20 30/10/2027 259,712 0.56
300,000 American International Group Inc(2 5.75  01/04/2028 278,825 0.60
250,000 froentun Netherlands 8V for zurich 5.13  01/06/2028 221,079 0.48
300,000 ‘L\,‘éjgf'(:;‘ & New Zealand Banking Group 6.75  15/06/2026 285,697 0.61
306,000 Banco do Brasil SA(® (b) 9.00 18/06/2024 303,858 0.65
325,000 Bank of America Corp(@ (b) 6.30 10/03/2026 322,260 0.69
325,000 Bank of Nova Scotia(2 (b) 4.90 04/06/2025 291,099 0.63
200,000 Barclays PLC(2) (b) 8.00 15/06/2024 185,783 0.40
250,000 Barclays PLC(®) (b) 6.13 15/12/2025 211,453 0.45
420,000 BBVA Bancomer SA(2) 5.13 17/01/2028 348,433 0.75
300,000 BNP Paribas SA(@) (b) (d) 7.38 19/08/2025 285,192 0.61
525,000 BNP Paribas SA() (b) 7.38 19/08/2025 499,085 1.07
575,000 BNP Paribas SA(@) (b) 7.00 16/08/2028 500,049 1.07
225,000 BNP Paribas SA(@) (b) (d) 7.75 16/08/2029 208,873 0.45
1,000,000 BPCE SA(® (d) 3.12 19/10/2031 713,308 1.53
300,000 Charles Schwab Corp(a) (b) 4.00 01/06/2026 247,618 0.53
125,000 Citigroup Inc(® (b) 4.00 10/12/2025 105,727 0.23
250,000 Citigroup Inc(® (b) 3.88 18/02/2026 207,524 0.45
325,000 Citizens Financial Group Inc(2) (b) 5.65 06/10/2025 317,882 0.68
300,000 Eig‘(’ae)”e PLC for Zurich Insurance Co 5.63  24/06/2026 278,605 0.60
325,000 Comerica Inc(® (b) 5.63 01/07/2025 319,771 0.69
300,000 Credit Agricole SA(® (b) (d) 7.88 23/01/2024 288,701 0.62
250,000 Credit Agricole SA 8.13 23/12/2025 241,685 0.52
550,000 Credit Agricole SA(®) (b) (d) 8.13 23/12/2025 531,707 1.14
975,000 Credit Suisse Group AG(2) (b) (d) 6.25 18/12/2024 838,672 1.80
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) (b) 7.50 30/04/2025 170,583 0.37
400,000 Deutsche Bank AG(a) (D) 6.00  30/10/2025 299,721 0.64
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) 3.73 14/10/2030 136,502 0.29
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300,000 Dominion Energy Inc(2 (b) 4.65 15/12/2024 266,197 0.57
250,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co(® () 6.50  19/09/2023 250,058 0.54
600,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(2) (b) 6.38 30/03/2025 540,027 1.16
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(2) (b) 6.00 22/05/2027 165,504 0.36
875,000 ING Groep NV(2) (®) 6.50  16/04/2025 783,545 1.68
450,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(d) 5.02 26/06/2024 421,129 0.91
390,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co(2) (b) 5.00 01/08/2024 351,368 0.76
600,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(2) (b) 7.50  27/06/2024 556,760 1.20
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(2) (b) 7.50  27/09/2025 274,831 0.59
500,000 Macquarie Bank Ltd(d) 4.88 10/06/2025 491,086 1.06
100,000 Markel Corp(2) (b) 6.00  01/06/2025 97,838 0.21
550,000 MetLife Inc 6.40 15/12/2036 541,359 1.16
215.000 ?L\I)C Financial Services Group Inc/The(®) 6.00  15/05/2027 201,077 0.43
175,000 ?L\I)C Financial Services Group Inc/The(2) 6.20  15/09/2027 165,962 0.36
150,000 Prudential Financial Inc(2) 5.38 15/05/2025 143,062 0.31
1,000,000 Prudential PLC(®) 2.95 0370872028 767,658 1.65
400,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd(2) 6.75  02/12/2024 389,713 0.84
250,000 Societe Generale SA(2) (b) 8.00 29/09/2025 237,689 0.51
550,000 Standard Chartered PLC(a) (b) (d) 6.00 26/07/2025 487,227 1.05
400,000 Svenska Handelsbanken(a) (b) 4.38  01/03/2027 326,559 0.70
400,000 Truist Financial Corp(® (b) 5.13  15/12/2027 326,056 0.70
550,000 UBS Group AG(2) (b) 7.00 31/01/2024 523,625 1.13
725,000 UBS Group AG(2) (b) 7.00 19/02/2025 690,831 1.48
350,000 UBS Group AG() (b) 6.88 07/08/2025 326,592 0.70
275,000 UBS Group AG(®) (b) (d) 4.88 12/02/2027 214,523 0.46
200,000 UniCredit SpA(® 5.86 19/06/2027 166,063 0.36
200,000 UniCredit SpA( (d) 5.46 30/06/2030 148,949 0.32
320,000 US Bancorp(® (b) 3.70 15/01/2027 241,453 0.52
261,000 USB Capital IX(@ () 3.53  31/10/2022 198,131 0.43
200,000 Vodafone Group PLC(2) 7.00 04/01/2029 190,395 0.41
150,000 Voya Financial Inc(®) 4.70 23/01/2028 121,165 0.26
350,000 Westpac Banking Corp(2) 4.32  23/11/2026 319,866 0.69
150,000 Westpac Banking Corp(2 (b) 5.00 21/09/2027 125,335 0.27
400,000 ig{:g?t;'(’;g?:f Ireland Designated 3.00  19/01/2031 278,127 0.60
20,905,250 44 .94

40,256,777 86.54

165/319



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

11,120 Delphi Financial Group Inc 243,250 0.52

243,250 0.52

2,364,627 2,364,627 5.08

2,364,627 5.08

11/10/2022 EUR 333,757 USD 324,740 JPMorgan Chase & Co 2,380 0.00

11/10/2022 EUR 358,580 USD 348,886 Morgan Stanley & Co 2,564 0.01

11/10/2022 usb 86,990 EUR 86,800 Royal Bank of Canada 1,916 0.00

11/10/2022 usD 223,030 EUR 218,764 Westpac Banking Corp 8,616 0.02

11/10/2022 usD 261,049 EUR 255,669 Citibank NA 10,464 0.02
Australia and New

11/710/2022 usD 378,083 EUR 369,939 Zealand Banking Group 15,500 0.03

Ltd

11/10/2022 usb 2,146,717 EUR 2,185,147 Morgan Stanley & Co 5,021 0.01

11/10/2022 usb 13,984,133 EUR 13,742,512 UBS AG 514,885 1.11

15/12/2022 usb 5,042,233 GBP 4,405,128 Royal Bank of Canada 119,708 0.26

681,054 1.46

11/710/2022 EUR 313,624 USD 314,406 Citibank NA (7,018) (0.02)

11/10/2022 EUR 372,029 USD 370,485 Westpac Banking Corp (5,854) (0.01)

(12,872) (0.03)
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06/10/2022  USD 103,781 JPY 14,713,229 Citibank NA 2,113 0.00
06/10/2022 usb 134,705 JPY 18,122,000 Morgan Stanley & Co 9,483 0.03
06/10/2022  USD 167,094 JPY 23,380,158 Barclays Bank PLC 5,538 0.01
06/10/2022  USD 385,499 JPY 54,798,932 JPMorgan Chase & Co 6,841 0.01
1171072022 USD 47,660 EUR 47,505 g:zﬁgﬁ;igrﬁﬂg ﬁig Zealand 1,100 0.00
1171072022 USD 81,655 EUR 80,822 Barclays Bank PLC 2,440 0.01
11/10/2022  USD 83,420 EUR 82,648 HSBC Bank PLC 2,415 0.01

29,930 0.07

Australia and New Zealand

11/10/2022  EWR 160,652  USD 164,189 Banking Group Ltd (6,731)  (0.01)
11/10/2022 EUR 2,782,863 USD 2,850,203 Morgan Stanley & Co (122,676) (0.26)
11/10/2022 EUR 2,782,863 USD 2,855,031 JPMorgan Chase & Co (127,504) (0.27)
06/10/2022 JPY 5,779,000 USD 42,111 Citibank NA (2,178) (0.00)
06/10/2022 JPY 15,000,000 USD 111,731 HSBC Bank PLC (8,081) (0.02)
06/10/2022 JPY 30,000,000 USD 210,560 Morgan Stanley & Co (3,261) (0.01)
06/10/2022  JPY 43,728,613  USD 326,275 JPMorgan Chase & Co (24,111) (0.05)
06/10/2022 JPY 670,724,353 USD 4,986,338 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC (351,660) (0.76)
06/10/2022  JPY 670,724,353 USD 4,986,098 Deutsche Bank AG (351,419) (0.76)
11/10/2022 usb 112,323 EUR 115,016 Morgan Stanley & Co (406) (0.00)

(998,027)  (2.14)
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GS CoCos & Capltal Securitles Fund
Statements of Financial Position
As at 30 September 2023
Notes 30-Bep-2023 30-Sep-2022
UsD_ _usp
Assats
Current Asssis
Financial agsets at fair value through profit or loss 3ic) 4 47,010,785 43,575,638
Dividend recelvable 3 (b) 8,583 6,834
Interest receivable 3 (b) 740,362 616,028
Due from brokers:

Collateral amounts 3 (a) 10,000 540,000
Receivable for investments sold 1585 —
Receivable for Units subsacribad 3{g) 8 381,183 200,416
Other assets 255 530
Cash and cash equivalents 3 (d). 12 5,574,155 _ 5,029,822
Total Assets 53,725478 50,059,068
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss A(e) 4 392,083 1,010,889
Due to brokers:

Collateral amounts 3(e) 10,000 900,000
Payable for investments purchased 19.299 1,064,177
Invastmant managamaent feas payable 7 (a) 308,349 379,088
Distribution fees payable 7 (d) 100,044 93,178
Lagal fees payable 45,001 23,723
Audit fees payabile 41,117 41,114
Custodian service fees payable T(H 13,470 11,838
Administration and transfer agant fess payable 7 (c} 12,100 12,100
Manager fees payable 7 (&) 11,968 8,249
Agent company fees payabls Tig) 3753 3,494
Trustee fees payable 7 (e) 905 2,790
Miscellanaous fees payable 13,689 482
Total Liabliities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to

Holdars of Redeamable Participating Units) 972,788 _ 3,541,242
Met Assets Attributable ta Holders of Redesmable

Participating Units 52,752,680 45,517,826

Tha sccampanying nolss form an integrel part of the inancel sixtements. 16
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30 September 2023

Notes  308ep-2023  30-Sep-2022
uSsD USD

Interest income 3m) 160,574 18,229
Interasi from finandial assels at fair value through profitorloss 3 (b) 2,293,535 2,558,033
Dividend income 3b) 142,644 26,072

Mel realized gain/{loss) on financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss on:
Investments (3,814,975) (1,780,064)
Foraign curmancy (2,122 843) 1,455 887
Met change in unrealized gainf{loss) on financial assats and
financial Babilities at fair value through profit or loas on:

Investments 6,600,083 {16,217.066)

Foreign currency 288468  (B44,317)
Net income/(Loss) 3,427,496 (14,783,126)
Oparating Expensas
Investment management fees 7 {a) 386,239 518,531
Distribution faes 7{d) 308,238 518,930
Legal fees 54,523 46,475
Administration and transfer agent fees 7 (c) 48,400 48,400
Custodian service fees T 45,81 47,780
Audit feas 41,120 40,404
Manager fess 7 (b) 28,053 35,604
Agent company fees 71{g) 14,859 19,480
Trustee fees 7{e) 7,886 12,973
Miscellaneous expense 43,900 31,280
Total Oparsting Expenses 1.077,040 1,320,237
Net Income/(Loss) from Operations 2,350,456 (16,103,363)
Finance Costs:
Distributions to participating Unitholders 3 (h), 10 1,435,681 2,154,860
Profiti{Loss) after distributlons and before Withholding Tax 814,785 (18,258,223)
Withholding Tax B (40,109) {60,034)
Change In Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redesmable Participating Units from Operations - BTAB56 (18,318,257}

The sccompamying nobes lorm an inbegral part of the nanciel sistements. iT
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GS CoCaos & Capital Securities Fund
Statements of Changes In Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ended 30 hphm_her!ﬁn

Hotes 10-Sep-2023 30-Sep-2022
uso UsD

Net Azsels Altributable to Holders of Redesmable Participating

Units at Beginning of Year 48,517,828 85,228,153
Total Proceeds from radeemable participating Units issued ] 23,665,778 17,027 558
Total Payments for redeemabla participating Units redeemed ] (18,305,570) (37,419.628)
Changa in net assels attributable to holders of redeamable

participating Units from operations 874,656 (18,318,257)
Net Asseis Altributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units at Year End 52,752,680 46,517,826

The sccompamying nobes lorm an inbegral part of the nanciel sixtements. 18
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Staternents of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended lﬁhptnm_her 2023

Noies  30-Sep-2023  30-Sep-2022
usb usp

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assels attributable to holders of redeemable

participating Linits from operations 874,856 (18,318,257
Adjustment for:
Exchange gains/{losses) on cash {8.,025) 5611
Distributions to participating Unitholders 3 (h), 10 1,435,681 2,154,860
Intarast incomea (160,574) {18.229)
Interest from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (2,2063,535) (2,558,033)
Dividend incoma (142,844) (28,072)
Withholding tax 40,109 60,034
Total (254,322) (18,700,086)
Net (Increass)/Decrease in Operating Assets:
Due from brokers:

Collateral amounts 3 (e) 530,000 (280,000)
Receivable for investments sold (155) —_
Other assats 275 25293
Financial assets at falr value through profit or loss (3,435,147 40,779 422
Met Increasef{Decrease) In Operating Liabllitles:

Duye to brokers:

Collateral amounts 3(e) (890,000) 280,000
Payabile for invesiments purchased (1,034,878) 1,053,960
Legal fees payabla 21,278 6,608
Miscellaneous fees payable 13217 (40)
Distribution fees payable 7 ([d) 6,868 {81,389)
Manager fees payable T(b) 3,718 (3.547)
Custodian service fees payable T 1,532 3,359
Agent company fees payable T (g) 259 (3.052)
Audit fees payable 3 {711)
Administration and transfer agent feas payable 7i{c) = 4,033
Trustee fees payable 7 (e) {1,885) (957)
Investment management fees payable T fa) (69, 749) 204,531
Financial liabilfties at fair value through profit or loss {618,816) 505401
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 2,280,666 2 BB 4T2
Dividend recaived 140,885 19,238
Net Cash Provided byi(Used In) Operating Activities {3,297,242) 26,711,634
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Proceeds received from redeemable participating Units issued 23,575,011 17,126,300
Payments for redeemable participating Units redeemad (18,305,570) (37,714,109)
Distributions to participating Unitholders _ (1435691)  (2,154,860)
Net Cash Provided byi(Used in) Financing Activities 3,833,750 (22,742,668)
Exchange gaina/{losses) on cash 8,025 __(5,611)
Nal increasa/(decreasa) in cash 544,533 3,963,354
Cash and cash equivalents at Beginning of Year 5,029,622 1,066,268
Cash and cash equivalents at End of Year 5,574,155 5,029,622

The sccompamying nobes lomm an inbegral part of the nanciel sietements. 1%
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GS CoCos & Capltal Securities Fund
Notes to the Financlal Statements
Far_un '!'plr I_Emlud 30 hm 21!2}!

Organization

GE CoCosa & Capital Securiies Fund (the "Sub-Truet”) is a sub-trust of MUGC GS Cayman Fund {the "Trust"). Tha
Trust s an apan-anded exempisd umbrella trust esiablishad by a trust deed under the Trusts Act 2011 (Reviskon) of the.
Cayman |stands dated 10 February 2010 (as supplemeanted or amended from time Lo time, the "Trus! Deed™) execuled
by Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Comparry (Cayman) Limited (the “Trustee™) and Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services &
Banking (Luxembourg) 5.A. (the *"Manager®). The Trust ls regulated under the Mulual Funds Acl (Revised).

mmmmnmm&mnnmmnmmmmnwmulmm
Menager pursuant to an investmant management agreamont "Management Agreemaent”) with the Sub-Trust. The

Imvesimont Manager is responsible for cverseeing and monliodng the daoy-to-day operations of the Sub-Trusl's affairs
reganding thalr invastmants.

Tha investrrant Manager appoiniad Goldman Sachs Assets Managemant Co., Lid, Goldman Sachs Assel Managament
L.F. and Goldman Sachs Asset Management (Singapore) Ple. Lid., each a related party of the Goldman Sachs Group,

Agvisory
and affacts and mnulﬂ transactions on bahalf of tha Sub-Trust. As compansation for sandees rendanad undar the
Investment Advisory Agreaments, the Investment Advisors recalve a fas,

The Sub-Trust commenced cperations and launched Unit classes on the following dates:

The Sub-Trust will be terminated on 28 September 2029, unless the Manager extends the duraticn of the Sub-Trust at
its discrelion on consullation with the Trustee and the Investment Manager.

The financial stalements are presented in USD ("Uniled States Dollar”), the Sub-Trusts functional and preseniation
cumency. The Investment Manager considers that this cumancy mast accurately represents the sconomic effects of the
undadying transactions, events and conditions of the Sub-Trust,

Irvastmant Dbjective

The investment cbjective of the Sub-Trust |s to achleve attractive lotal retums consisting of income generation and
capital appreciation through investment into a diversified portfolio mainty consisting of Contingant Capital Securithes {or
Contingent Convartible Sacurities, "CoCos™) and prefermred sacurities and subordinated term dabt securities (collectivaly,
*Capital Sscuritias”) issued by global financial Institutions and ather snlities, including banks and insurancs companias,
In retation to CoCos, thess are a type of capital security whosa tarms provicde that all or a parnt of principal may be
writter-dewn of may be convertad Into aquity under cartain tiggering events (a.g., capltal adequacy ratio falls below a
pra-sat limit) in order to maintain finandal soivency of a finansial institution,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policles

Financial Statemants

Basiz of Preparation of Finencial Stalements

Tha praparation of the financial stalements & In accordanca with intemational Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS").
Tha financial stalements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of
financial assats and liabilities (including derivative inginsments) at fair value through profit or lozs. The preparation of

the finandial statements requines managemenl o make certain estimates and assumptions that may affect the amounts.
reported in the financial staternents and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.
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GS CoCos & Capltal Securities Fund
Notes to the Financlal Statements
For the Year I_Emlnd 30 hphm_her!ﬁn

Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcles {continuad]
Finanecial Statemants (eortinuad)
Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements (continued)}

L HNew standards, amendments and Interpretations offective for annual periods beginning on or sflar
1 January 2022 and wers effactive or applicabla to the Sub-Trust

There are no new standards, amendments and Interpretations lo existing standards that have been adopted by the
Sub-Trust.

i Heow standards, amendments and interpretations issued but are not yvet offective and have not boen
early adoplad by the Sub-Trust

There are no new standands, interpretations or amendments o edeting standards that are not yet effective that would
be expectad to have a significant impact on the Sub-Trust.

Investment Transactions, Related Imvestment Income and Operating Expenses

The Sub-Trust records Rs investment transactions on & trade date basis. Raalired gains and losses are based cn
the First In First Out "FIFO®) method. Dividend Income and dividend expense are recorded on the ex-dividend date
and interest and interest expense are accrusd over the life of the investment. Overdra®t expenses which are accrued
as incurred, if any, are inciuded in interest expensa, Interes! from financial essels at fair value through profit or loss
includes accretion of market discount, orginal issue discounts and amortization of premiums and is recorded into
Incarne owvar e e of the undamying Irvastmant. Interast from financlal sssets at falr valus thiough profil of loss
and dividend income are recognizad and presantsd on a gross basis before withholding tax, if amy, in the Statemeants.
of Comprehensive Income. Inlerest income inciudes interest from cash and cash equivalents. Reimbursement of
expenses is represented in the Statements of Comprehensive Income, if any.

Operating eopenses are recoqnized on an accrual basls,
Transaction cosls, when incurmed, are recognized in the Staterments of Comprehansive Income.

Financial Assots and Financial Lisbiliies st Fair Value through Profit or Loss
i Classification

The Sub-Trusl classifias ils investments based on both the Sub-Trust's business model for managing those financial
assats and the contraciual cash flow characiadstics of the financial assats. The portfolio of financial assels s managed
and parformancs Is avaluated on a falr valua basls. Tha Sub-Trust Is primarily focusad on falr value Information and
uses that information to assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions. The Sub-Trust has not taken the option
o imevocably designate any aquity securities as fair value through other comprahensive income. The contractual cash
ficws of the Sub-Trust's debt securities are solely principal and interest, however, these securiies are nelther held
for the purpose of collecting contrectual cash flows nor held both for coflecting contrectual cash fiows and for sale,
The collection of contractual cash flows is only incidental o achieving the Sub-Trusts business model's ohjective,
Consaquantly, all Imvesiments are measurad at falr value through profit or loss,

i Racognition and Derecognition

The Sub-Trust recognizes fAnancial sssets and financial llabilites on the date it becomes party 1o the conlractual
previsions of the investment. Purchasoes and sales of financial assets and financial llabilities are recognized using trade
data accounting. From trade date, any gaing and losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial assels or
financial liabiities ara recorded in the Statements of Comprahensiva Incoma.

Financial assets are derecognized whan the rights to recelva cash flows from the Investrmants have explred or the Sub-
Trust has transfermed substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

3
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LR Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcles {continuad]
=) Financial Assots and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Logs (eontinued)
i Fair Value Messuromen! Principles

Under IFRS 0, classification and measurement of dabt assets will ba driven by the entity’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash fiow charactedstics of the financial assats. A dabl instrumenl is measured
&t amoritzed cost If the objactive of tha busineas madel |3 o hold the financials sesel for tha collection of the contractual
cash flows and the contractual cash flows under the instrument solely represents payments of prncipal and interest

{"SPPI").

A debt instrument ks measured ot fair valus through comprehenshve income if the objective of te business model iz
to hold the financial asset both to collect contractual cash flows from SPP| and to sell. All olher dobt insiruments must
be recognized at fair valua through profit or loss. An entity may however, at initial recognition, imevocably designate
& financlal asset a8 measurad at falr valus through proft or loss i doing 8o sliminates or signficanty reducas a
measunemeant or recognition inconsistancy,

Dedvative and aquity Instruments ane maasursd umwmwmumunmhquwmm
held for treding, an imevocable oplion ks taken to measure at fair velue through other comprehensive income.,

Under IFRS 8 the Sub-Trusl's Investment portfolio continues to be initially recorded al their transaction price and then
maeasured at fair value subsaquent to initial recognition. Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair velug of the
financial assals or financial llabilties at fair value through profit or loss' category are presanted in the Statamants of
Comprahansive Income In the pariod In which thay arse,

Financial assets classified as receivables are camied at amortized cost, if any. Financial liabilities, other than those
at falr velua through proft or loss, are maeasured at amortized cost Financlal Babllites arsing from redesmable Units.
Imbﬂw&b—TNﬂmmhdalﬂnmduﬂmmdwmmum mhﬂva residual amount
of the Sub-Trust's Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redesmable Participating Units ("Mel Assets”

The fair velue of all securiies and dedvetives is delemmined according to the following policies.

{1}  Dobt Securtes
Dabt sacurities, mﬂwmwﬂdﬂ.mﬂudmhbﬂddﬂwnwﬂudmmﬂumwhymﬁuaﬁw

party pricing service, When a debl security has been identified as being in default, the interest accrual on the defa
security may be stopped and, upon confrmaticn from relevant parties, the emount receivable may be writlen off.

(W2}  Exchange Lisiod Assets and Liabilities

Tha fair value of axchanga traded finandal (mastmants, praferred stock, and short-term imvesiments, s basad upon
quoted market prices al the year end date without any deduction for estimated future iransaction costs.

{W3)  Money Market Investments

Monasy market invastments ars valusd at amortized cost, which approxmates falr valua,

{i4)  Shares in Collsciive Investment Schamas

The fair value of investments in open-ended investment funds, including collective investment schemes, is based

upon the official published Net Asset Value {"MAV) per share as supplied by the administrative agent of the funds in
accordance with valuation policy of applicable funds as cutfined in the respactive Offering Memorandum,
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policles (continued)

{e) Financial Assots and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss {continued)
# Fair Value Measurament Principlas (cantinued)
(W)  Shares in Collective nvastment Schames (continued)

A giruclured entity is an enlity thal has been designed o that voling or similar dghiz are not the dominant factor in
deciding whe controls the enlity, such &s when any voting rights relate lo adminisirative tasks only and the relevant
aclivities are direcled by means of contractual arrengements. A structured entity cften has some or all of the following
features or atiributas; {a) resiricled activities, (b} a namow and wedl-gefined objective, such as o provide investment
opportunitias for Invesiors by passing on rsks and rewards assoclaled with the assets of the structured aniity to
Investors, (c) insufficlent aquity to parmil the structured antity to fnance its activities without subordinated financial
support and (d) financing in the form of multiple contractually linked instrurmerits o Investors that create concentrathons.
of credit or other risks (ranches).

{i#5)  Deorivatives

A dervative ls an Instrument whose falr value ls derived from an undarying instrument, Index referance rate or a
combination of these factors. Dertvative Instrumants may ba privataly negotiated contracts which are often referred to
as over the counter ("OTC") dervalives or they may be |isled and raded on an exchange. Dervative contracts may
imvailve futune commétments to purchase or sell finandal instruments or commodities al specified terms on a specified
date, or fo exchange interest payment streams or curmencies based on a notional or contraciual amount.

Devivative contracts and slated at fair value and meogntzed as finandial assets and financial kabiliies on the Stalemants
of Financial Posttion, Galns and losses resulting from the change In the fair value are reflected on the Statemants of
Comprahansive Incoma as a component of changa In unraalired gain/{loss). Reallzed gains or logses are recorded on
tarmination or from periodic cash flow paymants.

{iiba) Forward Foreign Currency Contracis

In a forward foraign cumancy contract, the Sub-Trust agrees 1o recaive or daliver a fixed guantity of one currency for
another, at a pre-determined prica at a fulure date, Purchases and sales of forward foraign currency contracts having
the same notional value, settiamant data, counterparty and right to settte net are ganerally offsat (which result (n a nat
foreign cumency position of zero with the counlerparty) and any reallzed gains or losses are recognized on trade dale.

Forward foreign curmency contracts are valued at the mid forward rete by third party pricing senvice providers.

(6} AN Secunties and Devivatives

If & quoted market price is not available from a third party pricing service or a dealer, or a quolation is balieved
to ba materially Inaccurate, the fair value of the imeestmant ks determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation
techniques include the use of recent market iransactions, reference to the current falr value of another investment that
is substantially the same, discounted cash flow analyses or any other technigues thet provides a reliable estimate of
prices obtained in actual market transactions.

Such securiies and dervatives shall be valued at thelr probable realization value as determined by a Valuer. The Valuer
during the years ended 30 Septembar 2023 and 30 Seplember 2022 was Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC and the valuation
function was parformed by Goldman Sachs Asset Managamant Division Controliers (AMD Controllars).

Tha Investmants have bean valuad In accordance with ganarally accepted accounting principles that require the use
of certain estimates and assumptions. Although thase estimales and assumplions are based on the best avallable
infarmation, actual results could be materially different from these estimates.

There were no securites where the Valuer was used lo delermine fair value during the years ended 30 September 2023
and 30 Seplember 2022,

~ Transfors botween lovels of the falr velue hivrarchy

Transfars between levels of the fair value hierarchy, f any, are deemed to have occumed at the beginning of the
reporting year.
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LR Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcles {continued]
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents (short term, highly liquid investments that ane readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an ineignificant rak of changes in value), including time daposils and certificates of deposdt,
are valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair velue.

Codtificates of deposit and fime deposilts are reclassified from finandcal assels at fair value through profit or loss to cash
and cash aquivalents as they are short tarm, highly Bouid, readily convartible o known amounts of cash and subjact to
an Insignificant risk of changes In value.

usD usD usD
30-Sop-2023 20,147 5,554,008 5,574,155
30-Bep-2072 T.T65 5,021.857 5.028,622

{a) Dus fromito Brokers

Due fremile brokers consists primarily of cash collateral (for dervative contracts) and margin amounts receivable from/
payabla o the Sub-Trusl's clearing brokers and various countarparties, Collateral amounts due fromfto broker balances
are valued at cost. The amounts recehvable from and payable fo brokers represents cash seftied In the Sub-Trusts
broker accounts. Thesa balances are related to cash hald as collateral or margin on swaps and futures with claaring
counterparties, futures margin cash receivable/payable io the Sub-Trust's fulures clearing menchants, and centrally
cleared swaps margin cash receivable/payable 1o the Sub-Trusl's centrally deared swaps clearing merchants.

These amounts ans recognized inilially at fair value and subsequently measwured al amortized cosl. The Sub-Trust's
due from brokers balances are subject o the expected credit loss mode! within IFRS §. No balances are considered
impaired and no amounts have been written off in the period.

Collateral amounts and marngin amaunts includad in dus from/to brokers are disclosad in the Statemants of Financial
Posltion as at 30 September 2023 and 30 Saptember 2022, respectivaly.

] Foralgn Curmency Tranalation

Transactions in foreign cumencies are translaled al the foreign cumency exchange rate in effect et the date of the
transaction, Assets and |iabiities of the Sub-Trus! denominated in foreign cumencies e translated into the functional
curancy of the Sub-Trust at the foreign currency exchange rale in effect al the year end dala.

Foralgn cumrancy differences arlsing on translation and realized galns and losses on disposals or setilements.
of assats and liabilities are recognized in the Statements of Comprahensaive Income. Foreign cumency exchange gains.
or loases relating lo investmants al fair value through pcuﬂtummuuﬂmhﬂng‘nmmmmur
losses relating to monelary Rems, including cash, are reflecled in the net realized gainf{loss) on investments or net
change in unrealized gaini(loss) on investments in the Statements of Comprahoensive Income.

@) Redoemablo Units

All redeamable participating Units issued by tha Sub-Trust provides tha Unitholdars with the right to redesm for cash at
the value proportionate to the Unitholder's share in the Sub-Trust's net assets on the redemption date. In accordance
with IAS 32 "Financial Instruments: Preseniation”, such Units have been classifled as a financial liability at the value of
the redemption amouwnt in the Statements of Financial Position. The Sub-Trust is contractuslly obliged to redeem Units
in scoordancs wilh the Ofering Momarandum,

{n Distributions Payabls to Holders of Radsamabis Units

Distrisutiona/Dividends payable on the redesmable participating Units are recognized In the Statements of
Comprehensive Income as Finance Cosls,
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Financlal Asssets and Flnanclal Lisb|(ides at Falr Value through Profit or Loss

Tha three levels of the fair valus hisrarchy under the amendmant o IFRS 13 “Fair Valua Maasuramant” are described
bl

mdi-ummwmmlnﬂWMMnmmmmmmm
unrestricted sszets or liabilites:

Level 2 — Quated prices in markets that are not active or financlal instruments for which significant inputs are cbservable
{including but not limited to quoled prices for similar securities, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, volatility and credit
spreads), either directly or indirectly. This may inciude the Valuer's assumptions in determining fair value measurement;

Leval 3 - Prices or valuations that require significant unobsorvable inputs (including the Valuer's assumplions in
datarmining falr value measuremant).

Tha level in the fair value néerarchy within which the fair value measurament is categorized in its entiraty shall ba
determined cn the basls of the lowest level input that |s significant to the falr value measurement In s entrety. For
this purpose, the significance of an input is assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety. If & fair
value measurement uses cbzervable inputs that require significant adjusiment based on unobservable inputs, that
measuremant is a Level 3 measuremant. Assessing the significance of a particular input ko the fair value messurement
in its entiraty requires judgmant, considering factors spacific to the asset or ability.

As at 30 Septamber 2023 and 30 September 2022, the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss contain
Investmants in underylng funds that have besan falr valuad In accordance with the policles set out above. Tha shares of
the underying furdds are not publicly traded; redemiptions can only be made by the Sub-Trust on the redemption dates
and are subject to the required notice periods specified in the Offering Memorandum. Az & result, the camying value of
the underying funds may nol be indicative of the value ulimately realized on redemption.

The fair value of the investmants in the underying funds is primarily based on the latest available redemption price:
as reporiad by tho administrator of the undodying funds. Tha Sub-Trust may make adjusimonts to tha value baged on
considerations such as; liguidity of the Sub-Trust's holding In the undedying funds or thelr underlying Invesiments, the
walue data of the NAV provided and any restrictions on redemplions.

The following tables show financial assets and financial llabilities recognized al falr value, analyred between the three
levels described previously:

Financial Asssts messured =t falr valus
30-Bep-2023
Fair valus measunement at 30-Sep-2023
—lavel1USD  __LlovelZUSD  __LleveidUSD  ___TotslUSD

Financisl assals ot fair value Brough profit o loss
Bonds

— 43,701,335 — 43,701,335
Imvestment Fund z,ms;ﬂ — — 2,706,248
Prefarred Stock 251,500 - 251,500
e Fareyn Gumncy Cortradts 362,611 — 362,611

- Pwaged Foval " =

Financial Liabilitiss measwured xf falr valus
30-5ap-2023

Fair valys messurement at 30-Sep-2023

L 1USD  Lewval 2USD LevelJUSD  _ Tolsl USD
Firarcial labiites at tmir value rough protl or loss

Forward Forslgn Currency Contracts — 382,083 —_ 392,083

— = o083 =
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Financlal Assets and Financlal Lisbl|ides at Falr Value through Profit or Loss {continued)

Financlal Asssts messured ot fair valus

Falr valus maasunsment at 30-5ap-2022
Lol 1USD = lewef2USD = Lews3USD 2 Tols|USD

Corporate: Bonds - &0,.266,77T — 40,258,777

Imvastrrant Fund 2,384 B2T e — 2,384 BIT

Prefernesd Siocks — 243,250 - 243,260

Fonward Forelgn Curmancy Contracts - 710,984 — 710,964
2364 537 =

Financlal Liabilitios moasured ot falr valus
30-Bap-2022
Fair value maasunsment at 30-Sep-2022
Lol 118D lowel2USD @ Lewsi3USD  TolelUSD
Financial liabiltes at falr vaius Mrough promt or loes.
Forward Forsign Curmency Contracts - 1,010,888 -— 1,010,886
G = {090,858 — 4 1510 890

During the years ended 30 Seplember 2023 and 30 Septamber 2022, thare wane no transfers betwaeen Level 1, Leval 2
and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for financial assets and financial labilities which were recorded at fair value,

Thers wese no securites leveled al Level 3 al 30 Seplember 2023 and 30 September 2022,

Financial Azsats and Financial Linbilities not carried at fair value but for which fair value is disclosed

Cash and cash sguivalants and bank overdra®t, i any, are classified as Lavel 1. All other assets and llabliftles not
maasured at fair value but for which fair value is disclosed are classified as Leved 2, Refer to the Statemants of Financial
Position for a breakdown of assets and liabdlities and to Note 3{c) for a deacription of the valuation techniques.

The puttable value of redesmable partidpating Units clasaified as a financial abibty is calculated based on the net
difference between total assels and &l other liabilies of the Sub-Trust in accordance with the Sub-Trust's Offering
Mamorandum, These Units ane not traded on an active market, A demend feature is attached o thesa Units, as thay
afe redsamabls &t the holdars’ option and can ba pul bask to thae Sub-Trust at any dealing date for cash aqual to
proportonate Uinits of the Sub-Trust's NAV attributable to the Units class, The fair value is based on the amount payable
on camand, discounted from the first date that the amount could be required to be pald. The Impact of discounting
in this instance is not materal. As such, Level 2 iz deemed to be the most appropriate categorization for Nel Assets:
Aftributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units.

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liablilties
Dwafvativas

In order to better define its contractual Aights and to secure rights thal will help the Sub-Trust mitigate its counterparty
rigk, the Sub-Trust may enter into an International Swaps and Dedvatives Assodiation, Inc. Master Agreement (TISDA
Master Agresment”] or slmilar agreements with [ts dervathva confract counterparties. An ISDA Master Agrasment
|s a bilateral agreemant betwesn the Sub-Trust and a counterparty that govems OTC darvalives, including foreign
axchange contracts, and typically containg, among other things, collateral posting tarma and netting provisions in the
event of a defaull andior termination event. The provisions of the ISDA Master Agreemant typically permit a single
net payment in the event of a default {dose-out netting) or similar event, including the bankruptey or insolvency of the
countarparty.
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Offsetting Financlal Assets and Financlal Liablilties (continued)

Darfvativas (eontinvad)

Collateral and margin requirements difer between exchange traded dervatives and OTC derivatives. Margin
requiremants are established by the broker or clearing house for exchange-traded and centrally cleared derdvatives
{financlal fulures coniracis, options and cenfrally cleared swaps) pursuani to the goveming egreements for those
instrument fypes. Brokers can ask for margin in excess of the minimum in cartain circumstances. Collateral terms are
eantract-gpacific for OTC derhvativas (forsign curancy axchangs contracts, options and cartain swaps). For dedvatives
traded under an ISDA Master Agreamant, the collateral requirements are typlcally calculated by netting the mark-to-
market amount for each (ransaclion under such agreement and comparing that amount to the value of any collateral
cumrently pledged by the Sub-Trust and the counterparty. Additonally, the Sub-Trust may be required 1o post additional
collateral to the countarparty in the form of initial mangin, the terms of which would be cutlined in the confirmation of
the OTC transaction,

For financial reporting purpesss, cash collatsral that has baan pladged lo cover obligations of the Sub-Trusl and cash
collateral recahvad from the counterparty, If any, ks reportad saparataly on the Statements of Financlal Position as due
fromfdue 1o broker. Non-cash collateral pledged by the Sub-Trust, If any, I notad In the Schadules of investmants.

, the amodnt of collateral due from of 1o & counterparty must excaad & minimum ransfer amount thrashold
before a transfer is required to be made. To the exdent amounts due to the Sub-Trust from its counterpartkes are not fully
collateralized, contrectually or otherwise, the Sub-Trust bears the risk of loss from counterparty nonperfommance. The
Sub-Trust attempts to mitigets counterparty risk by only entering inlo agreemenis with counterpartios thal & belleves to
be of good standing and by moniioring the financial stability of those counlerparties,

Agditionally, the nefting of azsats and kabiliies and the offsafting of collateral pledged or received are based on
eontractual netting/sst-off provisions in the ISDA Master Agreement or similar agresments. However, in the event of a
default or insotvency of a counterparty, a courl could determine that such rights are not enforceable due to restrictions.
or prohibitions againsi the rght of saetoff that may be imposed due to a particular jurisdiction's bankruptcy or inschwency
lerws,

The following tables set forth the Sub-Trust's net exposure for OTC derivative instrumants that are subject to enforceable
masier natting arangements o similar agreements at 30 September 2023 and 30 Septembar 2022,

30-Bap-2033
Cmrtvathvs Aamnta™ Cartvatve Lishanins™
Adests it

Dhausmectes Bk AH iz - 42 ey -
HEBLC Bark FLE o 500 a -

IFMsnen Crae & Co T - HABE - e
iergn Siwriey & Co - {18001} T WON  [IRR001)
it Marksts PLC TR {188, 280] [CAST BT = [ISTETG
Fyed Barik of Canadss 1,85 - 1838 - 188
Bintn Strest Back & Trust Co 123,78 (41,502} 22T # W
UBE AG 233 . 3 -

{17} Gross mmeunts svailable for offsst Bul not nefted In ithe Sisbemanis of Finandal Poaffion.
(2] bead mmdunt mgreesis Tk nel amourd dus (o] Fem counberpary 15 the sl of & dedeull Besed on e contmciaal sel-olf Aghts under Be sgreement. Wl emount msiudes
iy Sl BT,
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Offsetting Financlal Assets and Financlal Liablilties (continued)
Darivativas {continvad)

30-Gep-20E2
Darhvativs Assats Dertratirs LishSlss™
Nat Dertvuitve  Coodiimrad
Axmatn [Ascabend} Mt
party Fi Forsards [Lishiliten)  Pladged™  Amount™

Amriralis end Maw Tk
Banking Group Lid 10,500 By e - £
vy Bank FLC T.ATS . TATE - TaTE
(CTEbeartc WA 1287 .19} 33 . 238
Demutmshe Berk ADH - il (351,410 270,000 [B1,418)
HEBC Bark PLC 2018 w0} (5.58) = 5, B0y
Pl Chase & G B2 [ISLEE) -1 . NIy
rpan Sy & Co 17.008 {128,343} = (108278
Rivynd Buanik of Canada 121,824 . 121,634 (21,800 .
Figyed Bk of Sexslionsd PLE i {381,880] [351,887) Rt (8, 005y
UBS AL Lt - E14.885 (514, B =
Tiwtpec Banking Gop BA1E (5,804 e - e
_Totai T80 1,000,509 [299.915) [B6,500)  (39842d)
1] s wemscarin wenilpbi for offest B4 not nefed In e Sistermants of Finandal Poaftors,
) gt ar il du (i) from Pty I the wesnd of o dedeull beees on Fa contraciual wet-off righls X! L g
ry cre-Soliormitngg amous.

Taxatlon

Thers are at prazent no comporation, Income, capital galns, profits or other taxes In the Cayman |sfands which would
apply io the profits in respect of the Sub-Trust. Ner are there gifl, estale or inhertance taxes in the Cayman Islands.
The Trustes has applied for and has received from the Governor-in-Cabinet of the Cayman Islands an undertaking in
accomdance with Section 81 of the Trusts Law (2a amended) that for a pericd of 50 years from the date of the creation
of the Master Trusl no law which is thereafter enacted in the Cayman lslands imposing any taxes or duty bo be levied
on income or on capital assels, geins or appreciation or any tax in the neture of estate duty or inharilance tax shall
apply to tho proporly comprisad in o any incomo ariging undor tho Sub-Trust or (o thoe Trustes or Unitholdors therool
In respect of any such property or Income, provided that a Unitholder who Is at any time resldent or domiclied In the:
Islands (othar than any of a charitable trust or power o an exempled or crdinary non-reaident com

incomporated in Cayman } shall be liable in and in respect of such time o all and any tax and duty as
such undertaking had never been ghven and nothing in the relevant section of the Trusts Law shall be construed as.
axgmpling any such person resident or domiciled in the Islands from any law imposing any tax or duty refermed to in
the Trusts Law.

Tha Sub-Trust currently incurs withholding taxes imposed by cartain countries on investment income and capital gains.
Such Income or galn s recorded gross of withholding taxes in the Statements of Compraehansive Incoma. Withholding
taxes are shown 53 & saparats Bam In tha Statementa of Comprahansive Income.

For the years ended 30 September 2023 and 30 September 2022, withholding laxes were comprised of the following
balances:

30-Sep-2023 30-Sep-2022
Interest Taxes 5 40,108 E 60,034

Tha Sub-Trust invesis in securities issued by antities which are domiciled in counirias athar than the Cayman lslands.
Many of thasa foralgn countrias have tax laws which indicates that capital gains taxas may ba applicabls 1o non residants,
such as the Sub-Trusl Typlcally, thess capital galns taxes are regquired o be determined on & salf assessment basls
and, tharefore, such taxes may nol be deducled by the Sub-Trust's brokers on a “withholding™ basis.

In sccordance with 1AS 12 - income Taxes, the Sub-Trust is required to recognize a tax liability when it is probable that
the tax lews of foreign couniries require a tax lability to be assessed on the Sub-Trust's capital gains sourced from
such Foreign country, assuming the relevant taxing awthorities have full knowledge of all the facts and circumelancas,
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Taxatlon (continued)

The tax liabilty is then measured at the amount expacted o ba paid lo the relevant taxation authoditias using the tax
lawa and rates that have been anacted or subatantively enacled by the and of the reporiing year. There | sometimes
uncertainty abount the way enacted lax law is applied 1o offshore investment funds. This creates uncertainty about
whether or not a tax Bability will utimately be paid by the Sub-Trust. Therefore when measuring any uncersin tax
limbiliies management considers all of the relevant facts and drcumsiances avallable at the time which could influence:
the likelihrood of payment, including any formal or informal practices of the relevant tax authorities.

For the years ended 30 Septembar 2023 and 30 Seplember 2022, the Sub-Trusl has measured uncersin lax Eabilites
and rolated intorest and penalties with respect io foreign capiial gains laxes at nil. While this represents managemant's.
best astimats these remains a risk that foreign tax authorities will attempl to collect taxes on capital gains samed by the
Sub-Trust. This could happen without giving any prior waming, possibly on a refrospactive basis, and could rasuli in a
substantial loss lo the Sub-Trust,

Slgnificant Agresments and Related Parties
Invastment Management and Advisors Fea

Under the terma of the Management Agreement, the Investment Managar recaives, from the assets of the Sub-Trust,
a quarery fee accruing daily and calculated and paid on a quarlery basis in smears equal to 0.80% of the Sub-
Trust's averaga NAY, determined as of the last business day of the applicable quarter end, edjusted to reflect any
subscriplions, redemplions and distributions during the applicabla calendar quarier. In addition, sublect to the consant
of tha Investment Managar, the Trustes reserves tha right to walve fees, or Imposa graater or lesser feas on, or to
rebata all or a portion of any of the investment managament fees o any Unithoider, including affiliates of the Investmant
Fuh:war.mnwbu reed to by the Invesiment Manager, Truslea and the applicable Unitholder, The investment

?.dmadmmsuhnmu of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September 2023
mmwm respactively.

The Sub-Trust invesis in underying funds which may also pay investment management fees to invesiment advisors.
who are redated parties to the Investment Advisors. The Sulb-Trust indirectly bears the axpenses paid by the underdying
funds. Tha table balow sats forth the fes rate for tha undertying funds and ks as follows:

Annusl Fes
Goldman Sachs Funds PLE - USS Treasury Liquld Resarves Fund, Class X nil

Manager Fes

Mitgubighi UF) Inveslor Services & Banking (Lumambourg) S.A. ("MIBL" or the "Manage”) serves as the Manager of
the Sub-Trust.

MIBL has basn authonzed as a commarclal bank and Is regulated In the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg by the Commission
da Surveillance du Sscteur Financier (CSSF). & was incorporatad in Luxembourg as a socidtd anonyme on 11 April

1674 as a majority-owned subsidiary of The Bank of Tokyo, Lid.

The Manager recetves, from the assets of the Sub-Trust, a fes accruing daly and paid on a quartery basls in amears
oqual to 0.05% of the Sub-Trust's averags MAV. The manager fees for the years ended 30 Seplamber 2023 and 30
Sepitember 2022 are disclosad in the Staternents of Comprehensive Income, respectvely.

Administration and Transfar Agent Fee

Brown Brothers Hamiman & Co. ("BEH"} is the Sub-Trust's Administrator and Transfer Agent. The Admindstrator and
Transfer Agent perform cerlain day-to-day adminisirative tasks on behall of the Sub-Trust, including mainienance of the:
Sub-Trust's books and reconds, calculation of tha NAY and paymants of the Sub-Trust's axpanses.

BEH is paid solely out of the assels of the Sub-Trust including asset-besed, safekesping, rensaction, servicing and
other fees as may ba agreed upon from time to time with the Investment Managar. Additionally, at month and, the
sacuritiss hald by tha Sub-Trust are segragated basad on tha traneaction typs and a faa rate is appliad. The Sub-Trust
will pay such fess monthly In amaars,
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T Significant Agresments and Related Partles {continued)
(] Administration and Tranafer Ageni Fea {continuad)

Annual administration and transfer agent charges on the value of month end average net assols were assessed at the
Sub-Trust level, based on the lellowing schedule:

Ansets up to USD 500 million 5.0 bps
Assets between USD 500 million — LSD 1 billion 4.0 bps
Assats above USD 1 billion 3.0bps

The administration and transfer agent fees are disdosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years
ondod 30 Seplomber 2023 and 30 Soptember 2022, rospoctivoly.

{0 Distribution Fag

The Manager may, from time lo ime, appeint one or more entitles as distributor (the "Japanese Distributors® or the
*Digtributors”) of the Sub-Trust in Japan,

The Japaness Distributors or Distributors receive a fee, accruing deily and paid on o quartedy basis in armoars, egqual
o 0.80% of the Sub-Trust's average NAV, adjusted to reflect any subscripbions, redemplions: or distibutions during the
applicable calendar quarter,

Tha distribution fees are disclosed In tha Statemants of Comprahansive Income for tha years andad 30 Saptarmbar
2023 and 30 September 2022, respectively.

{a) Trustes Fea
Brown Brothers Hamiman Trust Company (Cayman) Limiled acts as the Trusles for the Sub-Trusl. The Trustea Is.

responsibla for tha overall supervision of the Sub-Trusl's assels, pursuant to the terms of tha Daclaration of Trust. The
Sub-Trust will pay such feas, monthly In amears, to tha Trustes equal to 0.02% of the average NAV.

The trustee fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 Seplember 2023
and 30 September 2022, respectively.

" Custodlan Fee

Tha Trustes has delagated the responsibility for custody of the Sub-Trust's assets to BBH. The custodian carrias out the
Lesiral duties regarding custody, cash and securites deposts, without any restriction. Fees are charged on safekeeping
of securiies on a monthly basis. At month end, the securites held by the Sub-Trust are segragatad based on the
country of orgin. The LSD equivalent fair value is derived for each security and a fee rate is applied based on country
of origin,

Tha cuslodian foas aro disclosed in he Staternents of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September 2023
and 30 Seplembar 2022, respactivaly,

fa) Agent Company Foo

Goldmen Sachs Assel Managemenl Co., Lid. acts as the Agent Company in Japan of the Sub-Trust. The Agent
Company receives a fee, accruing daily and paid quarterly in armeans, equal to 0.03% of the Sub-Trust's average NAV,

The agent company fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September
2023 and 30 September 2022, respectively.

183/319



10

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GS CoCos & Capital Securitles Fund
MNotes ta the Financlal Statements
For the Year I_Emlnd 30 hphm_her 2023

Redsemable Particlpating Unlts

Classos lssuo Price Minkmum Infiel Subscription
EUR ELIR 10 EUR 100

JPY JPY 10,000 JPY 10,000

Ush UBD 10 UsSD 100

Units will be offered for sale on each business day al the MAY per Unit of the applicable class.

Units are redesmable at the option of the Unitholder upon notice given in accordance with the Lerms of the Offering
Memorandurm. Units will ba redesmed at the NAVY per Unit of the applicable Class prevalling as of close of business an
the applicable Redemgption Date, provided that the Imastmant Manager may, in it sole discretion, reduce such amournt
by any expenses Incurmed In connection with such redemption.

As of 30 September 2023 and 30 September 2022 the sole Unitholder |s a related party o the Manager.

The following summarizes the activity in the Sub-Trust's Units,

Muribar of Units

Claas EUR ~ Cless EUR = Class JPY  Claan JPY  Class USD  Class USD

[MDisl) [B0iwt) Ll L] [l ] [WDH31) (BOtwY

Balence 3 Beplomber 2031 wWrmr T 158,870 4B A58 5,240,504 1,061,623
Subscripiors of redesmable

paricipating Unis 1HATT el -3 1.0 BT 1,380,054 a1
Rudemptons of mdesmable

paricipating Units {15,808} {F2.234) (31,282) (T.280) (3,850,107 (225,825}

Balence 30 Beplomber 2022 302,908 343,362 1a,He 4,42 21T, 1,183,280
Subscripliors of redeomable

parkspating Unks 58 58T 104,880 54,804 18,044 1,384,110 ™21
Rusdpmptions of rpdesmabla

paricipating Unks {5,803} {183470) [14,450) {14, 808) (016,179) (848,778}

Balance 30 Saptembar 2033 FirellT 281,572 183,483 AT, 748 3248282 1,207 885

MAY par Unit

The consideration recaived or paid for redesmable participating Units ssusd or re-purchased respectively is based on
the value of the Sub-Trust's nat assets value pér redesmakle participating Units at the dats of the lransaction.

The NAY and NAV per Unit for each Unit class outstanding for the Sub-Trust are as follows:

Unit Class Nel Asset Valus MAY Per Unit Net Aszel Valus MAY Par Unk

Claas EUR (MCilat) usD 1834867 EUR 6.35 USD 1,823,053 EUR B.48
Class EUR (SDét) usp 2788788  EUR 1007 LD 3,274,898 EUR 9.73
Class JPY (MDist) usp 7,764,181 JPY 8315 UsSD 6,070,220 JBY 8,605
Class JFY (5Dist) usoD 3,193,566  JPY 8,861 USD 3,028,078 JPY 9,835
Class USD {MDiat) UsD 278003 USD 704 USD 18,378,341 uso B.97
Class USD (SDist) usp 18293497  USD 154 USD 12,846,235 UsD 1.4
Distributiona

Distributions ame made at the election of the Invesiment Manager and the amounts declared and paid during the years.
onded 30 Septambor 2023 and 30 Seplember 2022 aro disclosed in the Statemants of Comprahonsive Incoma when
nat assets attributable to Holders of Redesamable Participating Unite are classifled as a financial Eability, Distributions.
to Unitholdars reducs the Sub-Trust's NAV par Unit without any eorresponding change in the number of Units per
mmmhmmmummmnnmmmnﬂmmm In addition, any distributions
paid during a year which are in excess of the Sub-Trust's accumulated net income/{loss) from np&mmmhlnl
partion of the distibutions being a retum of capital.

k<3|
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Distributiona (continued)

Tha follewing table indicates the anticipalad disiribuilon declarstion date for sach frequancy of distribution, unless.
othensas determined by the Manager, In conaultation with the Investment Manager:

R Frequancy of Distribution  Distribution Declarstion Date
MDist Monihiy 10t of pach month
Sht Semi-Annual  10th of February and August each year

Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks

Tha Sub-Trust's Investing activities exposs it to varous types of risks that are associated with the financial investmants.
and markels in which the Sub-Trust invesis. These may be both desivative and non-derivative financial investments. As.
&t 30 September 2023 and 30 September 2022, the Sub-Trusts investment portfolic is comprised of debt and dervative
imvesimants, The Trustea has appointed the Investment Advisers to manage the dsks of the Sub-Trust. The significant
types of finandial risks which the Sub-Trust Is exposed lo are marke! rsk, iguidity dsk and credil risk. The Offering
Momorandum providos dotalls of thase and othar types of dsk soma of which ane additional to that infarmation provided
in thess financial statamants.

Assat allocation ls detarmined by the Sub-Trust's Investment Advisors who manage the allocation of asseatls to achieve
the irvestment objective as detalled in Nole 2, Achievemenl of the invesiment objective Involves taking risks. The
Invesiment Advisors exercise judgment based on analysis, research and rigk management techniques when making
imvestment decisions. Divergence from the benchmark and/or the target assel allocation and the composition of the
partfolio is monitoned in sccordance with the Sub-Trust's risk managemeant policy,

Tha axislance of multiple imvestmant vehicles investing in tha sama underdying fund, presanis cerain unigua risks to
invastors. The Sub-Trust may be materially affected by the actions of ancther entity investing in the same underlying
fund. For axample, i anothar Unltholder of the underlylng fund redeems some or all of Rs Inlerests, the Sub-Trust,
may axparisnce higher pro rata operating expanses, theraby producing lower retums. Similady, the undertying fund
may become less diverse due to redemptions from its other Unitholders, resulling in increased portiollo rsk. The
underying fund may restrict its investmenl activites or be preciuded from investing in certain instruments due to
regulatory restricions on cartain of ils direct or indirect iInvestors or othenwise, which may have an adverse effect on the
performance of the undarlying fund, and, in tum, the Sub-Trust,

Tha risk managament policlas amployed In relation to the Sub-Trust are detallad balow:

The potential for changes in the fair velue of the Sub-Trust's investment portfolio is referred to as market risk. Commeonly
used categories of marked ek include cumency risk, interest rate risk and other prica risk.

. Currgncy rigk may resull from exposures to changes In spot prices, forward prices and volatilies of currency
rates.

- [nterest rate dsk may result rom exposunes to changes in the lovel, slope and curvature of the verdous yield
curves, the volatility of intorest rotes, mortgage prepaymont spopds and crodit sproads.

. mn;m rigk ia the risk that the valus of an investment will fluciuate as a result of changes in market prices
other those arsing from cumency sk or interest rate sk and may result from exposures to changes in
the prices and volatilites of individual equilies, equity baskels, equity indices, and commedities.

The market risk strategy is driven by the Sub-Trust's investmant risk and retum objectives.

Market risk is managed through the application of risk budgeting principies. The Investment Advisors determine an
appropriate risk target, commonly referred to as Tracking Error, employing & risk budgeting framewovk,

A Markot Risk Analysis Group ol Goldman Sacha ("IMD MRA®) is reesponsible for indopendonty monitoring, analyzing
and raporting tha market reks taken by the Investmant Advisors, IMD MRA usas & number of risk matrics to monitor the
market rieks including monftodng sensitivities, and Tracking Ermor.
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Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)
Market Risk (continued)

Details of the Sub-Trust's investmant portfolio a1 the reporting dale are disclosed in the Schedules of Investments. All
individual debl, preferred stock, collective invesiment schames and dervative investments are disclosed separately.

n Currency Risk

Each cumency cass of the Sub-Trust will ssek fo hedge against aach relevant curmancy. This Is refermad to as Class
Hedging. Moreover, where a Unitholder invesis in Units of a Hedged Class that are hedged inlo a class cumency other
than tha home curmency of the Unitholder's own jurisdiction, such Unitholder will be exposed to the significant risk that
the dass currency will depreciate against such home currancy.

Hedging with the relevant class cumency is not necessarlly complets and each curmency dass may be subject 1o
cumancy exchangs Auctuation of the cumancy in which the Linits hava besn issued,

In principle, aach class of tha Sub-Trusl is hedged to the currency of thal class. Hadging gains and lossos, with mepact
o hedging activity undertaken by the Sub-Trust on behalf of a Curmency Class, are allocated solely to that respective.
cumency class.

The Sub-Trust may invest in financial invesiments and enter inlo transactions denominated in cumencies ather than
i® functional cumency. Consagquently, the Sub-Trust may be exposed io risks that the exchange rate of its functional
cumency relative to other foreign curmencies may change in a manner that has an adverse effect on the value of that
portion of the Sub-Trust's asssls or liabilties danominated in curancies athar than its funclional currency, Plaass rsfer
o tha Schadules of Investrmants of the Sub-Trust which dedalls Investments In currencles othar than thelr functional

cumancy.

Whan an investor invests into a Unitl cless which s in a different cumency to tha basa curmancy of the Sub-Trust in which
it Imvests, the currency risk of the investor will be different to the currency sk of the Sub-Trust.

The following table sets forth a senaftivity anelysis showing gains and losses that would be essociated with changes
in the currency markets, This sensilivity analysis is based on a change in the base curmency of the Sub-Trust for the
years ended 30 Seplember 2023 and 30 September 2022 versus all other currencios. Each line shows the coniribution
of each cumrency o tha resulting tolal fund MNat Income, that also has an Impact on the NAV par Unlt in sach relevant
cumency. The cumancy risk sansitivity includes monstary and non-monatary itama while also considaring the
hedging effect resulting from the use of lives.

impact on MAY for 20% Currency AppreciationDopreclation
30-Bop-202% 30-Bop-2022

30-Bop-2023
GBF 0.0%* (0.0%) 02% (0.2%)
Impact on Mot Assais 0.0 (o) 0.2% {0.2%)

* The Sub-Trust has immateral exposure 1o referenced cumency. The amounts are less than 0.05% of the NAV

The above analysls Bustrates the impact associated with changes in the curmency market that are reasonably possible
over a cne year pericd, end these do not include stress scanarios when market moves and changes in cormelations and
liquidity may result in larger overall gains or losses.

The Sub-Trust had the following currency concontrations, including hodging, greater than +-5% of NAV as at 30
September 2023 and 30 Seplambar 2022,

Currency Currency
concantration concantration

_ Curmency A0-Sep-2023 30-Sep-2022
JPY 20.72% 19.88%

EUR B.13% 10,85%
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Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)
Market Risk (continued)
)] interest Rats Risk

Tha Sub-Trust may invesl In fixed Income securiles and corporate debl Any changs to the relavani Interest rates for
particular securiies may result in the Investment Advisors being unable to secure similar retums on the expiry of the
cohitracts or the aals of sacurties. In addition, changes to pravalling Interast rates or changes In expactations of ffture
rates may result in an increase or decrease |n the value of the securitles held. In general, if interest rates rise, the value
of the fixed income securites will decline. A decline in interest rates will in general have the opposite effect.

The Sub-Trust may invest in instrumants in desired curmencies at fixved, floating and zero rates of interast.

The following table sots forth the inlerest rete exposures for varous cumancies In the Sub-Trust, and the Impact that
ls associated with changes in tha interest ateas, This sensitivity analysis is basad on a changa in tha inlerasl ratas
applicabla to one curmancy whills holding all ather inlerest rates constant, excapt for the Total Portfollo, which assumes.
all interest rates move simultaneaously by the same number of basis paoints. A parallel shift of T6bps means that all
interest rates along & curve will change by either 8 75bps Incresse or decrease (1.e. a 0.75% Increase o decraase).
Sensitivity percantages have been chenged this period to more approprialely reflect prevailing market conditions,

At 30 September 2023 and 30 September 2022, a positve/negative paraliel shift for interest rates represents a +/-
TSbps paralled shift in the yield curve for all markets’ interest rales. Developed markets are the group of the Eurczone
countriss, Australia, Canada, Switrerand, Denmark, the Unitad Kingdem, Japan, Norway, New Zealand, Sweden and
the United States of Amarica.

Impact an NAV for paralisl shift

30-Bap-2023 30-Bap-2023 30-Sep-2022 20-Sep-2022

Currency Poaitive Negative Pogitive Hagative
ELUR (0.E%) 0.8% {0.9%) 09%
GEP (2] 0.2% (0.3%) 0.2%
uso (0.8%) 0.8% (1.0%) 1.0%
Total Portfollo {1.9%) 1.8% {2.3%) 23%

The abowe analysis illustrates the impact associated with changes in the interest rate market that ane reasonably
posaible and exclude changes in the slope of both interest and credil curves. These scenanios also do not include streas.
scenarics when market moves and changes in comelations and liquigity may regult in larger oversll gaing or losses,
In acdition, given the maturity profile of the investrments as disdosed in the Schedules of Investmenis, changes in the
eradit curve could have a significant impact en tha NAV of the Sub-Trust.
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Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)
Market Risk [continued)

()  Intersst Rats Risk (continued)

The interest rata profile of the financial assets and liabilites of the Sub-Trust is as follows:

AL 30-Bap-2023
Non Infsrest
.. Uptodysar 1-Sysars CwverSyears  Bearng Total
Anaota
Cash and cash equivilents 5,554,008 = = 20,147 5,574,155
Firancial assels hald for trading andior
4,087.813 32,338,273 7,548,840 3,057,858 47,010,785
Recahvabla for invastments sold - - - 166 155
Othar aseats - - - 1,140,383 1,140,383
Total Asssts 9,621,821 32,338,273 7,548,840 4,218,544 B3, TI5ATE
Liabilities
Financial Eabilities habd for trading andior
- - - 392,083 392,083
Paryable for imvestmants purchasad - - - 19,288 18,280
Other Eabiliies - - - 561,408 561,408
Total Liabllides excluding not sssets
atiributable to Unithalders - - - 872, TeA T2 TaR
At 30-Sap-2022
Non interest
: Uptotysar 1-Sysars OverSysars  Bearing Total
Agsols
Cash and cash equivalants 5,021,857 - - T, 785 5,029,822
Financial asseta hadd for trading and/or
hadging 1560600 20,084,174 0,816,257 076810 45,575,638
Other assets - - - 1,453,808 1,453,808
Total Assats 8,8 ABT 20084171 B, 818,257 4,537,183 50,058,068
Liabilities

Financial Fabilities held for trading andior

hedging - - - 1,010,888 1010809
Paynbin for Investmonts purchased - - - 1,054,177 1,054,177
Other Babilities: - - - 1,478,188 1,478,168
Total Lisbiites sxcluding rot sasets

atiributabils to Unithaldars - - - 1,541,242 3,541,342

(i)  Other Price Risk

Other price risk is the risk that the value of a financial investment will fluctuate as a resull of changes in markel prices,
other than thosa arising from curmency risk or interest rele risk whether caused by faclors specific to an individual
investmeant, its issuer or any factor affecting financial investments traded in the market.

As tha Sub-Trust’s financial investmants are caried at fair value with fair value changes recognized in the Stalements
of Comprahenaie Incoma, all changes in market conditions will diractly affect Nat Assats Atiributable fo Holdars of

Redesmabla Participating Units.

The Sub-Trust's investments in collective investment schemes/mutual funds are based upon the NAY as

by the underying funds, in accordance with the valuation policy of the applicable fund as cullined in its ng
Memorandum. Whils it is expected that the asssts of the mutual funds will genorally be valued by an independent third
party administrator or other sarvice providor, thene may be ciroumstances in which certain securtes or other assats of
a8 mutual fund may nol have & readily escertainable market price. In such circumstances, the maneger of the relevant
mutual fund may be required o value such securities or ingirumaents.

Tha Sub-Trust ks not exposaed to any materal other price risk.
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Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)
Market Risk (continued)

(v)  Limhtations of Sensitivity Analysls

Some of the limitations of the sensitivity analysis tables above include:

. the analysis it based on historical data and cannot take account of the fact that future market price movemants,
comelations betwean markets and levels of markat liquidity may bear no relation to historical pattems;

. the analysis is a relative estimaie of risk rather than a precise and accurate number,

= the analyais represents a mwmmmmmﬂhmmmdhmm

. futura market conditions could vary significantly from those axpedenced in the pasL

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk s the risk that the Sub-Trusl will encourter difficulty in meeting obligations assodated with financial
linbilitios that are soitled by delivoring cash or another financial assel. Among othar things liquidity could ba impairad by
an inability lo access secured and/or unsecured scurces of financing, an inability to sell assals or unloressen oulficws.
of cash or collateral or violations of counterparty or prime broker terms or covenants, This situation may arse due
to circumstances outside of the Sub-Trust's control, such as a general markat disruption or an cperational problem
affecting the Sub-Trust or third parties. Also, the ability lo sell assels may be impaired if other market participants are
soeking lo soll simdar assets a! the same time.

The Sub-Trust's fnancial assets and financial liabiities inclede invastments in dervative contracts traded over the
counter, which ars not treded in an organized public market and which may be illiquid and in investmants which may
represant a significant percantage of ssus slze. As a result, the Sub-Trust may not be abie to llguldate quickhy some
of these investments at an amount cose to fair value in onrder to meet requirements, or (o respond to specific events.
such as detedoration in the craditworthiness of any particular issuse. The forced liquidation of investiment pesitions may
cause financial loases,

The Sub-Trust’s investments include collective investmen! schemes, which may impose greater restriclions on
redemptions than those imposed by the Sub-Trust. This may include offerings less frequent redemption detes than are
offered by the Sub-Trust to its Unifholders,

Tha Sub-Trust mﬁuhhwmmn and redamplion of Units and it ls therafore axposad to the liguldity risk
associated with Unithelder redemptions in accordance with the terms in the Offering Memorandum, The Sub-Trust's
Offering Memorandum provides for the dally subscription and redemption of Units.

The Sub-Trugt is managed to Include liquid investments sulficient to meet normal quidity needs sithough substantial
redemptions of Units in the Sub-Trust could require the Sub-Trust to liquidate ils investments more rapidly than
otherwise desimbile in order to raise cash for the redemptiona, These factors could adversaly affect the value of the
Units redesmaed and the valuation of the Units thal remain outslanding and the liquidity of the Sub-Trust's remaining
assets f more llquld assals have been sold to mest redemplions,

The Trustee may limit or suspend redemptions In cerain drcumstances, Including, but not imited to, when the
determination of NAV has been suspended; where the disposal of part or all of the Sub-Trust's assels to mest
such redempiion requesis would, In the reascnable opinion of the Trusiee, be prejudicial to Unithclders; or under
extraordinary circumnatances beyond the controd of the Trustes. With respect lo any redemption, having consulled with
Invesiment Manager, the Trustes may reserve amounts from the redemplion proceads for any expenges, liabilities or
contingencies, even if swth ressnves are nok required by IFRS.

Az gt 30 Septamber 2023 and 30 Septamber 2022, all Eabdity amounts are dus within thras months.

Az at 30 Saptembar 2023, gross Inflows and gross outfiows for farwarnd foralgn currancy contracts wera USD 30 884,182
and USD 39,923 854, respectively.

As at 30 Saptember 2022, groas inflows and gross outflows for forsard foreign curmency contracts were USD 41,835,056
and USD 42,134,971, respectively.

Forward foreign currency contracts are generally settied nel.
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1. Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)

{b) Liquidity Risk (continued)
Financing arrangemenis include dervative transacticns.

Expiration or termination of available financing for leveraged positicns, and the requirements to post collateral in respect

of changes in the fair value of leveraged exposures or changes in advance rates or other terms and conditions of the:

Sub-Trust's financing arangemaents, can result in adverse offects Lo the Sub-Trust's access to liquidity and abdity to

maintain leveraged poaitions, and may cause the Sub-Trus! o ncur material lossas. Tha Sub-Trusl may bomow or

uﬂlmnﬁmmdwmn:uwrldmdumndbuh for any purpose Including, increasing Investment

capacity, and covering pe :gmwmwfwhmﬁmml transactions. However, there is no guarantee that
ta

nnysmhanarﬁmn ing leverage will be available, o, if available, will be available on terms and conditions
Sub-Trust. Unfavorable economic conditions also could increase funding costs, limit access to the

mpirurmm-u or result in o decision by lenders nol to extend credit to the Sub-Trust,

Tha usa of levarags also increases risk as | magnifies the affect of any volatility in fair values on the Sub-Trust's Net
Assats Altributable o Helders of Redeemabile Paricipating Units.

A dacling |n the markat valua of the Sub-Trust's assets may have particular adverse consaguances In Instances whane
thay have bomowed money on the market value of those assais. A decrease in the market value of thoss assats may
result in the lender {including derivative counterparties) requidng the Sub-Trust to posl additonal collateral or otherwise
sell assets at a time when & may not be in the Sub-Trust's best interest to do so.

()  Crodit Risk

Cradit risk Is tha risk that ona party to a financial investmant will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to
discherge an obligation.

The Investment Advisors have adopted procedures to reduce credit risk relaled io iis dealings with cou

or [ssuers in the Sub-Trust. Before transacting, the Invesiment Advisors or their related parties evaluate both credi-
worthiness and repulation by conducting & credit analysis of the party, their business and reputation. The credit risk
of approved counterparties or issuers is then monitored on an ongoing basis, including periodic reviews of financial
statarments and Intarim financlal reports as needed.

In erdar to reducs exposurs to cradit lossas, soma over-the-counter derivative agreemants antared into by the Sub-Trust
parmil netting of transactions arising under such agreements, exciuding those with countarparties mﬂ&ﬁm
foreign exchange contracts. While such netting rights do not reault in an offssl of reporied assets and lkal , they
do provide for the reduction of credil dsk on favorable over-the-counter transactions with & single countemparty 1o the
axiant of the value of unfavorable over-the-counter transactons with the same counterparty upoen the occumence of an
avent of defaull or lermination event as all over-the-countar fransactions with the counlerparty wnder such agreement
ars terminatad and amounts owad from and amounts payable 1o tha countarparty are setiad on a net basls.

ks cbigations and. ”“”?“W;:Hﬂmm'“*mﬁw'“m'"ﬁ“ evion of the
lgl.uunn:“ dlur; mmwm : ity as sansitivity, perception
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GS CoCos & Capltal Securities Fund
Notes to the Financlal Statements
Far_u:u Year I_Emlud mhphmpurmn

Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)
Credil Rigk (continued)

The Sub-Trust is subject to a number of risks refating to the insolvency, administration, Bquidaton or other formal
protection from creditors (Mineclvency™) of the Custedian or any sub-custodian / Trustes. These rsks include without
limitation:

I The loss of all cash held with the Cuslodian or sub-cusiodian [ Trustes which is not being treated as client
money bath al tha level of the Cuslodian and any sub-cusiodians | Truetes ("clenl money™).

i The loss of all cash which the Custodian or sub-cusiodlan / Trustea has falled to treat as cllent money In
accordance with procedures (if any) agreed with the Sub-Trust.

jik. The loss of soma or all of any securities held on Sub-Trust which have not been propery segregated and so
identified both at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodians / Trustee (Trust Assaets®) or cllent monay
hirld by or with the Custodian or sub-custodian / Trustoe,

. Tha [oss of soma or all assets dua to the incorect operation of sccounts by the Cuslodian or sub-custodian [
Trustes or due o the procsss of ldentifying and transfaming the relevant Trust Assets andfor client money
Including any daduction to meal the administrative costs of an Insolvancy.

W Lossas caused by prolanged delays in recelving transfers of balances and regaining control over the ralevant
assels,

MWMHMMWHM%TMImm.lﬂmﬂmmmhmu
causa the Investmant Manager to tamporarily suspend the calculation of the NAY and dealing in Unita.

The clearing and depository operations for the Sub-Trust's security transactions are mainly concentraled with the
Custodian. At 30 Seplember 2023 and 30 Seplember 2022, substantially all cash and cash equivalents, balances due
from broker and investments are placed in custody with the Cuslodian (with the excaption of the Time Deposits which
ey b habd with a third party custodian) or with the undorying broker.

At 30 September 2023 and 30 September 2022, tha following financlal assels ware exposed to credit risk: investmants
in dabt investments, dervativa financial assets, cash and cash squivalents and other recahablas. The camying amaunts
of financial assats bast reflect the maxdmum counterparty credit fsk exposura at tha reporting date,

The maximum exposure to credit risk (excluding nobional values on forward foreign curmency contracts) as at the
reporting date can be analyzed as follows. Amounts in the table below are based on the market value.

_lnatrumant Typs uso  uUsD
Cash and cash squivalents 5,674,166 5,070,622
Irvaatmanta® 43,852,625 40,500,027
Inbarest recahvable 40,362 G18.058
Dividend receivabie 5,583 B,834
Diue from brokerns:

Collaieral amoynts 10,000 540,000
Forwand foralgn curmency contracts 5281 10,884
Receivable for investment sold 155
Racalvable for Units subscribed 381,183 200,418
Oahr essats 255 53
Tokal 51,020,229 AT EBA A

* (Crpesn wewdied invmeimont oompanies & not inchuded in Ehis teide sinos they do not sxposs e Sob-Trust io dinect anedit dekc

The Sub-Trust has the following exposure Lo Issuer cradit rek:

Rating 022

758 742
BBa 5118 448
B8 31.56 3023
8 a7 587
cce 085 0.7
ot Ratod 831 5.46
Total 100.00% 100.00%
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GS CoCos & Capltal Securities Fund
Notes to the Financlal Statements
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1. Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)
=) Credil Rigk (continued)
Security ratings, if any, ane chtained from S8P/Moody's/Fiich Invesior Service.

Aghvisory
mmmmwbmmnmwm Tha Invastment Advisors have a credil policy in placa and the
axposure to credi risk |s monktorsd on an ongolng basls.

Acredit defaul swap is an agreement thal invelves one party making a stream of payrnents 1o ancther party in

Trusl, as a seller of credit protection, may be mlmmmmdm defaulled refersnce abligation and
pay tha buyer an amount aqual to tha notional amount of tha swap In a physical seltied trade. Tha Sub-Trust may also
pay a nel setbemant amount in the form of cash o sscurities equal to tha notional amount of the swap reducad by the

value of the reference obligation in a cash setied trade. Recovery values ame at imes established through
the it event auction process in which market participants are ensured that a fransparent price has been set for the:
dalailted securily or cbligation. bn addilion, the Sub-Trist is enliled ko a relum of any assats, which have bean pledged
as collatorad to the counlerparty, The notional amount of the Sub-Trust's credit defaull swaps, If any, is discosed in
the Schedules of Investmants. Thana wena no cradit dafault swaps as at 30 September 2023 and 30 Saptembar 2022,

Tha table balow satz forth concantrations of countarparty of Bsuer credit sk graater than 5% of tha Nel Assals
Adtributable to Holders of Redeemabie Participating Units.

% of Net Azasts

Concentration
Coldrman Sachs Funds PLC - USS Treasury Liquid Ressrves Fund, Class X 513

The Sub-Trust measures credil risk and expecied credil losses using probability of default, exposure at default and
lcas ghven default Management consider both hislorical analysis and forward looking information in determining any
axpected credit loss, Management consider the probability of default to be dose to zero as the counterparties have
a strong capacity to meet their contrectual obligations in the mear term. As a mesull, el 30 Septernber 2023 and 30
September 2022 no loss allowance has been mcognized based on 12-month expecled credit losses as any such
impairment would be wholly insignificant to the Sub-Trust

(d)  Additionsl Risks
Additional risks include, but are not limited 1o the fullowing:

0] Capital Risk Managemant

Tha capital of tha Sub-Trust |s epresented by the Nel Assels Aliributable lo Holders of Redeemable Participating Units.
Tha amount of the Net Assels Atirbutable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Uinis can change significantly on a
dally basls as the Sub-Trust Is subject to dally subscriptions and redamptions at the discration of Uinitholder. The Sub-
Trusl's objective when managing capital is to safeguand tha Sub-Trust's ability to continue as a going concem in order
o provide returna for Unitholder and benelits for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capilal base to suppord the
development of the investment activilies of the Sub-TrusL

(i} Concaniration Risk

The Sub-Trust may imeest in & [imited number of imvestments and investment themes, A consequance of a limited
number of Investmants is thet performancs may be more favorably or unfavorably affected by the performance of an
Indhidual Investmant.
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GS CoCos & Capltal Securities Fund
Notes to the Financlal Statements
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Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)
Additicnal Risks (continued)
(i) Operational Risk

Operational rigk is the potential for logs caused by a deficiency in information, communications, transaction

and setlement, and accounting systems, The Sub-Trust's service , 88 shown in Note 7, maintain controls and
procedures for the purpose of helping to manage operational risk. Reviews of the service levels of servica

am pardformad on o regular hasis by the Investmant Advisors, No assuranca is given thal thass maasures will ba 100%
affective.

(v} Legal, Tax and Regulalory Risks

sl.:w. tax and regulatory changes could occur during the duration of the Sub-Trust which may adversely affect the
b-Trust.

With respect io tax, the Sub-Trust may be subject to texation on capitel gaing, interesl and dividends in certain
Jurisdictions whem the Sub-Trust invests,

The interpretation and applicabildy of the tax lew and regutations by lax aulhorties at times may not be clear or

ane subject to u
interpretations or judgments of these authordties covering ting

also change, creating or remaoving an obligation for the Sub-Trust o accrue for a potential tax Eability. Consequently, it
is possible thet cerlaln polential tax obligations which cumently are not probable may becoms 0 which may resull in
additional tax labiltes for te Sub-Trust in the fulure and these addifional liablities may be melerial. Because of the
faregoing unceriainties, the NAV may not reflact the tax liabities ulfimately bome by tha Sub-Trust, including al the
firne of any subscriptions, redemptions or exchanges of intenasts in the Sub-Trust, which could have an adverss impact
on irvestors at that time,

Additional detalls of risk not disclosed inthesa financial statemants can be found in the Sub-Trust's Offering Memorandum.

Cradit Instiutiona

As at 30 Septamber 2023 and 30 Saptamber 2022, all cash and cash aquivalents and amounts dus from/to brokers:
wara held by tha following credit institutions with a cradit rating of A.or highar, Credit institution ratings are obtained from
S&P's | Moody's Invesiors Service / Fltch Ratings and are unauditad.

Assats
% of Nst % of Net
Brown Brothors Hamiman & Co. 20,147 0.04 7765 0.02
Austraks & New Zealand Banking Group Lid= 2,100,000 3,68 2,100,000 4.51
| BardeysPLO™ P 1,400,000 301
JPMorgan Chass & Co® 2,100,000 88 - -
| Royal Bank of Canada®™ 1,323 453 251 - -
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banien . . 121,857 026
Sumiomo Mitsui Baniking Corpombon™ 30,565 0,06 1,400,000 am
| Total cash snd cash squivalents 5,574,155 10.57 5,000,602 10.81
Due from brokers:
Deutsche Bank AGS . - 270,000 0.58
Staniey & Co¥l i 10,000 o0z et i
Royal Bank of Scoand™ . - 270,000 0.58
| Total dus from broksrs 10,000 0.02 540,000 118
mw-mmm
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GS CoCos & Capltal Securities Fund
Notes to the Financlal Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2023

Cradit Insthutlons {continued)

% of Met

0.58 |
E30.000 135
193

The following axchangs ratas (against USD) ware used fo convert the investmants and othar assets and labilites
dencminated in curmencies other than USD:

Eura (ELIR) 0844510 1.0207T3
Jupaness Yen (JFY) 148235000 144 TA5000
British Pound (GBP) 0819303 0895817
Soft Commissions

The Sub-Trust may pay commissions for execution only andfor for execution and investment research, The Sub-Trust
grﬂwmg:m enler into any third party soft commission amangements for the vears ended 30 September 2023 and

Contingent Liabllitles
Thatrs wess no contingent labililss as &l 30 Ssplambar 2023 and 30 Saplembar 2022,

Subsequant Events
No svenls oocumpd subsoguant to 30 Seplomber 2023 that would reguine adjustmont to, oF disclosuno in thasa financial
atataments,

indamnifications

The Sub-Trust may enter into contracts thet contain a varety of indemnifications. The Sub-Trust's macdmum exposure
under thess amangements is unknown. However, the Sub-Trust has not had prior claima or losses pursuant to these
contracts.

Approval of the Financia] Statemants

Managament has approved the finandal stalements on 21 December 2023 and the finandal slalements may nol be
amended aflor ssvanca.

41
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G8 CoCos & Capltal Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023
Holdings Coupon % of
In Local Rate Maturity Fair Valus Neat
Currency  Descriplion % Date USD  Asssts
Bonds
Corporate Bonds
British Pound
225000 Aviva PLCWM 6.88 18M2/2031 236,628 0.45
250,000 Barciays PLCW® 713 15062025 285,248 0.54
400,000 Barclays PLOW 841 14112027 488,160 0.95
475,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLG™ & 4.5 OTM22027 418,374 0.80
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLCW ™ 588 2R0G/2028 218,473 0.41
300,000  ING Groap Ny 6.26 2040272028 348,072 0.66
100,000  Intesa Sanpaocio SpA 515 10/06/2030 102,312 018
200,000 Legal & General Group PLCW 638 27M0/2025 237,133 0.45
200,000 Lagal & General Group PLCR® 5.63 24/0/2031 184,003 0.37
250,000 Matiorwide Building Sochaty™ = 575 200062027 280,565 0.45
225000 NatWest Group PLOC™ 21 26/08/2028 234,088 0.44
300,000 MatWeast Group PLOCH® 513 1052027 303,018 0.58
125,000 NatWast Group PLC™ T42 08032028 161,838 0.29
200,000 MGG Flnanca PLC™ 5.63 18062025 233,403 0.44
425000 Penslon insurance Corp PLO=®™ 738 25072020 454 518 0.86
200,000 Prudential Funding Asla PLG B.13 181272031 240,345 0.46
200,000 Lifa PLC 7.73 18/05/2033 237,358 0.45
200,000  Wirgin Money UK PLCH™ 8.26 08/06/2024 238,719 2;3
_ 4B03B852 2 B.a8
Euro
B00,000 ABN AMRO Bank Nyt ® 4.38 220092025 581,258 140
400,000  ABN AMRO Bank NV 513 2212027 413,828 078
200,000 Ageas SANVEE 3.88 122029 153,417 0.29
BOO,000 AIB Group PLCH & 8.25 23062025 605,324 1145
225000 AIB Group PLC™ 288 3052026 220,343 D42
250,000 Argankum Nethadands BV for Zurich Insurancs 350 01102028 251,137 0.48
Co Lig=
300,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA™ 5.50 2rHorzozr 318,830 0.80
125000 Austradia & New Zealand Banking Group Lid™ 510 0302028 130,500 0.25
B00,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SAf & B.00 180172028 802 045 114
300,000 Banco de Ssbadell SA 583 08052028 318,087 0.80
200,000 Banco de Sabadell Sak® 6.00 1WOBZ02T 161,062 031
100,000 Banco de Sabadell SAR 8.00 18/05/2028 89,248 01%
1,200,000 Banco Sanlander SA™® 438 14012026 1,068,505 20
275000 Bankof Iretand Group PLCm ® B8.00 01/09/2025 277,181 0.53
225,000 Bank of lreland Group PLC™ 6.75 01122027 244,712 D46
800,000 Bangue Federative du Credil Mutuel SA 613 130172033 825,210 1.56
275,000 Barclays PLC® 1.13 2302028 257,341 0.48
700,000 BNP Paribas SA® 2.50 I0ARZ02T 8f7,333 1.26
175,000 BP Capital Markets PLC= ™ a5 22/032028 173,480 0.33
100,000 BPCE 8A™ &.75 01/06/2028 106,860 0.20
B00000 CabcaBank SAM® B.75 130652024 630,587 1.20
100,000 CabxaBank SA 128 1802028 84 730 018
400,000 CabcaBank SA™ B8.26 ZAM202T 426,062 0.81
B00,000 Commerzbank AGHE & B8.13 0a/10/2025 574,069 1.09
600,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank LA™ ™ 325 290122028 528,853 1.00
300,000 Credit Agricole SaR B T.26 230042028 3294 0.59
500,000 Deutsche Bank AG™ 4,00 2410372027 473,882 0.80
200,000 Deutsche Bank AGW B 4,63 AoMo2027 147,293 0.28
200,000 Deutsche Bank AGH 10.00 olMi2f027 210,168 0.40
100,000 Eleciricite de France SARI® 5.00 220012026 101,473 019
200,000 Electricie de France SARI® 288 16M22026 184,786 0.36
325,000 ELM BV for Helvetia Schweizedsche 338 29/08/2027 314,034 0.5%
Versicheningsgasellschaft AGW
175,000 Heimstaden Bostad Treasury BY 1.38 OI0N202T 148,612 0.28

The sccompamying nobes lorm en inbegral part of the nancel stelements. B
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GS CoCos & Capltal Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023
Holdings Coupon % of
In Local Rate Maturity Fair Valus Nst
Currency  Descriplion % Date USD  Asssts
Bonds (continuad)
Corporste Bonds (continued)
Eure (continuad)
194,000 Heimstaden Bostad Trezsury BV 1.00 13/042028 160,772 0.29
200,000 Intesa Sanpacio SpAk ™ 6.88 20012025 202,233 0.38
450,000  Infesa Sanpacko Spakl & 775 11/01.2027 453,499 0.88
500,000 La Mondiale SAM® 4.38 24/04/2028 440,840 0.84
300,000 Landesbank Baden-Wuaritamberg 220 ONOE2020 283,403 0.50
250,000 NN Group Nv™ 4,63 130172028 262227 0.48
700,000 Mykredit Realkradit AS 550 29082027 728,708 138
275000 Pesmnanent TSB Group Holdings PLC™ 3.00 1052026 259,871 0.49
300,000 Raiffeisan Bank Intamational AGR 288 18/0B202T 256,044 0.48
300,000 Soclete Generale SA™ 1.13 J00E2026 280,107 0.53
200,000 Soclate Ganerala SA™ 5.25 06/08/202T 209,857 0.40
275000 Standard Charterad PLC 313 19/11/2024 2BB.TT4 0.54
285,100  Siichiing AK Rabobank Cartificaten™-= 6.50 200372169 278,181 0.53
200,000 TotalEnanglas SEW ™ 2.00 O4/0B2030 163,911 031
300000 Volkswagen Intemational Finance Nyi=® ars 28122027 274,376 0.52
200,000 Volkswagen Imtamational Finance Ny 7.50 08/08/2028 213,875 0.41
100,000  Volkswagen Intemational Finance Ny ®i 7.88 08/00/2032 107,888 0.20
16,447,508 .18
United Statas Dollar
215,000  ABN AMRO Bank NV 4,75 281072025 208,335 0,38
526,000 AsrCap Holdings Nv= 5.88 10/10/2024 510,517 0.97
300,000  Amedican Intemational Group Inc™ 575 01/04/2023 279,141 0.53
250,000 Argentum Nethedands BY for Zurich Insurance 513 01/06/2028 34,1 0.44
Co Lid=
300,000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Lid/ B.75 1062026 91,307 0.55
United Kingdom® =
306,000 Banco do Brasil SAM M 2.00 18062024 7412 0.58
325000 Bank of America Compit B 6.30 10/03/2026 319,728 081
665,000 Bank of Amarica Comp™ 520 25/04/2028 640,103 1.21
325,000 Bank of Nova Scoti/The' # 4,80 O4/6/2025 288,163 0.57
250,000 Banque Federafve du Credit Mutusl SAH 404 26/01/2026 243,303 0.46
200,000 Barciays PLC®E B8.00 15062024 196,845 037
450,000 Barclays PLCWE 613 15122025 408,81 o077
200,000 Barclays PLC 4.84 0052028 162,588 0.35
420,000 BBVA Bancomar SAR 513 171012028 382,113 068
300,000 BNP Paribas SAR & 738 1OR2025 284,316 0.56
525000 BNP Paribas SAM® 738 1082025 515,054 0.88
575,000 BNP Parbas SA™® T7.00 16082028 526,061 1.00
225000 BNP Paripas SA B 775 16/08/2029 213,840 0.41
1,000,000 BPCE SAmK 312 189102031 747,013 1.42
300,000 Charies Schwab ComqpiThe™ & 4.00 01/06/2026 251,078 0.48
125,000 Citigroup Ince® 4,00 10122025 109,854 021
250,000 Citigroup Inci® 3.88 18022026 214,576 0.41
325000 Cilirens Finendal Group Inci®™ 565 08/10/2025 ZWOETI 057
300,000 Clovers PLC for Zurich Insurance Co Lid® 563 24062026 201,072 0.55
325000 Comedca Inc 563 01072025 288,716 0.57
250,000 Cooparatievs Rabobark UANY 5.00 13/01/2025 247 B58 0.4T7
300,000 Credi Agricole SAM & T.88 23012024 288,165 0.56
250,000 Credit Agricole Sam B3 231272025 248,076 047
550,000  Crodit Agricole SAR & 813 23M2/2025 47,067 1.04
200,000 Deutsche Bank AGH ™ 7.50 30/042025 176,227 0.33
200,000 Deutsche Bank AGMNew Yok NY®! am 1410/2030 148,164 0.28
300,000 Domindon Enargy Ingi & 4,65 15122024 276,698 0.52
800,000 HSBC Holdings PLCW M 638 304032025 577925 140
875,000 ING Groep Nyw™ 6.50 180412025 828,179 157

The sccompamydng nobes lorm en inbegral part of the nandel stelements. T
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GS CoCos & Capltal Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023
Holdings Coupon % of
In Local Rate Maturity Fair Valus Nst
Currency  Descriplion % Date USD  Asssts
Bonds (continuad)
Corporste Bonds {continued)
United Statss Dollar (continued)
450,000 Intesa Sanpacio Spakl 502 28/06/2024 439,465 0.83
390,000 JPMorgan Chass & Co® 5.00 01/08/2024 378,858 072
E75,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co™ 572 14/082032 553,878 1.06
600,000 Loyds Banking Group PLCW ™ 7.50 27/0E2024 BAT.AT1 1.1
300,000 Uoyds Banidng Group PLCH® T.50 271082025 281, 1M 0.53
500,000 Macquaris Bank Lid™ 4,88 10/0BR2025 486,700 0.82
100,000  Markel Group Inci® 6.00 O1/062025 86,862 018
650,000 Morgan Staniey™ 595 101,/2033 800,226 1146
250,000 Mational Australia Bank Lid™= 6.43 12/01/2033 245,058 0.48
215000 PNC Financla! Sarvices Group Inc/Thed® = 6.00 150062027 189,382 0.36
1,000,000 Prudential Funding Asla PLCW 2.95 03/08/2028 Ba31,194 1.58
400,000 QBE Ingurance Group Lid® B.75 02122024 385, 647 0.7s
250,000 Soclete Generale SN 8,00 2082025 245427 0.46
200,000 Soclete Ganarale SAR:E 8.38 222027 ‘1 86,838 037
500,000 Soclete Generale SAMW 622 150062032 453,508 0.88
550,000 Standard Chartenad PLC™ B ® 6.00 26/07 2025 525,300 1.00
200,000  Swedbank AR 783 17032028 186,263 0.35
850,000 Toronto-Dominion BankThe 8.13 3Mozozr 48,868 1.580
400,000 Trulst Financlial Corp# ® 513 181212027 304,171 0.58
550,000 UBS Group AGM® 7.00 /0172024 543,863 1.0
360,000 UBS Group AG™™ .88 O7/0RR2025 330,812 083
200,000  UniCradit SpAk 586 1VOB2027 182,375 0.35
200,000 UniCredit Spais 546 30/06/2030 167,740 032
320,000 US Bancormph!® 370 18012027 35,314 0.45
261,000 USE Capital D{=® 6.59 30102023 184,341 0.37
200,000 Vodatona Group PLCH! T.00 040172029 188,818 0.38
150,000 \oya Financial Inch 4.70 23/01/2028 121,184 0.23
200,000 ‘Walls Fargo & Co = 763 15/08/2028 202,613 0.38
350,000 ‘Westpac Banking Corptt 4.3z 23112028 324,547 081
400,000 Zucm Financa Ireland Designated Acthity 3.00 1012031 306,837 0.58
zzlﬁiﬁﬁ 423
Total Bonds 43,701,335 8284
% of
Falr Valus Nat
Holdings  Dascription USD  Asasts
Praferred Stock
United States Dollar
11,120  Delphi Financial Group Inc 251,590 0.48
Total Preferred Stock 51,580 0.48
% of
Hoidings/ Failr Value Net
Units Description USD  Assets
Investment Fund*
United Statss Dollar
2,705249 Goldman Sachs Funds PLC - US$ Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund, Class X 2,705,248 6513
Total Investment Fund 2,705,248 512
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197/319



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GS CoCos & Capltal Securfties Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023

Forward Forsign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % of

Maturity Amount Amount Galn Nat
__Date  Currency Boughti Currency  Sold Counterps ot USD  Assets
30M0/2023 usD 110,376 GBP 88,512 UBS AG 2,325 0.00
30M0/2023 usp 119,858 GBP ©6,681 Royal Bank of Canada 1,835 0.00
0M02023 uso 4,823.373 GBP 3,853,662 JPMorgan Chase & Go 216,883 042
061212023 usD 17.438,511 EUR 16,307,882 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 123,789 0.24

Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Curmency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposas 348,833 0.88

Unreaitzed Y% of

Maturity Amount Amount Loss Nat
D81 272023 EUR 233,031 ush 247,790 State Street Bank & Trust Co, {298) {0.00)
061272023 EUR 244 829 usD 262,535 Morgan Stanley & Co {2,790} {0.01)

Total Unrealized Less on Ferward Forelgn Curmency Contracts held for Portfollo Hedging

Purposes __ {3088)  {0.0M}
Forward Forsign Curmency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % ol
Matuirity Ammeunt Amounit Galn Nat
Date Currancy Bought  Currency Sold Counlerparty UsSD  Asaets
221172023 ush ar Bae JPY 5,501,604 NalWest Marksts PLC TO6 0.00
22/11/2023 usD 167,410 JPY 24,106,372 HSBC Bank PLC 4,500 0.01
1322023 usp 35,235 EUR 32,725 Deutsche Bank AG 472 0.00
Total Unrealized Galn on Forward Foralgn Currency Contracts hald for Class Hadging
Purposes 5,878 0.01
Unreailzed % of
Maturity Amount Amount Loss Nat
Date Currency Bought Currency Sold Counferparty USD  Assels
1AM 212023 EUR 2,187,318 ush 2,384 212 Morgan Stanley & Co (20.892) {0.08)
14122023 EUR 2,187,318 ush 2,382 388 State Street Bank & Trust Co, (28,048) {0.05)
22112023 JPY 108,675,879 ush 747,583 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (13.158) {0.03)
21102023 JPY 769,135,025 usp 5,357,088 Morgan Stanley & Co {158,318) {0.30)
221172023 JPY 769,135,026 ust 5,356,347 NalWest Markets PLC {158,580) {0.30)
Total Unreallzed Loss on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hadglng
Purposas {388,847) {0.74}
% of
Falr Value Net
Total Investments usoD AsBots
Total Bonds 43,701,335 B2.B4
Tetal Praferrad Stock 251,590 0.48
Tetal Investmant Fund 2,705,249 513
Total Unreallzed Gain on Forward Forelgn Currency Coniracts held for Portfiolic Hedging
Purpoaos 346,933 0.66
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Forelgn Curency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes _ (3.088) {0.01)
Total Unnealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Confracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 5,678 0.01
Total Unneallzed Loss on Forward Forelgn Cumency Contracts hedd for Class Hedging
Purpcses b 0.74
Other Assels and Liabilites m;ﬁ? {1 1_.é
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redesmable Particlpating Units 52,752,690 100.00

The sccompamying nobes form en inbegral part of the Snancel stelsments. &

198/319



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GS CoCos & Capltal Securfties Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023

#  ndicates a variable rate security. the inlerest rale shown reflects the rate in effect at 30 Seplermber 2023, Maturity dale
reprasents next call date,

¥ Indicates a perpetual bond. Maturity date represents next call date, i any.

#  Indicates step bond.

¥ Security was purchased pursuant to Rule 1444 under the Securities Act of 1933 and may nol be resold subject to that rule
except to qualfied Institutional buyers.

" Represents affiliatad holding.

Currency Abbreviations:

EUR Euro

JPY  Japanesa Yen
GBP British Pound
USD  Uniled Slates Dollar

The sccompamying nobes form an inbegral part of the nancel stements. 10
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GS CoCos & Capltal Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments

As at 30 September 2022
Holdings Coupon % of
In Local Rate Maturity Fair Valus Nst
Currency  Description % Dais USD  Aspets
Bonds
Corporate Bonds
British Pound
360,000 Ausiralla & New Zealand Banking Group Lid 1.81 16/09/2026 304,485 0.66
225,000 Aviva PLCHI®M 6.88 151272031 201,082 0.43
250,000 Barclays PLCW® TA3 15082025 242,334 0.52
150,000 Barclays PLC™ a.75s 22M1/2025 146,243 0.3z
475000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLOW® 475 oT2202T 348,800 0.75
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLCR ™ 5.88 28092026 178,812 0.38
100,000  Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 515 10/DE2030 83,854 018
200,000 Legal & General Group PLCW 538 2T10/2025 206,508 0.44
250,000 Lagal & General Group PLC® 513 141172028 235,103 0.51
200,000 Legal & General Group PLCW® 5563 2410372031 182,33 0.35
275000 LUoyds Banking Group PLCH & 763 ZTIOBIZ2023 312,824 067
250,000 Matiorwide Buliding Sochaty’ = 575 20082027 224,088 0.48
225000 NabtWast Group PLC™ 21 26082026 186,166 D42
300,000 MatWast Group PLOCR® 513 120062027 251,708 0.54
200000 NGG Finance PLC® 583 18/08/2025 188,047 0.43
425000 Pension insurance Corp PLGR 7.38 250072029 403,062 D.ar
200,000 Prudential PLC 613 181272021 188,312 0.43
100,000 RSA Insurance Group LTD® 513 101072025 100,836 022
200,000  Virgin Monay UK PLCH ™ 9.25 D8/0E/2024 206,488 0.44.
225000  Virgin Money UK PLCH 513 11082025 223,582 0.48
4,426,304 8.52
Euro
600,000 ABN AMRO Bank Ny & 4,38 220872025 501,112 1.08
200,000 Ageas SAM M 3.88 1001272028 134,250 0.26
700,000 Agess SA™ 1.88 240052031 480,457 1.05
BO0,000  AIB Group PLOW 6.25 ZU0E2025 532,840 115
225,000  AIB Group PLCW 2.88 B0NDS2026 182,385 0.41
400,000  Allianz SEW 283 3041072030 252,448 0.54
250,000 Argentum Nethedands BV for Zurch [nsurancs 350 011072026 230,157 048
Co Lid=
100,000  Arcundbown SA 1.50 281052028 83,085 0.8
100,000  Arcundiown S& 0.00 16072026 716528 047
300,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA™ 5.50 arHaro2r 82 537 0.81
400,000 ATAT Ing® 288 Q2032025 246,631 074
200,000 Banco Bibas Vizcaya Argentaria Sk 588 2400872023 179,717 0.3%
600,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA®! 6,00 15/01/2028 510,384 110
300,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 563 DBAOS2026 285,043 0.61
200,000 Banco de Sabadell SAR® 5.00 1900852027 135,237 0.28
1200000 Banco Santander SAM® 4,38 14/0172026 915,004 187
275,000 Bank of Irstand Group PLCm® 6.00 010872025 Z37.748 0.51
200,000 Bayerische Landesbank™ 1.00 ZI0B2026 155,860 0.34
700,000 BNP Paribas SA® 250 Aazozr 589,778 127
175,000 BF Capital Markets PLCW ® 325 2203/2028 152,847 0.33
225000 BP Capltal Markets PLC=® 363 22032029 179,085 0.38
200,000 CabcaBank SaM® 838 1940972023 188,287 0.40
600,000 CabmBank SA™™ B.75 1310872024 542451 1.47
100,000 CabcaBank SAW 128 18/0372026 81,072 047
420,000 i ) .63 100082026 240,758 0.52
800,000 Commerzbank AGH & B.13 0102025 496,800 1.07
B00,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank LA M a2 291212028 450,284 097
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG™ 4,00 24032027 166,875 0.36
200,000 Deutsche Bank AGW S 483 aonorzozr 131.501 0.28
300,000 Eectricile de France SA=® 5.00 2210172026 257,100 0.55
200,000 Elecliricite de France SAR® 288 16M272028 150,139 0.33
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GS CoCos & Capltal Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments

As at 30 September 2022
Holdings Coupon % of
In Local Rate Maturity Fair Valus Nst
Currency  Description % Dais USD  Aspets
Bonds (continuad)
Corporste Bonds {continued)
Eure (continuad)
325000 ELM BV for Halvetla Schwalzadischa 3.38 29/09/2027 280,795 060
Versicherungsgesslischaft AGH
600,000 Grand CRy Properties SAM S 1.50 11/0372026 418,504 0.80
550,000 Heimstaden Bostad AB & 325 18112024 385,888 0.85
AT5000 Helmstadon Bostad ABM M 363 131072028 231,083 0.50
100,000  ING Groep NV 1.00 13M112025 84,268 0.18
500,000 ING Groap NV 1.00 18082027 368,700 0.83
200,000 Inlesa Sanpaclo Spafl 588 20/0172025 172,198 037
450,000  Intesa Sanpaoclo SpAk® .75 11012027 381,076 0.84
500,000 Le Mondiale SAME 438 2410472020 380,583 0.84
300,000 Landesbank Baden-Wirtternbeng 220 09052028 228,278 048
250,000 NN Group NV 4,83 130172028 223,495 0.48
300,000 Nykredit Realkredit A 0,88 2810472026 248,088 0.53
BO0,000  Nykredit Reallredit ASH 550 20122027 572,802 123
300,000 Raifeisen Bank Intemational AGH 288 18/08/2027 232227 0.50
537,000 Samhalisbypgnadsbolaget | Norden AB® & 288 3011072028 220,582 047
300,000 Sochete Genorale SAM 1.13 30/0B/2026 243,044 0.52
275000 Stlandard Chartered PLC 313 18/1172024 261,521 0.568
285100  Stichting AK Rabobank Cartificatens= 8.50 2000372169 258,784 0.55
300,000 Telefonica Eurcpe By=I® 5,88 3032024 281,584 083
250,000 UniCredit Spaf® 883 D3N0B2023 229,352 D.48
14,925,133 3208
United States Dallar
215000 ABN AMRO Bank NV 4,75 2BNOTR2025 208,815 0.44
525000 AerCap Holdings NV 5.88 101072024 489471 1.01
400,000  Alllanz SE™ BH 320 aoarzo2r 259,12 0.56
300,000 Amedcan Intemational Group Inc™ 575 1042028 278,825 0.0
280,000  Argentum Nethedands BY for Zurich Insurance 5,13 01/08/2028 221,078 0.48
Co Lid™
300,000 Ausiralia & New Zsaland Banking Group 675 15062026 285 B87 0,61
Lt
306,000 Banco do Brasi SAM 8.00 18/06/2024 303,858 0.65
325000 Bank of America Corpii® 8.30 10/032026 322,260 0.89
325000 Bank of Nova Scotia®™ ™ 4.90 040872025 281,089 0.63
200,000 Barclays PLCW® 8.00 16/0872024 185,783 DA
250,000 Barciays PLCw® 613 18122025 211,453 0.45
420,000 BBVA Bancomer SA 513 17/01/2028 348,433 0.75
300,000 BNP Parlbas SAw & 738 190872025 285,192 0.81
525,000 BNP Parlbas SA=® 738 19/08/2025 489,085 1.07
575000 BNP Parlbas SAW® 7.00 16/0872028 500,048 1.07
225000 BNP Paribas SAW & 7.75 160872029 208,873 0.45
1,000,000 BPCE SAm® iz 19/10/2031 713,308 1.53
300,000 Charles Schwab Corpitb 4,00 0110872026 247,818 0.53
125,000 Citigroup Ingh® 4,00 10122025 105,727 0.23
250,000 CHigroup Inghi® 388 18/0272028 207,524 0.45
325000 Citizans Financial Group Inc™® 6.65 06102025 317,882 0.68
00,000 Clovera PLC for Zurich Insurance Co Lid™ 5563 240872028 278,805 0.80
325000 Comerdica Ingh ik 563 OTR2025 a19,7m 065
300,000 Credit Agricole SAe e 7.88 230172024 288,701 062
250,000  Credit Agricole BA 813 231272025 241,885 0.52
550,000 Credit Agricole Sam @i 813 ZIN22025 531,707 1.14
875,000 Credit Suisse Group AG = 6.25 18/12/2024 838,872 1.80
200,000 Deutsche Bank AGW ™ 7.50 A0N0472025 170,683 037
400,000 Deautsche Bank AGW R B.00 3002025 288,721 0.64
200,000 Deutscha Bank AG™ 373 14/10/2030 136,602 0.2%
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GS CoCos & Capltal Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments

As at 30 September 2022
Holdings Coupon % of
In Local Rate Maturity Fair Valus Nst
Currency  Descriplion % Dais USD  Asssts
Bonds (continuad)
Corporste Bonds {continued)
United Statss Dollar (continued)
300,000 Domindon Energy inck b 4,85 18122024 268,197 0.57
250,000  Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co & 6,50 19/08/2023 250,058 0.54
600,000 HSBC Holdings PLCW M 6.38 A0M032025 540,027 118
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLGW ™ 6.00 22062027 165,504 0.36
875,000  ING Groap N\ 6.50 16/0472025 783,545 1.88
450,000 Intesa Sanpacio SpaM 6.02 2B/06/2024 421,129 o
390,000 JPMorgan Chasa & Coin®™ 5,00 010872024 351,368 0.76
600,000 Uoyds Banking Group PLCHIk 7.50 2TI0EI2024 556,760 1.20
300,000 Uoyds Baniing Group PLCH & 7.50 2TIR2025 274,831 0.58
500,000 Macquarie Bank Lid® 4,88 10/06/2025 491,088 1.06
100,000  Markel Corp®® 6.00 D1DE2025 97,838 021
550,000  Meatiife Inc B.40 151272038 541,358 1186
215,000 PNC Financlal Services Group Inc/The® & 6,00 160672027 201,077 0.43
175,000 PHNC Financial Sarvices Group Inc/Tha® &= B.20 180082027 ‘165, B2 0.36
150,000  Prudentlal Financlal inck 538 16/052025 143,062 0.31
1,000,000 Prudential PLCH 2.85 OAM0B2028 TE7.658 1.65
400,000 QBE Insurance Group Lid® B.75 o2M212024 388,713 0.84
250,000 Soclete Generale SAM 8.00 2000812025 237,688 0.51
550,000 Standard Chartenad PLC™W & 6.00 28072025 487,227 1.06
400,000 Swvenska Handelsbanken & 4.38 C10a2027 326,568 0,70
400,000 Trulst Financial Corp@ ® 5.13 161212027 326,068 o.7o
550,000 UBS Group AGR® 7.00 3012024 523,625 1143
725000 UBS Group AGM® 7.00 1900272025 680,831 1.48
350,000 UBS Group AG®™ 6.88 OTH0A2025 326,582 o.7o
275,000 UBS Group AG™®E 4,88 120022027 214,523 046
200,000 UniCredit Spas 5.88 19062027 166,083 0.36
200,000 UniCradit Spade 546 30/0B2030 148,848 0.32
320,000 US Bancomp®® 370 150172027 241,463 0.52
261,000 USE Capltal D= 353 MHO2022 188,131 0.43
200,000 Vodafone Group PLCH 7.00 0172028 180,385 0.41
150,000 ‘Voya Flnancial Inee 4.70 2300112028 121,165 0.26
350,000 Westpac Banking Comp™ 432 23M1/2026 318,866 069
150,000 Wesipac Banking Corp™ & 5.00 20972027 125,335 027
400,000  Zurich Financa Ireland Designated Activity 3.00 1800172031 278,127 060
Co
0,005,2 44,04
% of
Falr Valua Nat
Preferred Stock
United States Dollar
11,120  Delphi Financial Group Ine 243,250 0.52
Total Preferred Stock 243,350 0.52
% of
Holdings/ Fair Value Net
= Units  Description USD  Assets
Investmant Fund*
Unitad Statss Dollar

2,384,627 Goldman Sachs Funds PLC - US$ Treasury Liquld Resarves Fund, Class X 2,384 627 5.08
Total Investmant Fund = 3 mm‘“r 1
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GS CoCos & Capltal Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2022

Forward Forsign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % of

Maturity Amount Amount Galn Nat
w2022 EUR K= T usD 324,740 JPMorgan Chase & Co 2380 0.00
112022 EUR 358,580 ush 348,886 Morgan Stanley & Co 2,564 0.01
112022 uso 88,080 EUR £8.800 Royal Bank of Canada 1818 0.00
12022 usD 223,030 EUR 218,784 Weslpac Banking Comp 8818 n.02
w2022 ust 261,048 EUR 235,688 Cltibank MA 10,464 0.02

Australia and New Zealand

12022 uso 378,083 EUR 369,839 Banking Group Lid 15,500 0.03
111062022 usD 2,148,717 EUR 2,185,147 Morgan Stanley & Co 5,021 o.M
112022 usb 13,884,123 EUR 13,742,512 UBS AG 514 8BS 1.1
15122022 uso 5,042,233 GBP 4,405,128 Royal Bank of Canada 118,708 0.26

Total Unreallzed Galn on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Portiollo Hedging
Purposas 681,054 1.48
Unreallzed % of
Maturity Amount Amount Loss Nat
Date Currency Bought Currency Sold Counlerparty USD  Assets
1114 V2022 EUR 313,824 usD 314,406 Cilibank NA {7.018) {0.02)
nwzoz2 EUR 372,029 ush 370,485 Westpac Banking Corp {5,854) {0.01})

Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Forelgn Curmency Contracts held for Portfollo Hedging
Purposas (12,872) {0.03}

Forward Forsign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes i Wl
nreallzed

Maturity Amount Amount Gain Mot
Dats Currancy Bought  Currsncy Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
o8M0f2022 usp 103,781 JPY 14,713,229 Citibank MA 2,113 0.00
DaM0/2022 usD 134,705 JPY 18,122,000 Mergan Stanley & Co 9,483 0,03
08M0/2022 ush 167,004 JPY 23,380,168 Barciays Bank PLC 5,538 0.01
06/10/2022 uso 385,489 JPY 54,798,932 JPMorgan Chase & Co 6,841 o.o1
Australia and New Zealand
o022 usD 47 BBO EUR 47,505 Banking Group Lid 1,100 0.00
A v2022 usp 81,655 EUR 80,822 Barclays Bank PLC 2440 0.01
o202z ush 83,420 EUR 82,648 HSBC Bank PLC 2415 0.01
Total Unreslized Gain on Forwsrd Forsign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 29,830 0.07
Unreailzed % of
Maturity Amount Amount Loss Nat
Data Curmancy Bought  Currency Sold Counlerparty USD  Assets
Australia and New Zealand
w2022 EUR 160,652 usD 164,188 Banking Group Lid {6.731) {0.01)
no20z2 ELUR 2,782,883 usp 2,850,203 Morgan Stanley & Co {122,675) {0.28)
Moz EUR 2,782 863 usD 2,855,031 JPMorgan Chase & Co {127.504) {0.27)
o0aM0/2022 JPY 5,779,000 uso 42,111 Citibank MA {2.178) {0.00)
oaMo2022 JPY 15,000,000 usD 111,731 HSBC Bank PLC {B.0a1) {0.02)
06MO0/2022 JPY 30,000,000 usD 210,580 Mongan Stanlay & Co {3.261) {0.01)
06H10/2022 JPY 43,728,613 usD 326,275 JPMorgan Chase & Co (24,111) {0.05)
DEMOM2022 JPY BT0.724,353 usD 4,086,338 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC {351, 6860) {0.78)
DaMOM2022 JPY 670,724,353 usD 4,886,098 Deutsche Bank AG {351,418) {0.78)
o022 usD 112,323 EUR 115,016 Morgan Stanley & Co {406) {0.00)
Total Unreaiized Loss on Forward Foreign Currancy Contracts held for Class Hedging
Furposas {888,027) {2.14}

The sccompamying nobes form en infegral part of the rancel slements. 14

203/319



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GS CoCos & Capltal Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments

As at 30 September 2022
% of
Falir Valus Nat
Total Investments uso Azmets
Tatal Bands 40,256,777 BE.54
Total Proferrad Shock 243,250 0.52
Total Investment Fund 2,384,627 5.08
Total Unreallzed Galn on Ferward Foralgn Curmency Confracts held for Portfollo Hadging
Purposes 881,054 1.48
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Coniracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposas {12,872) {0.03)
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 29,930 0.07
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Curmency Gontracts held for Class Hedging
Purposas ;995 A
Othar Assads and Liabiities 853,08 {;B.g
Mat Azsata Attributabls to Holders of Redesmables Participating Units 46,517,828 100.00

#  ndicates a varable rate ascurily, the interest rale shown reflects the rate in effect al 30 Seplember 2022, Maturity date
reprasants next call date,

™ Indicates a perpetual bond. Maturity date represents next call date, i any.

#  Indicates step bond.

¥ Spcurty was purchased pursuant to Rule 1444 under the Securities Act of 1933 and may nol be resold subject to thet rule
excapt to qualified institutional buyers,

" Represents affiliated holdding.

Currency Abbreviations:

EUR Eum

JEY  Japanese Yen
GBP  British Pound
USD  Uniled States Dollar

The sccompamying nobes form en infegral part of the rancel slements. 16
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2024
112,996,590.34 16,672,646,905
32,668,956.33 4,820,304,506
48,391,127.52 7,140,110,866
15,100,688.44 2,228,106,579
1,931,847.74 309,037,683
2,569,704.24 411,075,587

1,275,073,514

471,134,103

6,575,099.375

1,200,424 .580

293,527.889

241,573.723

197,112.113

45,360.883
7.36 1,086
12.58 1,856
6.58 1,053
10.64 1,702
6,469

10,386
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187,117,965.90
5,051,655

37.04
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UFJ S.A.

2022 12 31

2022 2021

32.1,32.3 3,825,986,159 564,524,258  7,093,833,508 1,046,695,134

3,16,32.1,32.3 4,284,596,331 632,192,189  3,730,155,270 550,384,410

2,229,417,660 328,950,576  1,997,606,438 294,746,830

2,055,178,671 303,241,613  1,732,548,832 255,637,580

32.1,32.3 41,095,998 6,063,715 3,605,721 532,024
4,32.1,32.3 2,646 390 2,819 416
5 2,550,486 376,324 3,862,788 569,954

6 534 79 227 33

7,16 56,886,270 8,393,569 37,679,055 5,559,545

8 8,211,118,424  1,211,550,523 10,869,139,388 1,603,741,517
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UFJ S.A.
2022 12 31

2022 2021
16,32.1  2,665,200,741 393,250,369  3,115,164,719 459,642,554
2,665,200,741 393,250,369  3,115,164,719 459,642,554
0 0 0 0
9,16,32.1  4,852,402,519 715,971,992  7,206,246,667  1,063,281,696
4,852,402,519 715,971,992  7,206,246,667  1,063,281,696
0 0 0 0
10 2,511,756 370,610 889,765 131,285
11,16 127,795,347 18,856,203 51,353,342 7,577,186
10,289,047 1,518,149 5,547,897 818,592
12 8,258,300 1,218,512 3,308,750 488,206
13 2,030,747 299,637 2,239,146 330,386
14 187,117,966 27,609,256 187,117,966 27,609,256
15 302,480,181 44,630,951 287,051,462 42,354,443
15 325,518 48,030 69,819 10,302
62,995,349 9,294,964 15,697,750 2,316,203
17 8,211,118,424  1,211,550,523 10,869,139,388  1,603,741,517
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UFJ S.A.
2022 12 31
2022 2021
18,32.1 75,775 11,181 545,003 80,415
75,775 11,181 545,003 80,415
21 44,808,157,318 6,611,443,612 43,689,649,279  6,446,407,751
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UFJ S.A.
2022 12 31

2022 2021
133,835,051 19,747,362 53,506,253 7,894,848
1,609,626 237,500 10,173,725 1,501,133
73,318,828 10,818,193 34,108,535 5,032,714
(85,089,296)  (12,554,926)  (38,412,804) (5.667,809)
(19,419,339)  (2,865,323)  (38,153,213) (5,629,507)
(1,835,161) (270,778) (131,483) (19,400)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
22 134,826,564 19,893,660 154,145,261 22,744,133
(44,141,518)  (6,513,081)  (81,932,662)  (12,089,164)
5,972,209 881,199 5,537,488 817,056
23 8,565,956 1,263,907 5,473,576 807,626
(63,758,784)  (9,407,609)  (72,749,111)  (10,734,131)
25,26 (22,559,016)  (3,328,583)  (27,324,178) (4,031,682)
(17,925,916)  (2,644,969)  (19,840,859) (2,927,519)
(2,247,688) (331,646) (2.,624,675) (387,271)
(1,360,468) (200,737) (1,486,802) (219,378)
27,31 (41,199,768)  (6,079,026)  (45,424,934) (6,702,449)
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(1,454,125) (214,556) (1,527,483) (225, 380)

24 (2,730,496) (402, 885) (1,414,703) (208,739)

12,28.1  (21,048,460) (3.105,700) (5.089,413) (750,943)
64,977,102 9,587,371 17,536,401 2,587,496

28.2 (1,981,753) (292,408) (1,838,651) (271,293)
62,995,349 9,294,964 15,697,751 2,316,203
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UFJ S.A.

2022 12 31

1.1.
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
1996

2005 10

2006

2007
70 30

2008 28 49,080
1,817,968.52 37,117,968.52
92.25
63.72 28.53
2014
12-13
1993
907648
2016
UFJ S.A.
2017 31 UFJ
S.A. 100

1.2.
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2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2022
2021

2.4.

2.5.
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2.6.

1997 12 16
1.25
2022 12 31 2021

2.7.

2.5

2.8.

10

2.9.

2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.
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2022 2021

2,947,074,206 2,722,598,923
1,337,522,125 1,007,556,347
4,284,596,331 3,730,155,270

2,646 2021 2,819

3,500,201 78,308 0 -215,300 3,363,209 3,075,537 287,671

980,932 39,617 0 -60,338 960,211 822,705 137,506

2,519,269 38,691 0 -154,962 2,402,998 2,252,833 150,165

23,250,252 343,565 -49,071 -1,310,475 22,234,272 19,971,456 2,262,815

21,304,813 343,565  -49,071 -1,310,475 20,288,832 18,026,017 2,262,815

1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0

26,750,453 421,873 -49,071 -1,525,775 25,597,481 23,046,993 2,550,486
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10

2022 12 31
8,056,485,201

2022 2021
534 227
534 227

2022 2021
16,263,642 1,809,613
14,158,477 3,228,665
656,139 703,562
4,377,532 1,282,640
6,922,186 17,078,721
11,432,600 6,064,153
1,576,343 758,601
195,524 404,820
0 521,373
834,146 710,430
0 4,187,017
469,681 929,460
56,886,270 37,679,055

5,749,717,292

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022 2021
528,787 622,608
1,982,969 267,157
2,511,756 889,765

219/319
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11
2022 2021
9,571,741 14,627,561
10,319,486 13,086,289
13,423,755 31,247
0 0
29,171 2,335,652
- 87,606,762 20,170,200
74,489 581,019
* 6,769,943 521,374
127,795,347 51,353,342
*) 2022 12 31
12
2018 2016
21 L.G.-A60
2022 12 31
13
2022 2021
2,030,747 2,239,147
2,030,747 2,239,147
14
2022 12 31 5,002,575
49,080 187,117,966
15
2022 11,858,026 275,193,436 69,819
2021 12 31 0 0 15,697,750
0 0 (13,331)
2022 0 12,265,675 (12,265,675)
2016 0 (4,276,351) 4,276,351
0 6,700,000 (6,700,000)
739,395 0 (739, 395)
2022 12 31 12,597,421 289,882,760 325,518

10
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16

2022 12 31 53,731,675 2021 45,742,351
2022 25 12,265,675 2022
2016 4,276,351
2022 12 31
2022
2018 8,700,000
2019 9,981,000
2020 10,911,000
2021 11,874,000
2022 12,265,675
2022 12 31 53,731,675
2022 12 31
2022 2021
3,349,527,021 2,000,338,586
15,563,726 16,028,664
3,365,090, 747 2,016,367,250
2022 2021
2,491,655,095 2,952,250,135
475,836,557 840,148,829
6,590,039 9,626,650
2,974,081,691 3,802,025,614
2013 26
575 2013
2022 12 31 3,489,714,401

221/319
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2021
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145,592,912 134,630,654
3,489,714,401 1,944,687,198

17
2022 12 31 5,614,636,504 2021
8,054,585,535
18
2022 2021
75,775 545,003
19
2022 2021
1,698,764 2,796,181
20
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
21
22
2022 2021
27,477,944 26,016,529
86,642,608 117,947,111
18,149,234 7,630,429
1,059,205 1,134,939

1,497,573 1,416,253
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134,826,564 154,145,261
1992 17 69 (2)
23

2022 2021
365 0
4,308,298 1,115,225
1,335,997 534,448
* 2,404,067 3,820,715
513,673 0
3,556 3,188
8,565,956 5,473,576

™

11
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24

25

26

27

28

2022 2021
701,672 178,276
802,718 877,581
7,812 42,595
1,218,294 316,251
2,730,496 1,414,703
2022 2021
34 33
87 85
45 52
166 170

2022 2021
6,267,400 6,248,642
853,614 884,446
5,413,786 5,364,196

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

2022 2021

637,273 1,364,350
1,132,763 1,135,290
5,280,881 4,913,868
6,895,172 6,153,665
1,687,297 1,739,510
5,739,620 7,969,490
3,940,850 3,509,929

15,057,271 17,958,719

525,935 561,452

122,970 12,374

179,736 106,287

41,199,768 45,424,934
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28.2.

29
2020 12 31

100

8212

100

30

100,000

100,000

107 (1)

2024
179 (1)
0.8
2016
0.8
0.8
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2022 2021
15,407,163 3,710,052
5,641,297 1,379,361
21,048,460 5,089,413
2022 2021
1,905,899 1,766,322
75,855 72,329
1,981,754 1,838,651
33 100-
2014 59
2014 49 2015 12 18
20,000
12
2024
2015
2018
2018 180 (1)
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2022 12 31 4,115,522 (4,241,878
) 2021 3,245,118 3,941,196
2020
2022 2021
241,485 254,582
67,237 67,930
26,691 33,839
335,413 356,351

2022 2022 12 31 3402
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32
32.1.

2022 12 31

3,825,986,159 0 0 3,825,986,159
2,947,074,206  1,337,522,125 0 4,284,596,331
41,095,998 0 0 41,095,998

0 0 2,646 2,646

0 0 0 0
6,814,156,363  1,337,522,125 2,646  8,151,681,134
2,665,200,741 0 0 2,665,200,741
4,852,402,519 0 0 4,852,402,519
7,517,603,260 0 0 7,517,603,260
75,775 0 0 75,775

75,775 0 0 75,775
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2021 12 31

7,093,833,508 0 0 0 7,093,833,508
2,722,598,923 1,007,556,347 0 0 3,730,155,270
3,605,721 0 0 0 3,605,721

0 0 0 2,819 2,819

0 0 0 0 0
9,820,038,152  1,007,556,347 0 2,819 10,827,597,318
3,115,164,719 0 0 0 3,115,164,719
7,206,246,667 0 0 0 7,206,246,667
10,321,411,386 0 0 0 10,321,411,386
545,003 0 0 0 545,003
545,003 0 0 0 545,003
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1,899,365,978 602,914 0 1,899,968,892 58,671,005

276,202,684 0 0 276,202,684 1,460,089

2,175,568,662 602,914 0 2,176,171,576 60,131,094

1,951,149,778 583,601 0 1,951,733,379 58,650,622

3,429,660,974 0 0 3,429,660,974 80,871,843

5,380,810,752 583,601 0 5,381,394,353 139,522,465
2022 12 31 2022 12 31
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3,881,995,296 589,236 0 0 3,882,584,532 33,989,292

1,385,898,582 0 0 0 1,385,898,582 28,426,708

5,267,893,878 589,236 0 0 5,268,483,114 62,416,000

3,915,453,725 591,608 0 0 3,916,045,333 33,927,979

6,118,018,224 0 0 0 6,118,018,224 50,321,336

10,033,471,949 591,608 0 0 10,034,063,557 84,249,315
2021 12 31 2021 12 31
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32.3.

2022 12 31

2022

3,825,986,159
89,447,866
3,825,986,159

4,284,596,331
276,865,118
660,289,269
2,933,839,603
374,268,606

2021

7,093,833,508
97,631,550
7,093,833,508

3,730,155,270
940,703,432
829,542,452
1,825,388,304
29,926,203

39,333,735 104,594,879
41,095,998 3,605,721
26,460,119 91,423
9,368,347 1,357,565
5,267,532 2,156,733
0 0

2,646 2,819
2,646 2,819

534 227

534 227

8,151,681,668

10,827,597,545
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32.4.
2022 12 31
2022 2022
46,212,155 253,378
143,248,397 2,129,579
210,566,686 3,156,843
1,499,941,654 53,131,205
276,202,684 1,460,089
2,176,171,576 60,131,094
2021 12 31
2021 2021
280,117,356 1,814,411
2,575,793,556 24,076,449
395,811,895 2,490,877
630,861,725 5,607,555
1,385,898,582 28,426,708
5,268,483,114 62,416,000

33
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMG (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2022

{in LU=D)
ASSETS

Motes 2022 2024
Cash, balances with central banks
and post office banks 321,323 3825986159 T.053.833.508
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3,16, 321, 323, 4.284.596.321 3. 730155270
a) repayable on demand 2,220,417 660 1.997 606,435
b} other loans and advances 21055.178.6T 1.732548 832
Loans and advances o customers 321, 323 41.095.9%98 3.805.T21
Shares and cther variable-yield securities 4,321, 32.3. 2.646 2818
Fixed Assets 5 2.550.486 3862788
Other assets -] 534 227
Prepayments and accrued income T.16 56.886.2T0 AT.ET9.055
TOTAL ASSETS a8 8.211.118.424 10.865,135.288

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.

L1z
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBZURG) S.A.
BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2022
{in USD)
= contmued -

LIABILITIES

Motes 2022 2024
Amounts owed to credit institutions 16, 321, 2,66%5,200,741 3.115.164.T19
a) repayable on demand 2.665.200.741 3115164718
b} with agreed maturity dates 0 L1]
Amounts owed 1o customers 8,18, 321, 4,852,402,519 7.206.246 667
a) repayable on demand 4 852 402515 7206 248 667
b) with agreed maturity dates. o o
Cther liabilities 10 2.511.756 BB9.765
Accruals and deferred income 11,186 127.795.347 51.353.342
Frovisions 10.289.047 5.547 897
a) provisions for tacation 12 8.255.300 3.308.750
b) other provisions 13 2.030.747 2. 238148
Subscribed capital 14 187 117,968 187.117.966
Reserves 15 302.480.181 287.051.482
Result brought forward 15 325.518 63819
Profit for the financial year 62,995,349 15.697.750
TOTAL LIABILITIES 17 T B211.118424 10.869.133.388

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.

-13.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMG (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
December 31, 2022

{in USD)
Motes 2022 20
Cantingent liabilities 18, 32.1. T5.775 545.003
af which:
guarantees and assets pledged as
collateral security 2775 545.003
Fiduclary operations 21 44 B08.157.318 43.689.649.2T9

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.

-14.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKIMNG (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended December 31, 2022
{in LS
Motes 2022 2021
Interest receivable and similar income 133.835.051 53.506.253
af which:
- Megative interast received on amounts owed 1,600 626 10173725
to credit institutions and to customers
- Interest Gain from foreign currency swap 73315828 24108535
Interest payable and similar charges (85.089.296) (38.412.804)
af which:
- Megative interest paid on loans and advances (19.419.339) (/5313
and on balances with credit institutions
- Interest Loss fram foreign currency swap (1835 161) (131.483)
Imcome from securities 0 0
Income from shares and ather variable yield securities i] 0
Commission receivable x2 134.826.564 154.145.261
Commission payable (44.141.518) (81.932.662)
Met profit on financial operations 5.972.209 5.537.488
Other operating income 23 B.565.956 5473576
General administrative expenses (63.758.784) (72.749.111)
a) staff costs 25, 26 (22 558.016) (27.324.178)
of which:
wages and salaries (17.925.918) (19,840, 859)
social security costs (2247 .588) (2524.675)
of which:
- social securly costs relating to pensions (1.350.468) {1.485.802)
b) other administrative expenses 27T, M (41.199.768) (45.424.934)
Value adjustments in respect of tanglble [1.454.125) {1.527483)
and intangible assets
Other aperating charges 24 (2.730.496) (1.414.703)
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 12, 281 {21,048 460) (5.089.413)
Profit on ardinany activities after tax B4.977.102 17.536.404
Other taxes not shawn under the preceding items 28.2 (1.981.753) (1.838.551)
Praofit for the financial year 62.935.343 15.697.751

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.

-16.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022

HOTE 1 - GEMERAL

1.1

Corporate matters

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) 5 4. (the "Bank”) was incorporated in Luxembourg
on April 11, 1974 as a socidld anomyme.

Om April 1, 188G, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo, Lid., merged with The Mitsubishi Bank, Limited to form
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd_, and Bank of Tokyo (Luxembourg) S.A. changed its name to Bank of
Tokyo-Mitsubishi (Luzembourg) S.A

On October 1, 2005, the indirect shareholder, Mitsubshi Tokyo Financial Group, Inc. (MTFG) merged with UFJ
Holdings, Inc. (UFJ) and formed a new financial group, Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG).

On January 1, 2008, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokye-Mitsubsshi, Ltd. merged with UFJ Bank Livted to
form The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd,, and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi (Luxembourg) 5.4 changed its
namea 1o Bank ol Tokya-Mitsubishi UFJ [Luxembourg) S A,

On April 2, 2007, the Bank became a jeintly capfalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 70% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UF.J Ltd. by 30%, which are under the same holding
company Mitsubishi LIFJ Finangial Group (MUFG), Consequently, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi LIFJ
{Luxembourg) 5.4 changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody S.A. (MUGC).

On April 28, 2008, MITSUBISHI UFJ) Global Custody S5 4., has issued 48,080 new shares and the capital of the
Bank has been increased by USD 1,817 968,52 The total subscribed share capital is currently set at

USD 37.117.965,52. The two major shareholders of the Bank hold 52,25% of the capetal, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust
and Banking Corporation by 62,729 and Bank of Tekyo-Mitsubishi UF.J Ltd. by 28,53%

Om August 7, 2014, MITSUBISHI UF) Global Custedy S.A. has established an external branch located at
Ormmande House, 12-13 lower Lesson Street, Dublin 2, Irelard. Mitsubishi UFJ Global Custody S A, Dublin
Branch is registered as credit institution pursuant to UE Regulation, 1803, under the number 807648,

.18.
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- continued -

Cn May 1, 2016, MITSUBISHI UF.J Global Custody 5. A, has changed its name o MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR

SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (MIEL).

On May 31, 2017, Masubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation obtained 100% of the voting shares of Masubishi
UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) 5.4

The members of the Board of Directors are Senior Executives of Migsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation G roup
and Independent Directors, The business palicy and valuation principles, unbess prescnbed by the legal requirements
existing in Luxembourg, are determined and monitored by the Board of Directors in accordance with those appled in
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group.

Nature of business

The abject of the Bank is the undertaking for its own account, a5 well as for the account of third parties aither within or
outside the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, of any banking or financial cperations, as well as all other operations,
whether industrial or commercial o in real estate, which directly or indirectly ralate to the main object described above

Mare specifically, the Bank concentrates its activiies on investmant management senvices,

A significant volume of the Bank's transactions is concluded directly or indirectly with companies of Mitsubishi UF.J)
Financial Group.

Annual aecoynts

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in US Dollars (USD), the currency in which the capital is expressed. The Bank's

accounting year coincides with the calendar year,
The Bank's Board of Directors has made an assessment of the Bank's ability to continue as a going concarn and is
satisfied that the Bank has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future, Furthermore, the Board of

Directors is not aware of any material uncertaintes that may cast significant doubt upon the Bank’s ability to continue

as a going concem. Therefore, the annual accounts continue 1o be prepared on the going concem basis.

S 18-
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- continued -

MOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

21,

22

23

The Bank prepares its annual accounts under the historical cost principle in accordance with the laws and regulations
in farce in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg and on the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in the banking
sector in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg.

In cbsemving these, the follewing significant accounting policies are applied.

Th in il i in I

Assets and labilites are stated in the balance sheet on the date the amounts concerned become cleared funds, that is,
on their date of effective transfes.

The Bank maintains a multi-currency accounting system which records all fransactions in the currency or currencies of
the transaction, on the day on which the confract is concluded.

Assets and [@bilibes are converted into USD at the spot exchange rates applicable at the balance sheet date. Baoth
realised and unrealised profits and losses arising on revaluation are accounted for in the profit and loss account for the
year, except for those resultmyg from itemes specifically covered by a forwarnd foreign exchange contract (swap and
hedging forward foreign exchange contract) which are recorded at historical exchange rates.

Revenues and expensaes in foreign currencies are translated into USD daily at the prevailing exchange rates.

At the year-end, all unsetiled forward transactions are translated into WSD at the foraard rate prevailing on the Balance
Sheet date for the remaining matunbies,

Results on unsettied forsard transactions linked 1o spot transactions and on swap transactions are accrued at the
balance sheet date. In case of unrealised results on position covered by foreign exchange swap, these are neutralized
at year end.

Ei ial in riv it

The Bank's commiiments deriving from the derivatives finansial instruments such as interest rate swaps, foreard rate
agreements, financial futures and opbions are recorded on the transaction date ameng the off balance sheet items.
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December 31, 2022
- continued -

At the year-end, where necessary, a provision is set up in respect of individual unrealised losses resulting from the
revaluation of the Bank's commitments at market value. There is no provision for unrealized losses on forward deals
recorded for the year 2022 (2021: USD nil).

Mo provision is set up in those cases where a financial instrumeant clearly covers an asset or a liability and economic

unity is established or whene a financial instrurnent & hedged by a reverse transaction o that no cpen position exists.

It ks the Bank's policy to establish specific value adjustments in respect of doubtful and irecoverable debis. as deemed
appropriate by the Board of Directors.

‘alue adjustments, if any, are deducted from the assets to which they relate.

relate,

In accordance with the Luxembourg tax legislation, the Bank can establish a lump-sum provision for risk exposures, as
defined in the legislation governing prudential supervesion of banks. The purpose of the provision is to take account of
risks which are lkely to crystallise but which have not yet been identified as at the date of preparation of the annual

ACCoUNtS.

Pursuant to the Instructions ssued by the Direcleur des Contributions on December 16, 1997, this provisian should be
made before taxation and should not exceed 1,25% of the Bank's risk exposures.

The Bank has not constituted any provision as of December 31, 2022 (2021 USD 0).

S
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MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- cantinued -
Transferable securities
Transferable securifies are recorded initially at their purchase price. The average cost method is used for initial

recognition. Value adjustments, calculated as described in note 2.5, or ansing from a diminution of value, ane deducted

from the account balance.

Tangible and intangibl

Tangible and intangible assets are valued at purchase price. The value of tangible and intangible fired assets with
lirnited useful econemic lives is reduced by value adjustments calculated to write off the value of such assets
systermatically over their useful economic lives as follows:

* Hardware equipment: 4 years,

«  Software: 4 years and 5 years;

s (ther intangible assets: 5 years,

« Other tangible assets: 10 years;
»  Goodwll: 5 years.

Iaxes

Taxes are accounted for on an accruals basis i the accounts of the year to which they relate. Provision for taxation
cormesponds to the difference between the estimated provisions created by the Bank and the advance payments for the
financial years for which no final tax assessment natices have been receved yet

Prepayment and accrued income

This asset item includes expendiung incurred during the financial year but relating to a subsequent inandial year,

Agcruals and deferred incorme

This liabikty item includes income received during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial year.

-22-
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- continued -

Provisions

Provisions are intended to cover losses or debits the nature of which is clearly defined and which, at the date of the
balance sheet are ether likely to be incurred or certain to be incurred but uncerain as to their amount of as to the date
on which they will arise.

The Bank's main sireams of revenue are comprised of interests and commissions income. The Bank earns fee and
cormmission income from a wide range of services it provides to its customers.

Revenue is generally recognized when the related services are performed or recognized over the period that the
SENICES ane proveded,

MOTE 2 - LOANS AND ADVAMNCES TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances to credit insttutions other than those repayable on demand, presented at their nominal value
may be analysed according to their remaining maturity as follows:

2022 2021

usoD uso

Mot more than three months 2.847.074 206 2722508023
Mare than three months but less than one year 1.337.522125 1.007 558.347
4. 284 596,331 3730155270

NOTE 4 - SHARES AND OTHER YARIABLE YIELD SECURITIES

Transfarable secunties shown under the item “Shares and other vanable yield securities” consist entirely of unlsted
securities for IS0 2646 (2021: USD 2.818).

-23-
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NOTE & - MOVEMEMNTS IN FIXED ASSETS

The following movements have occummed in the Bank's fixed assets in the course of the financial year:

FIXED ASSETS:
Gross value at Additions Disposals Exchange Gress value at Cumulative Net value at
the beginning difference the end of the value the end of
of the financial financial year adjustments the financial
year year
uso uso UsD uso usD usD UsD
1. Tangible assets 3.500.201 78.308 o -215.300 3.363.209 3.075.537 2876
a) Hardwarne 980,932 38617 o] 60338 250,211 822705 137.506
B} Other foctures and fittings,
fiat furniture, equipment and 2519260 3BEM o =154, 962 2402 988 2252 833 150,165
vehicles
2. Intangible assets 23,250,252 343,565 =43.0T 1310475 22,234.272 19.971.456 2262815
a) Softears 21.304.813 343565 -45.071 -1.310.475 20,288 832 18.026.017 2.262.815
b) Goodwill acquired for
valuakble
Consideration 1.945.439 0 o o 1.945 439 1.845.439 a
Tatal Fixed Assets 26.750.452 421,873 -43.0M -1.526.775 25597481 23.046.993 2.550.486

Goodwll acquired for valuable consideration represants the value of the takecver of part of the client base of another institution.

.24 -
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HNOTE 6 - OTHER ASSETS

.35
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2022 2021
USD usD
COther assels 534 227
534 227
NOTE 7 - PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME

The Bank's prepayments and accrued income may be analysed as follows:
2022 202
USD UsD
Accrued interest income 16.263 842 1809613
Accrued Interest income on Swaps 14.158.477 3225665
Commission from the Management Company 656138 T03.562
Commission on fiduciary operations 4.377.532 1,282,640
Commission on global custady 6.922 188 17.078.721
Commissicn on investment funds 11.432 600 60684, 153
COther accrued income 1.578.343 758.601
Cther Commissions 185,524 404 520
Cther prepay ments o 521.373
Frepaid general expenses B34 146 710,430
Prepard income taxes o 41877
VAT recoverable 485 8581 B20.480
56,886 2T0 37.675.055
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HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HNOTEB - FOREIGH CURRENCY ASSETS

At December 31, 2022, the aggregate amount of the Bank's assets denominated in foreign currencies,
rransiated into USD, is USD 5.740. 717,202 (2021: USD 8.056.4585 201).

NOTE S - AMOUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

As at December 31, 2022, there is no debts other than those repayable on demand owed to customers.
{as at December 31, 2021 debts other than repayable on demand amounted to LLSD 0}

HOTE 10 - OTHER LIABILITIES

The Bank's other labilties may be analysed as follows:

2022 2021

uUsh UsD

Preferentsal creditors 528.787 S22808
Sundry creditors 1.882 968 287157
2511.758 BBO 785
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HOTE 11 - ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME

The Bank's accruals and deferred income may be analysed as follows:

2022 2021
uso uso
Accrued commission 9.571.741 14.627.561
Accrued general expenses 10.319.488 13.085 289
Accrued interest expenses 13.423.755 31.247
Deferred income related to commission o a
Ciher deferred income 2N 2335652
Meutrakzation of foréign exchange results on postion coveared
by foreign exchange swap (note 2.2) 67.606.762 20,170,200
Other accrued expenses T4 459 581.019
Cther suspense receipts (%) 6,750,643 521,374
127.795.347 51,353 342

{*) Other suspense receipts: Transitory account for suspense receipts payable after the December 31, 2022 to
the retated beneficiary.

.97
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HOTE 12 - TAXATION - EXCHAMGE DIFFERENCE: DEFERRED TAXATIOM

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in USD, currency in which its statutory capital is denominated.
In September 2018 the Tax Authorities authorized the Bank to use the USD tax functional currency in
accordance with the Circular L.G.-A no 60 dated June 21, 2016.

Consequently, the fiscal and commercial balance sheets are established in the same currency the LISD.
As at December 31, 2022, there is no deferred tax.

NOTE 13 - OTHER PROVISIONS

The Bank's other provisions are made of provision for staff remuneration

2022 2021

UsD UsD

Provision for staff reruneration 2030747 2 238147
2,030,747 2 X30.147

NOTE 14 - SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

As of December 31, 2022, the Bank's subscribed and fully paid up capital amounts to USD 187,117 965 for
5.002.575 shares of Class A and 49 080 shares of Class B.

.28
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HOTE 15 - MOVEMEMTS IN RESERVES AND RESULT BROUGHT FORWARD

Legal Other Result brought
MESErve MESErves forward
uso uspo uso

Balance at January 1, 2022 11.558.026 2T75.193.436 50.819
Profit for the year ended December 31, 2021 0 [1] 15887750
Appropration of profit

- Dividends paid to shareholders 1] o [13.331)
- Transfer to reserves for Net Worth Tax 2022 [1] 12,265 875 (12285 675)
- Transfer from Reserve for Net Warth Tax

208 o (4.276.351) 4276351

- Allocation to Free resemve 1] B.700.000 ({6, 700.000)
- Allecation to Legal reserve 7:39.395 o {739.385)
Balance at Decermnber 31, 2022 12507 41 289.852.760 325518

Under Luxembaurg law, the Bank must approgriate to a legal resene an amount equivalent 1o at least 5% of the
annual net profit until such reserve is equal to 10% of the share capital. This appropriation is made in the
folleweng year, Distribution of the legal reserve i restricted

Based on the Luxembourg tax [aw, the Bank has elected to get a tax credit for all or part of the net worth tax due
for that year. This tax credit is however, imited to the amount of the corporate income tax due for the previous
year before the imputabion of any tax credits. In arder to profit from this credit, the Bank must commit itself to
post before the end of the subsequent yvear an amount equal to five imes the net worth tax credit to a special
resarve, which has to be maintained for a period of five years.

As of December 31 2022, the spacial reserve for net worth tax is included in the Bank's other reserve for a tatal
amcunt of LISD 53.731 675 (2021: USD 45,742 351),

As reschved in the Annual General Meeting dated March 25, 2022, the Bank has allocated an amount of
USD 12265675 to special reserve for Met Warth Tax 2022 and reversed the available special reserve for Met

Worth Tax constituted in 2018 which amounted to LISD 4. 278,351,

The accumulated balance of special reserve for Met Worth Taxes states as follows as at 31 December 2022,

249/319



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contnued -
2022
Reserve for Met
Worth Tax
Years UsD
208 8,700,000
29 8.981.000
2020 10,811,000
2021 11.874.000
2022 12265675
Balance at December 31, 2022 53,731 875
NOTE 16 - RELATED PARTY BALANCES
As at December 31, 2022, the following balances with related parties are cutstanding:
ASSETS
2022 2021
UsD UsD
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.345.527.021 2.000.338. 586
Prepayments and accrued income 15.563.726 16.028 684
3,265,000 747 2016367250
LIABILITIES
2022 2024
usD usD
Amounts ovwed to credit institutions 2491655005 2852250135
Amounts owed to customers 475 838 557 B40 148 829
Accruals and deferred income 6,590,039 9626650
2,974,081 601 3802025614
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The above transactions with related parties were made at conditions comparable with non-related
counterparties.

At the request of the Bank, the C55F has granted a total exemption for the expasures towards the group
{Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group) in the calculation of large exposure limits, in accordance with the Regulation
{EL) Mo ST5/2013 of June 26, 2013 (Part IV).

As at December 31, 2022, the amaunt towards the group falling under this exemplion amounts to
USD 3.488.714.401 and can be analysed as follows:

2022 2021

usD usD

Loans and advances to credit institutions 3338184418 1.808.585.500
Prepayments and accrued income 7937073 1.470.954
Foreign exchange transactions (Market Risk method) 145,582,912 134,630 654
3,489 714 401 1.944 657198

HOTE 1T - FOREIGN CURRENCY LIABILITIES

At December 31, 2022, the aggregate amount of liabilities denominated in foreign currencies translated into
USD is USD 56146356 504 (2021: 8.054.585.535).

HOTE 18 - CONTINGEMT LIABILITIES

The Bank's contingent liabilites may be analysed as follows:

2022 2021
uso usp
Counter-guarantess mswed 78775 245.003

As at the year-end, there wera no related party balances,

..
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HOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS

The Bank has entered into certain commitments which are not disclosed neither in the Balance Sheet nor in the

Off Balance Sheet ltems, but which are significant for the purposes of assessing the financial situation af the

Bank. Details of such commitments are as follows:

2022 2021
usD usp
Commitments in respect of fixed rental payments contracted on
buildings 1,658 Te4 2798181
e ————— )

As at the year-end, there are no related party balances

NOTE 20 - OPERATIONS LINKED TO CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES, INTEREST RATES AND OTHER MARKET
RATES

The following types of forsard transactions are outstanding as at Decemier 31, 2022 and 2021:

lin [remn hange r

- Forward exchange transactions (swaps, outnights).

Operations linked to the foreign currency exchange rates are made to a large extent for the purposes of

cavering the exieting posibions

NOTE 21 - INVESTMENT MAMNAGEMENT SERVICES AND UNDERWRITING FUNCTIONS

Management and agency senices provided by the Bank include:

- Custody and administration of transferable securities;
- Fiduciary representations;
- Agency functions;

- Partfolio management and advice.

.3,
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HOTE 22 - COMMISSIONS RECENABLE

2022 2021

UsD uso

Fees on Investment Funds 27477944 26016520
Fees on Global custody from Institutional customers 85.642.608 117847111
Fees on Fiduciary transactions 18,149,234 7630420
Fees on Services to Management Company 1.059.205 1134939
Ciher fees and commissions 1.457.573 1.416.253
134,526,564 154.145 281

Commissions recevable consist of the follovang:

Fees on Investment Funds consist of fees and commisssons charged to Investment Funds for custody senvices,
central administration, depositary and other services, The fees are calculated on the basis of the value of net
assets of the funds under administration.

Fees on Global custody from Institutonal customers consst of fees and commassions charged to institutional
customers for global custody services including securities trade management, settlement, conporate actions,
income collecton and proxy voting. The fees are calculated on the basis of the assets held under custody and
the number of transacticns.

Fees on Fiduciary transactions consist of fees and commissions eamed on fiduciary assets including custody
rransactions, cash management and fiduciary notes issuance. The fees are calculated on the basis of the

assets held under management and the number of transactions.

Fees on Services to Management Company include fees covening functional expenditures and fees for support

sefvices in accordance with the Semvice Level Agreament

Cther fees and commissions nclude varous fees such as listing agent fees, guarantee fees, banking services
fees and fund arder desk services feas.

By application of Article 68(2) of the law of June 17, 1992, on the annual accounts of credit instutions sources
of income have not been analysed by geographical region
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HOTE 23 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME

2022 2021
UsD uso
Adjustment of Income taxes regarding previous years 255 a
Adjustment for COMMISSION previous years 4. 308 298 1115225

Income from the adjustment of general expenses
regarding previous years 1.335.997 534,445
Sub-Custodian refund (*) 2,404 067 3820715
Adjustment of VAT regarding previous years 513673 a
Cher operating income 3.556 3,188
8.565.956 5473576

{*) Sub-Cusiodian refund: Migration costs refund from Citibank relating to change of sub-custodian from Brown
Bother Harriman to Citibank. Refer to Mate 11.

NOTE 24 - OTHER OPERATING CHARGES

2022 2021
usoD uspD

Charges from the adjustment of general
expenses regarding previous years TO01.672 178.276
Commission on previous years B0O2.718 B77.581
Interast on previous years 7812 42 505
(Others cperating losses 1.218.284 3825
2.730.496 1.414.703
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HOTE 25 - STAFF MUMBERS

The average number or persons employed dunng the financial year by the Bank is as follows:

2022 2021

Humber Mumber

Senior management 34 33

Middle managemeant &7 a5
Employeas 45 52

ﬁ 170

NOTE 26 - MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

The Bank has granted emaluments in respect of the financial year to the members of the managernial body of the
Bank by reason of ther responsibilities as follows:

2022 2021

uso usD

Senior management 5. 267400 6.240.642
OF which variable rémuneralion 853614 884,446

OFf which fix remuneration 5.413.788 5,364, 106

During the financial year, no pension commitments to the members of the Board of Directors and General
Management were made.

As at December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Bank did not grant any advances and credits to the members of the
Board of Directors and General Management.

255/319



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HOTE 2T - OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEMSES

2022 2021

usD usD

Data charges G37.273 1.364,350
Maintenance 1132763 1.135.280
Membership fees 5,280,881 4913868
Professional fees 5885172 6.153.665
Rent and related expenses 1.687.297 1.738510
Sarvice contracts 5.738.520 7968 450
Service fee 3940850 3.500.029
System cost 15.057.27T1 17.858.719
Telecommunication expenses 525,035 561,452
Travellng, maoving, business trps 122.870 12374
Cther expenses 179,736 108287
41,159,788 45 4248534

NOTE 28 - TAX
28.1. ax on profit on ordinany activities

2022 2021

UsD UsD

Corporate Income Tax 15,407,163 3.710.052
Municipal Business Tax 5.641.287 1.379.361
21.048 480 5088413
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- continued -
2B.2 her not sh 1 th i

2022 2021

usD usD

VAT 1,905,860 1.786 322

Cther taxes 75.855 72329
1.981.754 1858851

NOTE 22 - PARENT UNDERTAKING

As of December 31, 2020, the Bank is a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 100 %, which are under the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), which is
incorporated under the laws of Japan and whose registerad office is in Tokyo.

The annuwal accounts of the Bank are ncluded in the consolidated accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation, with Registered Financial Institution number 33 at Kanto Local Finance Bureau Japan and
registered address 4-5, Marunouchi 1-Chorme, Chiyeda-Ku, Tokyo 100-8212, Japan.

The consaldated accounts of the halding company Mitsubishi LFJ Financial Group (MUFG) may be obtained
from the head office at 7-1, Mamunouchi 2-Chome, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100, Japan

NOTE 30 - DEPOSIT GUARANTEE SCHEME

The law rélated to the resalution, reorganisation and wanding-up measures of credit institutions and certain
investment firms and on deposit guarantee and investor compensation schemes (the “Law’), transposing into
Luxembourgish lawthe directve 200 4SWEL establishing a framework for the recovery and resolution of credit
institutions and investment firms and the directive 201 4/48EL related to deposit guarantee and investor
compensation schemes, was passed on December 18, 2015

.57
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The deposit guarantee schemea ("Fonds de garantie des dépdls Luxembourg”™ (FGDL)) and the investor
compensaton system (" Systéme d indemnrisation des invesizsews Luxembowg” (SIIL)) cover eligible
deposits of each depositor up to an amount of EUR 100.000 and investments up to an amount of EUR 20.000.
The Law alse provides that deposits resulting from specific transactiens or fulfiling a specific secial or other
purposa are covered for an amount above EUR 100000 for a pericd of 12 months.

Credit institubons contribute on an annual basis to the Luxembourg banking resclution fund ("Fonds de
resclution Luxembaourg” (FRL)), respectively to the FGDL

The funded amount of the FRL shall reach by the end of 2024 at least 1% of covered deposits, as defined in
arficle 107(1) of the Law, of all authorized credit institutions in all participating Member States. This amount will
be collected during the years 2015 to 2024,

The target level of funding of the FGOL is sat at 0,8% of covered deposits, as defined in article 178(1) of the
Law, of thir relevant credit institutions and i to be reached by the end of 2018 through annual contributons.
This amount will be collected during the years 2016 to 2018, When the level of 0,8% is reached, the
Luxembourgish credit institutons are to continue to contribute for 8 additional years in order to constitute an
additional safety buffer of 0.8% of covered depeosits as defined in article 180(1) of the Law.

For the year end December 31, 2022, the Bank's annual contribution for FRL amounted to EUR 4115522

(S0 4.241.878). ( 2021 EUR 32451187 USD 3.841.1968).
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NOTE 31 - AUDIT FEES

Within the framework af the EL audit legislation and the mandatory audit firm rotation, the Bank has appointed

BDO Audit 5.4, starting from the fiscal year 2020,

The fees of the Auditar of the Bank are a2 follows (excluding VAT)

2022 2021

usD usD

Audit fees 241,485 54 582
Audit related fees B7.237 87 530
Tax fees 26.691 33.839
335413 358.351

The other audit related fees provided of the Auditor included the following Service:

- |SAE 3402 Report for the period fram January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022,

The tax fees in relation to the financial year inciuded the following services

« Preparation of tax returns,
- Preparabion of VAT returns.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decermber 31, 2022. continued -

WOTE 32 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT DISCLOSURES

321, Erimary non-trading financial instruments
As at December 31, 2022, the analysis of primary non-trading financial instruments (the Bank has no trading portfolia) by class and residual maturty & the following:

£ 3 months =3 months =1 year > §years Total
£1 year £ 5 years
At carrying amount in USD UsD UsD UsD USD UsD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Balances with the BCL (including BCL reserve) 3825986158 0 i i 38250856 159
Loans and advances to credit institutions 2.84T 074206 1.337 522125 4] o 4. 284,506,331
Loans and advances to customers 41,095,068 0 0 0 41.095.903
Shares and other vanable yield securities 0 a i} 2646 2646
Other Assets o a Q o
Total Financial Assets 6.814,156.363 1.337 522128 [1] 2646 8.151.681.134
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Amounts oweed 1o credit institutions 2865200741 Q Q o 2565, 200.741
Amounts owed to customers, 4 852 402 519 0 i i 4 B52 402 519
Total Financial Liabilities T.51T 603260 [1] [1] [1] T.517.603.260
Of-balance sheel ilems disclased as contingencias
Guarantees 75775 a u] i 75,775
Total Guarantees T5.775 a 1] 1] 75775
-40 -
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NOTE 32 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT DISCLOSURES

32.1.

Erimary non-trading financial instrurments

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decernber 31, 2022 continued -

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING [LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
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As at December 31, 2027, the analysis of primary non-trading financial insiruments (the Bark has no trading portiobs) by class and residual maturdy is the following:

At carrying amount in USD
FINAMCIAL ASSETS

Instrument class

Balances with the BCL (including BCL reserve)
Leans and advances to credit institutions
Loans and advances lo custormers
Shares and other vanable yield securities
Other Assets

Total Financial Assets

FIMANCIAL LIABILITIES

Instrument class

Amounts oved bo credit institutions
Amounts cwed to customers.

Total Financial Liabilities

Off-balance shee! items disclosed as contingencies

Guarantees

Total Guarantees

< 3 months >3 months
51 year

UsD UsD

7083 833,508 0
27225098923 1007 556347
380571 0

0 0

o 0
5.820.038.152 1.007 586,347
3115184719 0
7206 246 667 0
10,321 411388 [1]
545003 a
545,003 a

261/319

> year
5 5 years
usD

|ﬂ| oCDoooo

> Syears Total
ush usD
i) T.083.833.508

4] 3730155270

o 360571
2618 2618
i) i)
28159 10.827.587.318
o 3115.184.719

o 7206, 248 857

[1] 10.324.411.386

i) 545003

1] 545 003
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decernber 31, 2022 continued -

322 i nontrading fin instrurmen

As at December 31, 2022, the analysis of OTC denvative non-trading financial instruments (the Bank has no trading portfolio) by class and residual maturity is the following:

£ 3 months > 3 months >1year > 5years Tatal Fair value
£ 1 year £ 5 years

At notional payable amount in USD uso UsD usD uso uso Uso
FIMAMCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Foreign exchange fransachions
Foreards. 1,858,385 8978 B02.914 4] 4] 1850 968602 56.671.005
Swaps. 276 202 BB 0 1] 4] 276,202 684 1.4600088
Total 2.175.568.662 £02.914 o o ZATEATI5T6 60.131.034
FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Foreign exchange transaclions
Foreards 1.8951.148.778 5836801 a o 1.851.733.379 5B 6500622
Swaps 3.420.660.974 o Q o 2420660974 80.871.843
Total 5.380.810.752 583.601 E E 5.381,394.353 139,522 465

These amaunts include OTC dervative non-trading financial nstruments with a trade date before December 31, 2022 and a value date after December 37, 2022

.42.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decernber 31, 2022 continued -

As at Decernber 31, 2021, the analysis of OTC demvative non-trading financial instrurments (the Bank has no frading portfolio) by class and residual raturity is the following

£ 3 months = 3 menths > 1 year = 5 years Tatal Fair value
£ 1 year £ 5 years

At notional payable amount in USD UsD uso usD UsD usD usD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Foreign exchange fransachions
Farwards 3.881.995.296 580,236 0 0 3.882.584 532 33.989.292
Swaps 1.385.808.552 0 0 0 1.385. 896,582 26.426.708
Total 5.267.893.878 589,236 0 0 5.268.483.114 52.416.000
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Forswgn exchange ransachions
Fareards 3915453725 591,608 Q 0 3916045 333 33.927.979
Swaps B.118.018.224 o 0 0 6.118.018.224 £0.321.335
Total 10.033.471.545 591608 0 0 _10.034.063.557 84.249.315

These amounts include OTC derative nonstrading financial instruments with a trade date before December 31, 2021 and a value date after December 31, 2021

.43.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMEOURG) 5.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- continued -

As at December 31, 2022 the Bank is exposed 1o the follcwang credit risk on primary non-trading financaal

instruments:

2022 2021
Carrying amount Carrying amount
inUsD In UsD
FINANCIAL ASSETS

By instrument class and geographic location
Cash, balances with the BCL 3.825.986.159 T.053.833.508
Of which BCL mirimum reserve BO.44T7. 866 97631550
EU member couniries 3 B25986.159 F.003.833.508
Loans and advances to credit institutions 4.284.596.311 3. 730155270
EU member countries 276.885.118 940,703 432
Naorth & Cenlral America GO0 289 269 §29.542.452
Agia 2933839603 1.825.388.304
Eurgpe, non-EU member counltries 374 268606 29.926.203
Augtralia and New Zealand 30.333.735 104,594, 879
Loans and advances to customers 41,085,958 380572
EU mermber countries 26460119 91423
Morth & Central America 9.368.347 1,357 565
Asra 5.267.532 2156733
Eurgpe, non-EU member countries 0 0
Shares and other variable yield securities 2646 2818
EU menber countries 2646 2818
Other Assets 534 227
EU member countries 534 227
Total B.151.681.668 10.827.597 545
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MITSUBISHI UFJ) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBEOURG) 5.A,

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- continuad -
324, Inf ion Tt oM. ing fim Ii i

As at December 31, 2022, the Bank is exposed 1o the follewing credit risk on derivatives non-trading financial
instruments:

2022 2022
Metional/payable Risk equivalent
amount amount
inUsD in UsSD
FINAMCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU mamber couniries 46212 155 253378
Amevica 143 248 397 2128578
Asia 290 566,686 2.156.843
Europe, non-EU mamber counines 1.499.947.654 S53131.205
Swaps
Europe, non-EU member coundries 276,202 684 1.460.088
Total 2176.171.5T6 60.131.094

L 45.

265/319



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

December 31, 2022
- continued -

As at December 31, 2021, the Bank is exposed to the follewing credit risk on derivatives non-trading financial

instruments:

FINAMCIAL ASSETS

By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards

EU mevnber counines

America

Asia

Europe, nom-EU member countnes

Swaps
EU member counires

Total

MOTE 33 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

2021

Netienallpayatile

Amount
inUsD

280917358
2,575,793 556
J85.811.885
630,881,725

1.385.808.582

5.268.483.114

2021
Risk equivalent
amount

inUsD

1.814.411
24.076 449
2490877
5607 555

28.425. 705

62.416,000

The Bank is not aware of any adjusting or non-adjusting event that would have cccurred bebween

December 31, 2022 and the date when the present annual accounts were authonised for issue,

MOTE 34 - Contingencies

As it may occur in the normal course of business, the Bank is cccasonally subpect to certain clawms. The outcome

of litigations is intrinsically uncertain. The likelirood of any material claim being found in favour of a claimant for the

litigation currently in process is viewsd as remote by the Management, accardingly, ne related provisions are made

in these annual accounts. Should a reliable evaluation of a past event be possible, the respective provision will be

ke,
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¢!
UFJ S.A.

2023 30

010 4,692,187,089.76 692,332,205

020

030 2,682,344,966.68 395,780,000

040 2,009,842,123.08 296,552,205

050 55,652,935.19 8,211,591

060 55,652,935.19 8,211,591

070

080

090

096

097

098

099

100

120

130

141 2,704.52 399

142 2,704.52 399

143

144

181 2,084,320,576.16 307,541,501

182

183 2,084,320,576.16 307,541,501

240

250

260

270 1,356,117.68 200,095

280 1,356,117.68 200,095

290

300 2,368,995.89 349,545

310

320 2,368,995.89 349,545

330

340

350

360 28,778,853.14 4,246,320

370

380 6,864,667,272.34 1,012,881,656
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UFJ S.A.

2023 30

010 50,108,762.49 7,393,548

020 50,108,762.49 7,393,548

030

040

050

060

070

080

090

100

110 6,176,819,707.18 911,389,748

120 6,175,693,377.14 911,223,558

130

140 1,126,330.04 166,190

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

240 19,008,809.78 2,804,750

250 19,001,809.78 2,803,717

260 7,000.00 1,033

270

280 17,711,719.53 2,613,364

290

300 6,263,648,998.98 924,201,410
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UFJ S.A.

2023 30

010 187,117,965.90 27,609,256

020 187,117,965.90 27,609,256

030

040

050

060

070

080

090 0.00 0

095

100

110

120

122

124

320

330

340

350

360

128

130

140

150

155

165

170

180

190 1,725,327.17 254,572

200

210 364,038,890.34 53,713,938

220

230 364,038,890.34 53,713,938

240

250 48,136,090.02 7,102,480
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260

270

280

290

300 601,018,273.43 88,680,246

310 6,864,667,272.41 1,012,881,656
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S.A.

010

144,350,729.

25

21,298,950

020

29,086,681.

50

4,291,740

025

030

041

051

106,031,144.

89

15,644,895

070

080

9,063,434.

51

1,337,310

085

169,468.

35

25,005

090

100,333,415.

87

14,804,196

100

2,773,313.

48

409,202

110

120

97,252,445.

98

14,349,598

130

140

15,076.

36

2,225

145

292,580.

05

43,170

150

160

170

175

191

192

200

59,684,590.

73

8,806,461

210

17,373,438.

51

2,563,451

220

231

241

260

270

280

7,413,064.

51

1,093,798

287

290

300

310

320

330

340

3,489,801.

02

514,920
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350

2,059,751.73

303,916

355

95,171,579.40

14,042,567

360

26,482,543.32

3,907,499

370

12,419,637.57

1,832,518

380

14,062,905.75

2,074,982

385

2,844,673.04

419,732

390

1,192,662.99

175,977

400

643,283.10

94,916

410

420

549,379.89

81,061

425

426

427

430

435

440

450

460

482,472.51

71,189

481

491

482,472.51

71,189

510

520

530

540

550

560

570

580

590

600

610

64,169,227.54

9,468,170

620

16,033,137.52

2,365,689

630

48,136,090.02

7,102,480

640

650

660

670

48,136,090.02

7,102,480

680

690

48,136,090.02

7,102,480
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@ Brown
Brothers Harriman Trust Company Cayman Limited

(

2023 12 200 9,510
(

1985

(2 MUFG S.A. MUFG Lux Management Company S.A.
(

2024 7,375,000 11 7,978
(

MUFG
S.A.
2011 2011 61

(€] Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.
(

2023 12 10 6,000 1,564 300
(
4 Goldman Sachs Asset

Management International

(

2022 12 100 147 5,500
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@ Goldman Sachs Asset
Management L.P.

(

2022 12 129 190 3,395
(

1940
(6
Goldman Sachs Asset Management (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

(

2022 12 14 20 6,570
(
@ Goldman Sachs Asset Management

Co., Ltd.

(

2023 12 9,000
(

1996 23
2002 18
29 2007 30
2008 28

(8
(

2024 405
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Independent auditor's report

To Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, solely in its capacity as trustee of GS
CoCos & Capital Securities Fund, a sub-trust of MUGC GS Cayman Fund

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund (the “Sub-Trust”), a sub-trust of MUGC GS Cayman Fund, as at
30 September 2023, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

What we have audited
The Sub-Trust's financial statements comprise:

the statements of financial position as at 30 September 2023;
the schedule of investments as at 30 September 2023;
the statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the statements of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating units
for the year then ended;

the statements of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Sub-Trust in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code). We have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Appendix | -
Advisory Fee Rates and Total Net Expense Ratios (Unaudited) (but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon).

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Sub-Trust’'s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Sub-Trust or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-Trust’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Sub-Trust's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Sub-Trust to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other matter

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Sub-Trust in accordance with
the terms of our engagement letter and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept
or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or
into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Cayman Islands

21 December 2023
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REPORT OF THE REVISEUR D"ENTREPRISES AGREE

To the Board of Directors,

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) S.A.
287-289, Route d"Arlon

L-1150 Luxembourg

Report on the audit of the annual accounts
Opinion

We have audited the annual accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg)
S_A. (the ““Bank””), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2022, and the profit and
loss account for the year then ended, and notes to the annual accounts, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying annual accounts give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the bank as at 31 December 2022, and of the results of its operations for the year
then ended in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the
preparation and presentation of the annual accounts.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N° 537/2014, the Law of 23 July 2016
on the audit profession (““Law of 23 July 2016~~) and with International Standards on Auditing
(““I1SAs””) as adopted for Luxembourg by the ““Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier””
(““CSSF>?). Our responsibilities under the EU Regulation No 537/2014 , the law of 23 July 2016
and ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF are further described in the « Responsibilities of
the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” for the audit of the annual accounts» section of our report.
We are also independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants, including International Independence Standards, issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted for Luxembourg by
the CSSF together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the annual
accounts, and have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities under those ethical requirements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the annual accounts of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of the audit of the annual accounts as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Revenue recognition - Commission receivable

Why the matter was considered to be
one of most significant in the audit

How the matter was addressed in the audit

We refer to Summary of significant
accounting policies - Note 2.15 -
Revenue Recognition and Note 22 on
Commission Receivable of the annual
accounts.

Commission receivable amounted to USD
134,826,564 as of 31 December 2022.
Commissions receivable mainly derive
from investment funds, fiduciary and
global custody operations.

The applicable rates per each type of
commission depend on the underlying
assets under custody and
administration, agreements and
services provided.

The recognition process of commission
receivable includes manual
intervention and it is considered to
be a key audit matter due to the
materiality of the related amounts,
combined with the volume of
transactions that are recorded.

Our audit focused on the following
procedures:

We held interviews with Finance and Billing
department and obtained an understanding of
the commission receivable recognition
process.

We assessed the design and implementation of
the internal controls surrounding commission
receivable, and tested operating
effectiveness of the relevant related key
controls.

We developed expectations for the aggregate
amounts per type of commission income and we
compared the expectations to the amounts
recorded by the Bank.

For a sample of the different types of
commissions:

we tested commission receivable by
performing independent recalculation of
the commissions for a sample of items.
This also included the reconciliation of
the fee terms to the underlying contracts
and the underlying basis to external
evidence;
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we agreed the receipt of accrued
commissions to payments subsequent year
end;

we included elements of
““unpredictability”” in the procedures
performed in response to the risk of
fraud by randomly selecting additional
items and by verifying appropriate
segregation of duties, as well as the
application of the ““4 eyes principle””,
within the fee and commission income
process.

Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information stated in the management report but does not include the annual accounts and our
report of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” thereon.

Our opinion on the annual accounts does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual accounts, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the annual accounts or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report this fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors for the annual accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these annual
accounts in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the
preparation and presentation of the annual accounts, and for such internal control as the Board
of Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of annual accounts that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the annual accounts, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing Bank"s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
S0.

Responsibilities of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” for the audit of the annual accounts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual accounts as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue a report of the
““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the EU Regulation
N° 537/2014, the Law dated 23 July 2016 and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these annual
accounts.
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As part of an audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N° 537/2014, the Law dated 23 July 2016
and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual accounts, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank"s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors® use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank"s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our report of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” to
the related disclosures in the annual accounts or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our report of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé””. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the annual accounts, including
the disclosures, and whether the annual accounts represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate to them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the annual accounts of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our audit report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have been appointed as ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” by the Board of Directors on 21 March
2022 and the duration of our uninterrupted engagement, including previous renewals and
reappointments, is 3 years.

The management report is consistent with the annual accounts and has been prepared in accordance
with applicable legal requirements.

We confirm that the prohibited non-audit services referred to in the EU Regulation N° 537/2014
were not provided and that we remained independent of the Bank in conducting the audit.
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Luxembourg, 14 March 2023

BDO Audit
Cabinet de révision agréé
represented by

Patrick Terazzi
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